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JENNIFER V. ABRAMS, ESQ.

Nevada State Bar Number: 7575

THE ABRAMS & MAYO LAW FIRM

6252 South Rainbow Boulevard, Suite 100
Las Vegas, Nevada 89118

Phone: (702) 222-4021

Email: JVAGroup@theabramslawfirm.com

Attorney for Plaintiffs
EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
MARSHAL S. WILLICK and WILLICK LAW ) Case No.: A-17-750171-C
GROUP, )
} Department:  XVIII
Plaintiffs, )
)
Vs, )
)
STEVE W. SANSON and VETERANS IN )
POLITICS INTERNATIONAL, INC., )
)
Defendants. )
)
JENNIFER V. ABRAMS and THE ABRAMS ) Case No.: A-17-749318-C
& MAYO LAW FIRM, )
) Department: XII
Plaintiffs, )
)
Vs, )
)
L.OUIS C. SCHNEIDER; LAW OFFICES OF )
LOUIS C. SCHNEIDER, LLC; STEVE W. )
SANSON; and VETERANS IN POLITICS )
INTERNATIONAL, INC., )
)
Defendants. )
)

MOTION TO DISQUALIFY EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT
ELECTED JUDICIARY, AND FOR PERMANENT ASSIGNMENT TO THE
SENIOR JUDGE PROGRAM OR, ALTERNATIVELY, TO A DISTRICT
COURT JUDGE OUTSIDE OF CLARK COUNTY

RAOB0649
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COME NOW the Plaintiffs in case number A-17-750171-C, MARSHAL S,
WILLICK and WILLICK LAW GROUP, and Plaintiffs in case number A-17-749318-
C, JENNIFER V. ABRAMS and THE ABRAMS & MAYO LAW FIRM, by and through
their attorney of record, Jennifer V. Abrams, Esq., of The Abrams & Mayo Law Firm,
and hereby submit their Motion to Disqualify Eighth Judicial District Court Elected
Judiciary, and for Permanent Assignment to the Senior Judge Program or,
Alternatively, to a District Court Judge Outside of Clark County.

This Motion is made and based upon the attached Points and Authorities, the
Affidavit and certification of counsel attached hereto, all papers and pleadings on file
herein, and any oral argument adduced at the hearing of this matter.

DATED Wednesday, January 24, 2018,
Respectfully submitted:
THE ABRAMS & MAYO LAW FIRM
/s/ Jennifer V. Abrams, Esq.
Jennifer V. Abrams, Esq.
Nevada State Bar Number: 7575
6252 South Rainbow Boulevard, Suite 100
Las Vegas, Nevada 89118

Phone; (702) 222-4021
Attorney for Plaintiffs
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TO:

TO:

TO:

TO:

TO:

TO:

TO:

TO:

TO:

TO:

TO:

TO:

TO:

TO:

TO:

TO:

NOTICE OF MOTION

HON. KENNETH C. CORY, Eighth Judicial District Court Judge, Department
1

HON. RICHARD SCOTTI, Eighth Judicial District Court Judge, Department
2;

HON. DOUGLAS W. HERNDON, Eighth Judicial District Court Judge,
Department 3;

HON. KERRY EARLEY, Eighth Judicial District Court Judge, Department 4;

HON. CAROLYN ELLSWORTH, Eighth Judicial District Court Judge,
Department 5;

HON. ELISSA F. CADISH, Eighth Judicial District Court Judge, Department
6;

HON. LINDA MARIE BELL, Eighth Judicial District Court Judge,
Department 7;

HON. DOUGLAS E. SMITH, Eighth Judicial District Court Judge,
Department 8;

HON. JENNIFER P. TOGLIATTI, Eighth Judicial District Court Judge,
Department 9;

HON. TIERRA D. JONES, Eighth Judicial District Court Judge, Department
10;

HON. ELIZABETH GONZALEZ, Eighth Judicial District Court Judge, Chief
Judge, Department 11;

HON. MICHELLE LEAVITT, Eighth Judicial District Court Judge,
Department 12;

HON. MARK R. DENTON, Eighth Judicial District Court Judge, Department
13;

HON. ADRIANA ESCOBAR, Eighth Judicial District Court Judge,
Department 14,

HON. JOE HARDY, Eighth Judicial District Court Judge, Department 15;

HON. TIMOTHY C. WILLIAMS, Eighth Judicial District Court Judge,
Department 16;
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TO:

TO:

TO:

TO:
TO:

TO:

TO:

TO:

TO:

TO:

TO:
TO:

TO:

TO:

TO:

TO:

TO:

TO:

HON. MICHAEL P. VILLANI, Eighth Judicial District Court Judge,
Department 17;

HON. MARK B. BAILUS, Eighth Judicial District Court Judge, Department
18;

HON. WILLIAM KEPHART, Eighth Judicial District Court Judge,
Department 19;

HON. ERIC JOHNSON, Eighth Judicial District Court Judge, Department 20;
HON. VALERIE ADAITR, Eighth Judicial District Court Judge, Department 21;

HON. SUSAN H. JOHNSON, Eighth Judicial District Court Judge,
Department 22;

HON. STEFANY MILEY, Eighth Judicial District Court Judge, Department
23;

HON. JIM CROCKETT, Eighth Judicial District Court Judge, Department 24;

HON. KATHLEEN E. DELANEY, Eighth Judicial District Court Judge,
Department 25;

HON. GLORIA J. STURMAN, Eighth Judicial District Court Judge,
Department 26;

HON. NANCY ALLF, Eighth Judicial District Court Judge, Department 27;

HON., RONALD J. ISRAEL, Eighth Judicial District Court Judge, Department
28;

HON. DAVID JONES, Eighth Judicial District Court Judge, Department 29;

HON. JERRY A. WIESE, I1, Eighth Judicial District Court Judge, Department
30;

HON. JOANNA S. KISHNER, Eighth Judicial District Court Judge,
Department 31;

HON. ROB BARE, Eighth Judicial District Court Judge, Department 32;

HON. WILLIAM O. VOY, Eighth Judicial District Court Judge, Family
Division, Department A;

HON. LINDA MARQUIS, Eighth Judicial District Court Judge, Family
Division, Department B;
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TO:

TO:

TO:

TO:

TO:

TO:

TO:

TO:

TO:

TO:

TO:

TO:

TO:

TO:

TO:

TO:

HON. REBECCA L. BURTON, Eighth Judicial District Court Judge, Family
Division, Department C;

HON. ROBERT W. TEUTON, Eighth Judicial District Court Judge, Family
Division, Department D;

HON. CHARLES HOSKIN, Eighth Judicial District Court Judge, Family
Division, Department E;

HON. DENISE L. GENTILE, Eighth Judicial District Court Judge, Family
Division, Department F;

HON. CYNTHIA DIANE STEEL, Eighth Judicial District Court Judge, Family
Division, Department G;

HON. T. ARTHUR RITCHIE, JR., Eighth Judicial District Court Judge,
Family Division, Department H;

HON. CHERYL B. MOSS, Eighth Judicial District Court Judge, Family
Division, Department I;

HON. RENA G. HUGHES, Eighth Judicial District Court Judge, Family
Division, Department J;

HON. CYNTHIA N. GIULIANTI, Eighth Judicial District Court Judge, Family
Division, Department K;

HON. JENNIFER L. ELLIOTT, Eighth Judicial District Court Judge, Family
Division, Department L;

HON. WILLIAM S. POTTER, Eighth Judicial District Court Judge, Family
Division, Department M;

HON. MATTHEW HARTER, Eighth Judicial District Court Judge, Family
Division, Department N;

HON. FRANK P. SULLIVAN, Eighth Judicial District Court Judge, Family
Division, Department O;

HON. SANDRA I.. POMRENZE, Eighth Judicial District Court Judge, Family
Division, Department P;

HON. BRYCE C. DUCKWORTH, Eighth Judicial District Court Judge, Family
Division, Presiding Judge, Department Q;

HON. BILL HENDERSON, Eighth Judicial District Court Judge, Family
Division, Department R;
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TO:

TO:

TO:

TO:

TO:

TO:

TO:

TO:

HON. VINCENT OCHOA, Eighth Judicial District Court Judge, Family
Division, Department S;

HON. LISA M. BROWN, Eighth Judicial District Court Judge, Family
Division, Department T;

Eighth Judicial District Court, Senior Judge Department;

STEVE W. SANSON and VETERANS IN POLITICS INTERNATIONAL, INC,,
Defendants in case numbers A-17-750171-C and A-17-749318-C;

LOUIS C. SCHNEIDER and LAW OFFICES OF LOUIS C. SCHNEIDER, LLC,
Defendants in case number A-17-749318-C;

MARGARET A. McLETCHIE, ESQ., Attorney for Defendants, STEVE W.
SANSON and VETERANS IN POLITICS INTERNATIONAL, INC,, in case
number A-17-749318-C;

ANAT LEVY, ESQ., Attorney for Defendants, STEVE W. SANSON and
VETERANS IN POLITICS INTERNATIONAL, INC., in case number A-17-
750171-C;

JOSEPH W. HOUSTON, 11, ESQ., Attorney for Defendants, LOUIS C.
SCHNEIDER and LAW OFFICES OF LOUIS C. SCHNEIDER, LLC, in case
number A-17-749318-C;

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the foregoing Motion will be heard on

3-02-18 at in_ CHAMBER
of the above-entitled Court.
DATED Wednesday, January 24, 2018,
Respectfully submitted:

THE ABRAMS & MAYO LAW FIRM

/s/ Jennifer V. Abrams, Esq.

Jennifer V. Abrams, Esq.

Nevada State Bar Number: 7575

6252 South Rainbow Boulevard, Suite 100
Las Vegas, Nevada 89118

Phone: (702) 222-4021

Attorney for Plaintitfs
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MEMORANDUM OF POINTS AND AUTHORITIES
I INTRODUCTION

This Motion does not come lightly. The idea that the entire elected judiciary in
Clark County could be tainted by one person seems extreme; however, the reality is
that implied bias and the appearance of impropriety has already left its mark in these
and related matters.

Steve Sanson, through his faux “non-profit” group, Veterans in Politics
International (“VIPI”), has been the driving force behind a systematic, organized
effort to intimidate judges and candidates, build a personal raﬁport with them,
become their go-to for a “veteran’s endorsement” during election cycles, and become
their worst nightmare if they dare get in his way. Over 90% of the judges on the
civil/criminal bench have accepted an endorsement from VIPI, appeared on a VIPI
radio show, appeared at a VIPI “sponsored” event in an official capacity or as a
candidate, paid campaign money to VIPI for advertising, and/or have been the target
of VIPT's wrath.

Steve Sanson has “declared war” on an entire 20-judge division of this judicial
district. He launched smear campaigns against several judges. He has contacted
judges at home, on their personal cell phones, or by other means in order to question
their decisions to take a personal day off or to clear their court calendars. He has
been seen in the “back hallway” conversing with judges privately and has commented
publicly about conversations that occurred at private judges’ meetings. He
purposefully injected himself into at least one specific divorce case by contacting the
judge on his personal cell phone in an effort to sway the judge’s decisions on behalf

of one of the litigants. And, he “monitors” judges on a near-daily basis, reporting his

RAGBUE25
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opinions of judges and their qualifications for retention on the bench on his
numerous social media outlets and via email blasts as a mechanism for intimidation.
[t has been reported that his email blasts are sent to some 60,000 to 80,000
recipients and his social medial sites likewise reach tens of thousands of people.

Mr. Sanson feels so entitled to “control” the elected judiciary that he invited
the judge assigned to his own pending case to appear on his radio show. During the
radio show interview with Judge Bailus (who subsequently recused from the Willick
v. Sanson matter), Mr. Sanson questioned the political viability of Judge Bailus’
future as a district court judge in future election cycles; the implication was obvious.

Mr. Sanson has publicly announced his intentions to try to regulate which
candidates are elected / re-elected to the district court bench in the future. He has
posted “lists” of judges that he is targeting in the 2020 election cycle—threatening to
do the “dirty work” required to get a judiciary that plays by his rules. In an August 2,
2016 post on his Facebook Page “War declared on Clark County Nevada Family
Court System,” he said:*

I want to make myself Crystal Clear {sic) any attorney who is planning to fill

a vacancy or become a candidate for Clark County Family Court Judge and

you are corrupt, unethical or an asshole to litigants. (sic)

Don’t waste your time, we are not clearing out bullshit just to fill it with
yours!

Steve Sanson
President of Veterans In Politics International

Regardless of what elected judges might privately think about Steve Sanson
and his sham organization, no one wants to be targeted by one of Mr. Sanson’s well-

established “smear campaigns.”

1 See Facebook post, dated August 2, 2017, attached hereto as Exhibit 1.
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Mr. Sanson further boasts, in an August 18, 2016 post: 2

We are starting to vet attorneys that are interested in the Clark County District
Court Family Division Judgeship.

If you are interested in becoming a judge within the Family Division and you
will have 10 years practicing law within the state of Nevada by January 2020,
please contact Steve Sanson at 702 283 8083.

The time to start name recognition is NOW!

While these posts are targeted towards Family Court, Mr. Sanson does the
same with nearly every elected official in Clark County, Nevada. And judges who do
not kowtow to Mr. Sanson become subjected to his wrath. He solicits “dirt” on these
judges from disgruntled litigants.3 He “observes” their courtrooms and selicits
others to join him in doing so.4 He publicly criticizes their decisions in the case while
reporting skewed and one-sided “facts” to portray the judge in the most negative
light possible.5 And, he relentlessly posts negative and defamatory material via social
media and email blasts against the judicial officer in order to target, harass,
intimidate, and terrorize that judicial officer as much as possible, making that
elected official’s next campaign dreadful and expensive.

Several judges have privately confessed to the undersigned that they do not
wish, to the extent that they can avoid it, to become a “target” of Steve Sanson.
Further, every political and judicial candidate knows the power of the “veteran’s
vote.” For over a decade, VIPI was the only known group that actively pursued and

endorsed candidates “on behalf of” veterans; VIPI has even advertised this under the

= See Facebook post, dated August 18, 2017, attached hereto as Exhibit 2.

3 See generally Facebook posts and emails from Mr. Sanson, attached hereto as Exhibit 3.
4 Id,

5 Id.
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tag-line of “Judicial Candidates Compete for the Most Valuable Veteran
Endorsement in Clark County, Nevada.” Nearly every elected judge in this county—
from the municipal court through the appellate courts-—has had some contact or
relationship with Mr. Sanson and VIPI in some way to gain or maintain their
position on the bench.

These lawsuits directly challenge the legitimacy of Mr. Sanson and his faux
organization, and assert that Mr. Sanson uses VIPI to extort money from politicians,
judges, and candidates for his own personal gain and, as relevant in these cases, as
the tool of a mercenary who will target anyone if the price is right. Any judge or
potential judge who has engaged with Mr. Sanson or VIPI, or who plans to run for
re-election, is inherently biased or, at the very least, has the appearance of
impropriety, as that judge (or potential judge) is less likely to find that VIPI is a
sham organization than if he or she had not engaged or were not seeking re-election
and, in turn, the votes and endorsements of this so-called “veteran’s organization.”
Further, anyone who voluntarily. seeks out or “competes” for the endorsement or
support of an organization is necessarily less likely to view his or her own association
as illegitimate or the organization’s existence as illegitimate. This is textbook bias,®
and likely the reason why 14 out of the 32 judges on the civil/criminal bench have
already been reassigned from the three cases involving Mr. Sanson filed in the last
two years.

Based on the facts and arguments herein, it is reasonable to find that nearly
the entire judiciary in Clark County has been influenced by Mr. Sanson or VIPI or, at

the very least, appears to have been so influenced from a public perception. Any

6 Oxford English Dictionary Online, 2" edition, December 2017 (defining bias as, inter alia,
“prejudice in favor of or against one thing, person, or group compared with another, usually in a way
considered to be unfair”).
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decision made by an elected judge or a judge seeking re-election in Clark County will
certainly come under scrutiny by many. The cases of Abrams v. Sanson and Willick
v. Sanson are being watched closely by thousands of people in the community and
are the topic of significant discussion on numerous social media sites. Another
defamation case recently filed against Sanson, DiCiero v. Sanson, 7 is now also being
closely watched and discussed on social media. These cases have been the topic of
the Las Vegas Review Journal’s interest, most recently in Jane Ann Morrison’s
article entitled “Judges’ ties with Sanson have courts in tight spot” published on
January 20, 2018, discussing the appearance of impropriety of having elected judges
hear any of the cases involving the “social media and email bomb thrower” who “sees
himself as a political power player” even though “[pllenty of veterans and political
figures see him as a poser.”8 She concludes that the bouncing of these cases from one
elected judge to another due to the appearance of impropriety is an “embarrassment
for the judiciary.”

These cases really need to either be permanently assigned to a senior judge, a
judge who sits outside Clark County, or these matters should be transferred to a
different judicial district court entirely.
1I1. FACTUAL BACKGROUND

A. Mr. Sanson’s History of Attempting to Influence the Judiciary
1. Judge Duckworth in Ansell v. Ansell.
Mr. Sanson has a history of attempting to corrupt sitting judges in pending

cases. In the Order of Recusal entered by the Honorable Bryce Duckworth in frina

7 Mark DiCiero v. Steve Sanson, et. al., Eighth Judicial District Court case number D-18-
76r7961-C

8 Morrison, Jane Ann. “Judges’ ties with Sanson have courts in tight spot.” Las Vegas Review-
Journal, 20 January 2018. See copy attached hereto as Exhibit 4.
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Ansell v. Douglas Ansell, filed on September 5, 2017, in case number D-15-521960-

D, Judge Duckworth made the following findings about Mr. Sanson and VIPTs ex

parte communications with him (emphasis in the original):9

[NJotwithstanding his self-proclaimed faux cover of seeking to “expose
injustice and corruption,” Mr. Sanson’s sole motivation for
communicating with this Court was to intimidate and harass the Court.
Mr. Sanson proudly proclaims that he has “declared war” on the Family
Court. There is no doubt that the courts are under attack and that the
entire judiciary of this great State of Nevada is on notice that, behind
that false banner of “justice and corruption” is an individual and group
who seck to manipulate, intimidate and conirol. The arsenal of
weapons that Mr, Sanson utilizes include attempts to manipulate,
intimidate and control the judicial process through off-the-record
communications. This case has exposed the reality of his tactics.

*® % K

What should be frightening to this Court (and members of the Nevada
judiciary in general) is that Mr. Sanson refused to acknowledge at the
August 30, 2017 hearing that his communication with the Court about
a pending case was inappropriate. Specifically, Mr. Sanson, through his
counsel, suggested it was the Court’s fault based on the earlier
conversation cited above. This Court reiterates that it is inappropriate
to communicate with a judicial officer off the record about a pending
case — at any time and under any circumstances. Mr, Sanson’s
attempts to deflect blame to the Court are appalling,.

L

Is there anything more corrupt than the influence Mr. Sanson sought
to exert over the Court? And he proclaims that he seeks to expose
corruption? Because this Court called him out on the inappropriateness
of his communication and refused to kowtow and cower to his
manipulation and control, Mr. Sanson predictably let the Court know
that his wrath was coming out against the Court. This type of threat to
any judicial officer strikes at the very core of the integrity of the judicial
process. Moreover, such threatening behavior is an attempt to
manipulate and control judicial officers if they do not succumb to Mr.
Sanson’s desired result.

9 See Order of Recusal entered by the Honorable Bryce Duckworth in Irina Ansell v, Douglas
Ansell, filed on September 5, 2017, in case number D-15-521960-D, attached hereto as Exhibit 5.
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When this order and the related hearing started circulating on the internet,
Mr. Sanson promptly used VIPI and his “Family Court WAR” movement to launch a
smear campaign against Judge Duckworth, accusing him of using the bench to
retaliate against VIPI. In a Facebook photo commonly referred to as a “meme,” Mr.
Sanson likened Department Q to a dumpster fire,1©

As a result of this corrupt behavior, the Ansell divorce was permanently
assigned to a senior judge.

2. Judge Bailus in Willick v. Sanson.

The complaint in the Willick v. Sanson matter was filed on January 2, 2017.
After some administrative shuffling between departments (due to multiple recusals
by judges who felt that their impartiality might be reasonably questioned due to their
prior interactions with Mr. Sanson and VIPI), this matter was assigned to
Department 18—which, at the time, was vacant and presided over by rotating senior
judges.

Shortly after the lawsuit was initiated, Defendants filed a Special Motion to
Dismiss Pursuant to NRS 41.650 et. seq. (“Anti-SLAPP”), which was heard by the
Honorable Charles J. Thompson on March 14, 2017. Senior Judge Thompson denied
Defendants’ motion, and the Defendants appealed. As of this filing, the appeal is still
pending in the Nevada Supreme Court.

In August 2017, while the appeal was pending, the Honorable Mark B. Bailus
was appointed to the vacant Department 18 seat by Governor Sandoval. Mr. Sanson

promptly sought to contact him.,

10 See Facebook photo posted on a page managed by Mr. Sanson, attached hereto as Exhibit 6.
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On November 18, 2017, Defendants sent out a mass marketing email
representing that Judge Bailus was scheduled to appear on the VIPI web radio show
on November 25, 2017.1t This email blast was disseminated even though Judge
Bailus was presiding over a pending case involving Defendants. Between the mass
email and the radio show, undersigned counsel learned through a posting on the
Facebook page “Nevada Court Watchers” of an email sent by the administrator of
that page, Mark DiCiero, to Judge Bailus advising him of the conflict and
recommending that he cancel his scheduled appearance.’> Judge Bailus did not
cancel, however, and appeared on Mr. Sanson’s / VIPI’s radio show on November 25,
2017.

While the instant matters were not directly discussed on air, there was broad
conversation about Judge Bailus' appointment, his judicial style and thought
process, his campaigning and financing, and reference to personal communications
between him and Mr. Sanson. During the radio show, the following exchange took
place (beginning at 00:31:20 in the video):13

Steve Sanson: You're in a unique position right now because you just
went through the whole appointment process, and

you're going to run next year to retain your
appointment, basically.

Judge Bailus: Correct.
Steve Sanson: And then, if you're victorious, then you gotta run two
years from now...

1 See printout of email from Mr. Sanson, dated November 18, 2017, attached hereto as Exhibit

2 See printout of email from Mr. Mark DiCiero, attached hereto as Exhibit 8.

13 https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ZE40GmkWXDg. In the event this video disappears
from the internet after the filing of this motion, the undersigned has downloaded a copy for
preservation and will provide it upon request.
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Judge Bailus:

Steve Sanson:

Judge Bailus:

Steve Sanson:

Judge Bailus:

Steve Sanson:

Judge Bailus:

Steve Sanson.:

Judge Bailus:

Jim Jonas:

Steve Sanson:

Judge Bailus:

Jim Jonas:

Judge Bailus:

Steve Sanson:

Judge Bailus:

That’s an interesting situation.

With all 52 judges.

Right, apparently, as you know...

Are you financially and mentally prepared for all of that?

L... Well, at this point, you're exactly right. When you get
appointed, you have to run in the next general election.
And, in that case, it will be in 2018. And then it's my
understanding that recently, they changed, where we
used to have staggered elections for district court
judges, and now...

You know why they did that, right, judge?

I don’t.

Pay raise.

Oh really? Oh, I didn’t realize that. I thought...
Because it was a fight like, “I got elected before you...”
“Why you getting more money than me?”

T honestly didn’t realize that was the reason. I thought
maybe they wanted to put everybody on equal footing in
2020.

Follow the money.

Well, it’s going to be interesting because, again, T have to
run in 2018 and basically turn right around and run
again in 2020.

Like you're a congressman.

Exactly like I'm a congressman. But I don’t mind
because I will tell you that I've gone out and met a lot of
good people in the community since I've gotten the
appointment. Because, as a judge, you're somewhat
isolated within the legal community, but that gives you
the opportunity to go out in to the general community
and meet people. I mean, obviously, I wouldn’t be
on this show if I hadn’t got the appointment, and
SO...
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Steve Sanson: You never know. We have attorneys come on here and
talk about whatever.

Judge Bailus: Well, you never asked me and I've been around
forever.
Steve Sanson: Judge, you never ring my phone. You know

communication works both ways.
Judge Bailus: Absolutely. Absolutely. But I do appreciate the
opportunity. I really do.

At the end of the 24 minute and 58 second interview, Mr. Sanson instructed
Judge Bailus to look at the camera and advertise his re-election campaign. Judge
Bailus did so.

From the discussions that were broadcast, there were ex parte
communications between Steve Sanson and Judge Bailus during a time when this
case was assigned to Judge Bailus. Also, Steve Sanson offered Judge Bailus
something of value—i.e., campaign advertising on air—and Judge Bailus accepted
that thing of value by looking into the camera and telling the viewers why they
should vote for him.

Because Judge Bailus would preside over the dispute between these parties at
some point in the future, on November 29, 2017, Plaintiffs Willick and Willick Law
Group filed a motion to disqualify Judge Bailus. Though Judge Bailus denied
wrongdoing, he acknowledged in his response to the motion that his recusal would
be appropriate in order to avoid the “appearance of impropriety.” Though Mr.
Sanson fought to keep Judge Bailus (for obvious reasons), the matter was

reassigned,
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After another round of administrative shuffling, the Willick v. Sanson matter
is now assigned to Department 27, the Honorable Nancy Allf, who herself has
recently recused from a matter where Mr. Sanson was a named party because of her
relationship with Mr. Sanson and VIPL.#4 On January 14, 2018, Defendants filed a
peremptory challenge against Judge Allf, which will likely lead to another round of
recusals and administrative reassignments.

3. Pushing for Recusals in his “Family Court WAR.”

These are far from isolated instances of misconduct by Mr. Sanson and VIPI—
it is part and parcel of a deliberate attempt to corrupt judicial proceedings in
numerous cases over an extended period of time. It has become Defendants’ strategy
in order to obtain the outcome that they desire.

As noted by the Administrator of Nevada Court Watchers, Mr. DiCiero,
Defendants have “put{] together quite a history of getting recusals for members of
his disgruntled War mob — all while aying foul and corruption at the same time.
Hypocrisy at its finest.”s The observation goes on to identify multiple instances of
attempted judge-tampering by the Defendants, including Judge Duckworth in Ansell
v. Ansell, the Honorable Rena Hughes in Silva v. Silva, Wagner v. Marino, and
Bourn v. Bourn, Judge Bailus in Willick v. Sanson, and the Honorable Linda
Marquis in McDonald v. McDonald.

Sanson even contacted Justice Michael Cherry, asking him to appear on his

radio show while three different appeals involving Mr. Sanson are pending in the

4 Sanson v. Anderson, case no. A-16-739151-C. This lawsuit was filed after Mr. Sanson’s failed
campaign against then-Assemblyman Paul Anderson in District 13, Though Mr. Sanson lost by a
considerable number of votes, he filed a lawsuit accusing the Clark County Clerk’s office of rigging
voting machines.

15 DiCiero, Mark. (2017, December 27). Nevada Court Watchers [Facebook group]. Retrieved
from https://www.facebook.com/groups/ 433293260115971/permalink/1322318161213472/
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Nevada Supreme Court. Following receipt of a letter from the undersigned (copied to
Mr. Sanson’s counsel), Justice Cherry sent an email to both counsel advising that he
would not appear on Mr. Sanson’s radio show and that he would be seeking guidance
from the Nevada Commission on Judicial Discipline.

B. Judicial “Hot Potato” in Sanson Cases

No sitting elected judge should want to touch any case having to do with Mr.
Sanson or VIPL The political risk is too great. If he or she rules against Mr. Sanson
or VIPL, he or she will inevitably become his target when up for re-election.

The following is a cursory table of each of the 32 judges on the civil/criminal
bench in the Eighth Judicial District Court, identifying each judge’s connection to
Mr. Sanson or VIPI (based on publicly available information) and whether that judge
is or has been assigned to one of the three cases involving Mr. Sanson or VIPI (i.e.,
Willick v. Sanson, Abrams v. Schneider, and Sanson v. Anderson).

The right three columns were compiled by searching “[judge’s name] Steve
Sanson” and “[judge’s name] Veterans In Politics” in Google and Facebook, and by
reviewing the Nevada Secretary of State’s Election Division campaign reporting
records. Just that search reveals that numerous judges have paid VIPI for campaign
advertising, numerous judges have been endorsed by VIPI, and numerous judges
have been on Mr. Sanson’s radio show or participated in one of his events. (The
judges that have attended Mr. Samson’s fundraisers and other events are not

included here but also create an “appearance of impropriety.”)

1/
/17
1/
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Dept. JUDGE Abrams || Willick || Anderson |} || $ to VIPL[ Endorsed I:;v(:ail?t/
l[ I Kenneth C. Cory n Per. Chlg. l{ H [ H X l
1 1] Richard Scotti ” ” " | $1,800 ” X X l
| LI Douglas W. Herndon ” “ Recused l | $150 “ X u X |
l I\ Kerry Earley JI Recused " Recused | ! $1,800 " X H X |
ﬂ \% Carolyn Ellsworth “ | l | $925 | X ” X
1?:“ Elissa F. Cadish n Recused || Recused ] | $350 X || X
;\711_“ Linda Marie Bell ” | I X H X
VI ![ Douglas E. Smith |l | s170 X }| X
l! IX Jennifer P. Togliatti “ n il r Ir ” |
I X Tierra D. Jones J| l [ !r H X |
| X1 || Blizabeth Gonzalez ‘ | | |
i[ XII ” Michelle Leavitt ” Current ” $300 ” X b
l X1 “ Mark R. Denton H—vv_“_ " Recused “ |
| XV ” Adriana Escobar |r Recused ” Recused ][ [
| XV ﬂ Joe Hardy H |E {r.— | $150 ” X | X |
XVI | Timothy C. Williams | ” || | “ IE |
[ XVIL || Michael P. Villani | | | HEEE
| XVHl Mark B. Bailus !Recusede | i | “ X |
| XIX William Kephart || Per. Chlg.” | | $1,970 X |[ X |
| XX Eric Johnson || Recused I l {|
I XXl | Valerie Adair Recused " Recused ‘ | ” X
’ KX I Susan H. Johnson X X |
1 KK ” Stefany Miley " “ Recused 51,150 “ b4 X
XXV ” Jim Crockett “ H Recused r $2.412 | X X
XXV |[ Kathleen E. Delaney ” H | r$1,000 | x H X
%I Giloria J. Sturman ” |l ” [ ' |r X || X |
XXVI|  Nancy L. Alf | " Per. Chlg, ][ Recused | [ !r X |1 X
XXVIII||  RonaldJ.Tsrael | | | NEEEEE T
] XXIX “ David Jones " Recused ” “ l |
[ XXX ” Jerry A. Wiese 11 H—w—“‘ “ $970 ]t X X I
! XXXI1 “ Joanna S, Kishner J! H H Recused F “ |
IXXXH Rob Bare { H || | | $1,000 “ X X |
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This table does not include the dozens of elected judges outside of the
civil/criminal bench who have associated with Mr. Sanson or VIPL It also does not
include more personal details about the complicated relationships that Mr. Sanson
has gone to great lengths to create with the foregoing judges—including Mr. Sanson’s
prior smear campaign against the Honorable Eric Johnson during the 2016 election
cycle where his counsel, Ms. Levy, ran against the then-appointed judge; or the
number of times that Mr. Sanson has bragged on social media about his
“friendships” and “connections” with many sitting civil/criminal court judges. The
undersigned has a collection of photographs from Mr. Sanson’s website depicting
him hugging, kissing, shaking hands with, and/or standing arm-in-arm with many of
the elected judges in the Eighth Judicial District. Again, with these types of publicly
available photographs, having an elected judge hear any case involving Mr. Sanson
and/or VIPI greatly reduces the public confidence in the judiciary and gives an
appearance of impropriety that is palpable.

Given how quickly the connections and influence between Mr. Sanson and
elected judges became apparent with a simple internet search, it is reasonable that a
more detailed search or open discovery will likely detail more direct connections
between Mr. Sanson and the elected judiciary. At a minimum, that belief reasonably
exists.

Because these matters will eycle through the entire judicial district by way of
recusals, peremptory challenges, and repetitive motions to disqualify, this Motion
seeks to spare the waste of judicial resources and alleviate this judicial district of the
implied bias or appearance of impropriety that certainly follows Mr, Sanson and

VIPL
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III. LAW AND ARGUMENT

Admittedly, this is a very unusual set of circumstances. The Plaintiffs in these
cases are asking this Court to take on a heavy task—i.e., declare that implied bias
and/or the appearance of impropriety of presiding over cases involving Mr. Sanson
and/or VIPI are named parties warrants the disqualification of an entire judicial
district of elected judges.

If there was a reasonable alternative, this Motion would not be necessary;
however, to preserve the integrity of the judiciary and in the interest of fair and
impartial justice, these matters must be reassigned to senior judges who do not face
re-election, or be transferred to a different judicial district where Defendants’
influence has not reached. Inconsistencies have already occurred through opposite
outcomes of nearly identical motions filed by Mr. Sanson and VIPI in two cases
stemming from the same basic fact pattern (Abrams v. Sanson and Willick v.
Sanson) — one having been decided by a senior judge (against Mr. Sanson) and the
other having been decided by an elected judge (in favor of Mr. Sanson) who, at a
minimum, paid $300 to VIPI in 2008, was “endorsed” by Defendants, and attended
one of Mr. Sanson’s events in 2013.

A. This Motion should be decided by the Supreme Court

NRS 1.235(5)(b) states that the “[ilhe question of the judge’s disqualification
must thereupon be heard and determined by another judge agreed upon by the
parties or, if they are unable to agree, by a judge appointed: (1) By the presiding
judge of the judicial district in judicial districts having more than one judge, or if the

presiding judge of the judicial district is sought to be disqualified, by the judge
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having the greatest number of years of service; or (2) By the Supreme Court in
judicial districts having only one judge.”

This Motion puts the Chief Judge of the Eighth Judicial District Court, the
Honorable Elizabeth Gonzalez, in a conflicted position. While this judicial district
certainly has more than one judge, the Plaintiffs in these matters request that every
judge on the civil/criminal bench—including the Chief Judge—be disqualified due to
the nature of Clark County’s elected judiciary and Defendants’ connections and
interactions with judges and judicial candidates. Technically, this Court could assign
this Motion to the most senior judge on the Family Court bench; however, that, too,
would cause a similar ethical dilemma, especially considering that both of these
matters arose from Mr, Sanson’s attempt to influence the outcome of a pending
Family Court case.

The safest, most logical, and just solution would be to ask the Supreme Court
to address this Motion. The intent behind NRS 1.235(5)(b)(2) is to facilitate a
decision when there is no judge left in the district to hear a disqualification motion.
The same intent should be applied here. Alternatively, the most senior retired judge
or justice should be called upon to decide this Motion.

B. The Eighth Judicial District Court elected judiciary should be
disqualified from these matters, and these matters should either
be permanently assigned to a senior judge or to a judge outside of
Clark County.

Cannon 1 of the Code of Judicial Conduct provides:

“A judge shall uphold and promote the independence, integrity, and

impartiality of the judiciary and shall avoid impropriety and the

appearance of impropriety.”
/1!
/1]
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Rule 1.3 provides:

“A judge shall not abuse the prestige of judicial office to advance the
personal or economic interests of the judge or others, or allow others
to do so0.”

Rule 2.4(c) provides:

“A judge shall not convey or permit others to convey the impression
that any person or organization is in a position to influence the
Jjudge.”

Rule 2.10(b) provides:

“A judge shall not, in connection with cases, controversies, or issues
that are likely to come before the court, make pledges, promises, or
commitments that are inconsistent with the impartial performance of
the adjudicative duties of judicial office.”

Rule 3.1 (A) and (C) provide:

“A judge may engage in extrajudicial activities, except as prohibited
by law or this Code. However, when engaging in extrgjudicial
activities, a judge shall not:

(A) participate in activities that will interfere with the proper
performance of the judge’s judicial duties;

* ¥

(C) participate in activities that would appear to a reasonable
person to undermine the judge’s independence, integrity, or
impartiality.”

As a general rule, judges have a duty to sit, “unless a judicial canon, statute, or
rule requires the judge’s disqualification.”6

The NCJC provides a basis for seeking a judge’s disqualification even when
the time to do so under NRS 1.235 has passed if new information is discovered to

support the judge’s disqualification.” A motion to disqualify a judge brought

6 Millen v, Eighth Jud. Dist, Ct., 122 Nev. 1245, 1253, 148 P.3d 694, 699-700 (2006); see also
NCJC Canon 2, Rule 2.7.

v Towbin Dodge, LLC v. Eighth Jud. Dist. Ct., 121 Nev. 251, 260, 112 P.3d 1063, 1069 (zo05).
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pursuant to the NCJC must “set forth facts and reasons sufficient to cause a
reasonable person to question the judge’s impartiality.”*8

A judge shall disqualify himself or herself “in any proceeding in which the
judge’s impartiality might reasonably be questioned,” including if the judge “has a
personal bias or prejudice concerning a party or a party’s lawyer.”19 “[W]hether a
judge’s impartiality can reasonably be questioned is an objective question[.]"2° In
other words, would a reasonable person, knowing all salient facts, “have doubts”
about the judge’s impartiality?2: “Ifit is a close call, the balance tips in favor
of recusal.”>

A judge is under “a continuing duty to ask himself what a reasonable person
knowing all the relevant facts would think about his impartiality.”2s  This is because
the duty to avoid the appearance of impropriety is “self-enforcing.”24 “A judge

should disclose on the record information that the judge believes the parties or their

1B Id,

19 See NCJC Canon 2, Rule 2.11(A)(1); see also Rivero v. Rivero, 125 Nev. 410, 438-39, 216 P.3d
213, 233 (2009) (indicating that there must be a reasonable inference of bias or prejudice stemming
from an extrajudicial source).

20 ity of Las Vegas Downtown Redev. Agency v. Eighth Jud. Dist. Ct., 116 Nev. 640, 644, 5
P.3d 1059, 1062 (2000); see also NCJC Canon 1 (noting that a judge must “uphold and promote the
independence, integrity, and impartiality of the judiciary and . . . avoid impropriety and the
appearance of impropriety”).

2t Yharra v. State, 1277 Nev. 47, __, 247 P.3d 260, 272 (2011); see also NCJC Canon 1, Rule 1.2
emt. [5] (“The test for appearance of impropriety is whether the conduct would create in reasonable
minds a perception that the judge violated [the NCJC] or engaged in other conduct that reflects
adversely on the judge’s honesty, impartiality, temperament, or fitness to serve as a judge.”); see also
Rippo v. State, 113 Nev. 1239, 1249 n.2, 946 P.2d 1017, 1024 n.2 {1997)(stating that the Nevada
Supreme Court consults the comments to the NCJC for guidance).

22 [nited States v. Holland, 519 F.3d 90y, 912 (gth Cir. 2008) {emphasis added). Because 28
USC § 455 is similar to Rule 2.11 of Canon 2 of the NCJC, the Nevada Supreme Court consults federal
case law for guidance in interpreting and applying Rule 2.11. See, e.g., Towbin Dodge, LLC, 121 Nev.
at 259-60, 112 P.3d at 1068-69; Hogan v. Warden, 112 Nev. 553, 560 1.5, 916 P.2d 805, 809 n.5
(1996).

23 United States v. Hines, 696 F.2d 722, 728 (10th Cir. 1982).

24 United States v. Sibla, 624 F.2d 864, 867 (gth Cir. 1980). “Impropriety” includes conduct that
“undermines a judge’s independence, integrity, or impartiality,” NCJC Terminology.
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lawyers might reasonably consider relevant to a possible motion for disqualification,
even if the judge believes there is no basis for disqualification.”2s

'Among the three cases to which Mr. Sanson and/or VIPI has been named a
party in the past two years, 14 judges (or 43.75% of the civil/ criminal bench) have
recused or have been otherwise removed. 29 out of the 32 judges (or 90.6%) can
easily be traced to having been the recipient of a VIPT endorsement, having used or
paid Mr. Sanson during the course of a judicial campaign, and/or having
participated in a VIPI event or appeared on Mr. Sanson’s internet radio show. To the
public, the collaboration with a “veterans group” could sway votes one way or the
other. This is not lost on Mr. Sanson, who for decades has embellished his own
record and pushed his faux organization on sitting judges, politicians, and
candidates, peddling the “veteran’s endorsement” for his own personal gain.

The Nevada Supreme Court has stated that campaign contributions alone do
not warrant recusal or disqualification;26 however, there has never been a discussion
on how the recipient of campaign expenditures and the source of campaign
endorsements impacts a judge’s disqualification. Plaintiffs submit that Mr. Sanson
and VIPI, as the recipients of campaign expenditures and who actively band out
“veteran endorsements” to judges and candidates, should be more heavily
scrutinized. Judges and candidates have sought out the endorsement of Mr. Sanson
and VIPI if, for no other reason, to avoid becoming a target of their smear
campaigns; they sit on VIPI panels and attend interviews with Mr. Sanson for

endorsements; they appear at VIPI events and march with Mr. Sanson in public

25 See NCJC Canon 2, Rule 2.11 cmt. [5]; see also In re Kensington Int'l Ltd,, 368 F.3d 289, 313
(3d Cir, 2004) (“[I]f there is a burden of disclosure, that burden is to be placed on the judge to
disclose possible grounds for disqualification.”).

26 fyey v. Eighth Jud. Dist. Ct. (fvey), 129 Nev, , 209 P.ad 354, 359 (2013).
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parades; they appear on Mr. Sanson’s radio show; they pay large sums of money to
VIPI for billboard advertising labeled with “Endorsed by Veterans In Politics
International”; and they support Mr. Sanson’s organization by paying for and
attending his fundraisers and “Valentine’s Day Ball.”

As stated above, Mr. Sanson and VIPI have a detailed history of trying to
influence and corrupt judges. Their influence and public connection to nearly the
entire judiciary is simply too overwhelming to be overlooked; any decision by a judge
on a case in which Mr. Sanson and/or VIPI is a party creates the appearance of
impropriety from an objective standpoint. In light of this, Plaintiffs respectfully
request orders disqualifying the entire Eighth Judicial District Court elected (or
appointed and eligible for election) judiciary, and to permanently assign these
matters to a senior judge.

Alternatively, these cases should be reassigned to a different judicial district.
This request is not intended as a motion to change venue under NRS 13.050, but
rather, following the mechanism under NRS 1.235(5)(a) and “request that the judge

of another district court” preside over any future hearings or trials in these cases.

/17
11/
/17
1/
/11
/17
/17
/11
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IV. CONCLUSION

Based upon the foregoing, Plaintiffs assert that the entire Eighth Judicial
District Court elected judiciary be disqualified from presiding over these matters,
and that these matters be permanently reassigned to a senior judge who has no
connection to Mr. Sanson or VIPL. Alternatively, these matters should be reassigned
to a different judicial district.
DATED Wednesday, January 24, 2018.

Respectiully submitted:

THE ABRAMS & MAYO LAW FIRM

/s/ Jennifer V. Abrams, Esq.

Jennifer V. Abrams, Esq.

Nevada State Bar Number: 7575

6252 South Rainbow Boulevard, Suite 100
Las Vegas, Nevada 89118

Phone: (702) 222-4021

Attorney for Plaintiffs
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AFFIDAVIT OF MARSHAL S. WILLICK
STATE OF NEVADA )
COUNTY OF CLARK % *

[, MARSHAL S, WILLICK, being first duly sworn, hereby states:

I make this affidavit, pursuant to NRS 1,235, on behalf of myself and as the
principal/owner of Willick Law Group, the other named Plaintiff in case number A-
17-7650171-C,

I declare that I am competent to testify to the facts contained herein.

I have read the preceding filing and hereby certify that the facts set forth in
the Points and Authorities attached thereto are true of my own knowledge, except for
those matters therein contained stated upon information and belief, and as to those

matters, I believe them to be true, The factual averments contained in the preceding

filing are incorporated herein as if set forth in full,

DATED this 2312 day of January, 2018, M

MARSHAL S, WILLICK

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me on
this 237 day of January, 2018, by Marshal S, Willick,

Jﬂ/ﬂ@wm

NOTARY PUBLIE)

2% MARY STEELE
o] . Notary Publle, State of Nevada

No. 00-63861-1
Mv Appt. Bxp. Jan. 6, 2021

F 1
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AFFIDAVIT OF JENNFIER V. ABRAMS
STATE OF NEVADA )
COUNTY OF CLARK % >

I, JENNFIER V. ABRAMS, being first duly sworn, hereby states:

I make this affidavit, pursuant to NRS 1.235, on behalf of myself and as the
principal/owner of The Abrams & Mayo Law Firm, the other named Plaintiff in case
number A-17-749318-C.

I declare that ] am competent to testify to the facts contained herein.

I have read the preceding filing and hereby certify that the faets set forth in
the Points and Authorities attached thereto are true of my own knowledge, except for
those matters therein contained stated upon information and belief, and as to those

maiters, I believe them to be true. The factual averments contained in the preceding

filing are incorporated herein as if set forth in full,

DATED this 234 day of January, 2018. @
M

ENNFER Y. ABRAMS

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me
this 23 day of January, 2018, by Jennifer V. Abrams.

724 |
NOTARY PU@ZIC N

\ David John Schoen, IV

% Notary Public ~ State of Nevada

¥ Appt. No. 13-10407-1
Appt. Exp. February 14, 2021
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NRS 1.235 CERTIFICATE
I, JENNIFER V. ABRAMS, ESQ., attorney for Plaintiffs in the above-entitled
actions, hereby certify, pursuant to NRS 1.235, that the affidavit of Plaintiffs,
MARSHAL S. WILLICK and JENNIFER V. ABRAMS, are filed in good faith and not
interposed for delay.

DATED Wednesday, January 24, 2018.

/s/ Jennifer V. Abrams, Esq.
Jennifer V. Abrams, Esq.
Attorney for Plaintiffs
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
I hereby certify that the foregoing Motion to Disqualify Eighth Judicial

District Court Elected Judiciary, and for Permanent Assignment to the Senior
Judge Program or, Alternatively, to a District Court Judge Qutside of Clark County
was filed electronically with the Eighth Judicial District Court in the above-entitled
matter on Wednesday, January 24, 2018. Electronic service of the foregoing
document shall be made in accordance with the Master Service List, pursuant to
NEFCR 9, as follows:

MARGARET A. McLETCHIE, ESQ.

Attorney for Defendants, STEVE W. SANSON and VETERANS IN

POLITICS INTERNATIONAL, INC., in case number A-17-749318-C

ANAT LEVY, ESQ.

Attorney for Defendants, STEVE W. SANSON and VETERANS IN

POLITICS INTERNATIONAL, INC., in case number A-17-750171-C

JOSEPH W, HOUSTON, 11, ESQ.

Attorney for Defendants, LOUIS C. SCHNEIDER and LAW
OFFICES OF LOUIS C. SCHNEIDER, LLC, in case number A-17-

749318-C

/s/ David J. Schoen, IV, ACP
An Employee of The Abrams & Mayo Law Firm
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WAR declared on Clark County Nevada Family Gourt System
August Z - 13

[ want to make myself Crystal Clear any attorney who ls planning to fill &
vacancy or baconte a candidate for Clark County Family Courl Judge and
you are corrupt, unethical or an asshole 1o litigants.

Don't waste your time, we are not clearing owt bulshit just to fill It with yours!

Steve Sanson
President of Veterans in Politfcs internationat

gy Like B8 Comment A Share
i) o QA Chronotogical «

© 2 Shares
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EXHIBIT 2

EXHIBIT 2

EXHIBIT 2
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WAR declaret! on Clark County Nevada Family Court Systam
b Augtsi 18- &

We are starting to vet attorneys that are interested in the Clark County
District Court Family Divislon Judgeship.

If you are interested in becoming a Judge within the Famlly Divison and you
witt have 10 years practising law within the state of Nevada by January
2020, please contact Steve Sanson at 702 2823 80a8.

The time to start name recogniiion is NOWI

1l Like B Commeant A Share
Dt Chronological »
Siiva Weliy Bleasa expect to be drug tested and psychologleally tested, Only

honast people whe care about chitdren nead apply.
Lice - Reply - Aurgust 24 at 617pm

B Sandl Johnson Amen.
Llke - Reply - August 24 at 7:57pm

[ﬁ Doug Ansel Thay will have to sea ons of the tree doctors selected
ny Steve Sanson, then they wit have to pay the $6,G00 avaluation fes
within 20 days, Lot jk

Like - Reply - %8 2 - August 24 at 3162pm

Y E\rmlearamy...- o @ B @ E

KMathew WcLay Remoye Sandea Pomrenzell
Lilea - Reply - Angust 24 at 8:01pm

1§

i Bilva Welthy walt sinse she ordered me to bs homeless and thinks my
~ artiedlate 13 year ofd should NOT kave g vaite, I'd have o agree.

" Like - Reply - Augus! 24 at 8:05pin

ﬁ Mathew McLay Wellhy Sliva cid yout have a lawyer?
tlive - Reply - AugUst 24 af 3:07pro

‘ E Sliva Welthy of course not. 1 am nearly banirupt from family court and
Legat Alde has been ysefess
Like - Reply - Auqusi 24 at 3:08pm

1 h Mathew McLay Welthy Silva OK bacause | am going in there by
myself alsc.
Lilee - Reply - August 24 gt 8:09prm

E teathew MeLay 2 1/2 more years ang ehe Is gana. 1 don't think she's
ranining for reclection. Not ihat that does either ore of us any good but
. it's & light &t the end of the tunnel.

iike - Reply - €% 1 - August 24 al 8:1ipm
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nfeont of Clark Counly

604 North Pecos Road, Don't be infimidated by

Frigay Jung 23rd-from-& ko 11am

Family Couet from 8 to $tam.

PROTEST: On
a bad system.

tt mealda.
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FY2ay LIS 5L priead,

 Sisgent & - 63

Some judges {but not aii) Judges in the Clark County Family Court are lazy!

1) Soine judges rely on a third party to make decisions for them.

2} Bome judges take months {and sometimes years) to render a decision,

I forcing pariles to put thel fives on hold,

[ 3 Some judges have 1o respect for your time, money, of mentat neaklin

: 4) Some judges cancel of yeschedule your case without giving litigants

! proper notice.

5} Somea judges put In less than 48 hours at the cowrthouse and make over
$200,000 per year with benefits. All pald foF by taxpayers.

) Some judges allow attorneys wiih wiront they are frlends, of who have
given campaigh contribiions 1o run e people’s courtraoms.

7) Some judges legisiate from the bench.

8) Some judges violate the US Constitution,

L 2} Some judges bring their personal hias to the bench.

Eoq0) Some judges will role on your case with absolutely NO evidence, o dorfl
anforce propeat rules of evidence i their Courtrooms.

The days of some judges wilt come to an end my frlends. We will stick

| together. we have plenty of time o ofganize and focus on ihe elections in

L 2620, If what | am hearing is correct, more than a thisd wilk leave the bench
pelween now and 2019, and the rest vt not run Tor re-election of wilt be
destroyed I a primary or general efection. We will expose each and every
one of thern them for who they are, and we will make sure that the ones that
respect the iaw stay pesil

. Steve Sanson
 President of Vaterans i Pobilics

il Like B Comment A Share
s Shroneingicat «

P vienr § more somment
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= WAR teclared on Clark Gounty Nevada Family Court System
L foguil s - L8

ALERT:

We are igoling for itigants both male and femake that felt they recalvad a
blas ruling by the tiainds of Famiy Divislon Clark Gounty Distrlet Court Jodge
Rera "GO Hughes,

Flease send an cmall 1o vipipresident@es.com inclisde your iame, case
nidber a yidea of your tase and buliet poiMe of each and every cotrupt :
ruing that weas e by this Judge.

e balleve that this Judde might have had a lerble mother o7 have an 1asue
with e birth.

\We have reached this conciusion on he tisgusting and oniawlul ways shie
engafe with female tigants {moathers).

This jurige .NOT 3 molhst and & curfenlly golng through 2 dlvorne,

A0 invesiigation i3 undenyay inlo Uds udge’s backgrolad.

Stevé Banson

Presideni of Veterans In Pofities Inlemationat inc.
702 263 H088

wn FamilyeoUtwaEgom

A

it 2 : : Why wolld anyene
want to be on hls bad side when he goes THIS far?
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| gent Hired of people comning up B Me &nd saying, "hey ihat family court juage
ol went after is a friend of mine." What is that supposed o mean 0 me?
Wwhat vol are saying 1o me ls as long as they are a fiend of yours, we/me
should look the other way and let them be that corrupted etected offictal. it
must be a free pags to he corrupted as bong a4 they are YOUR irtend. Let
me Just say this, my ofganization bas heiped placed aliot of Famtly Cowt
Judges on the bench, But the difference bebveen you ahd usime is this, we
yalue |aw, faimess, and the constiition over your corrupied friends that are
sitting an the hengh. Here Is my quote, " YOU turn a deaf earor a biind eye
to corruption YOU are just as guilty as the perpetrators committing the
Hyustice”.

Happy Thanksgiving to those thatl are willing to stand up even it it means i
stand galonge.

Sheep witl ahways be prey.

Semper Fidells
Sigve Sanson
President of Velerane in Polftics latemational

iy Like i Commont A Share

DEs Chipnolomeal =

1 Share

120 SR - R Ry
5 Sabring Autry @8
: 1] 4 bee - Repty - Mevomber 27 Al 1A4Lam

a
Prizzt £ eiar Yo post,
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WAR decizred on Clark County Nevuada Family Courl System
b Movernber 26 38 10:25pm - 438

(VIPH Veterans In Poliiies Irternationat, inc. bas filed a judicial complaint
vith the Nevada Commission on Judicial Discipline on the case of McDonaki
ys, vicDonald ayainsl family Count Judge Linga kanguis, this will De the 6ib
Family Cowrt Judie thal a compiaint has been filed by VIRE

i Like BR Comment A Share

i w R Chronaiogicat -«
=, Tow Care Canwe see e complaint?
! "gf" Ll - Feply - Novassbor 27 a8 1155
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Y WAR declared on Clark County Nevada Family Gourt System = -
& with Steve Sansoh and Steve Sanson.
Mowesttar 28 61 12:550m - W
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Ciark Counly Fainilly Court Judge retention pradiction from now untl
Moverher 2020,
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From:
Sent:
To
Sobject;

Vetorans In Polltcs International T, <devildoalZB5@es.com:
Tuesday, August 28, 2017 12:52 AM

BYL Group
Kom Loses Legal Custody and Primary Physical Custody of Daughter - Over & Bad
Attlireded

Howlng troubie viswing thls emalt? ere Wi rereransinealitles. nog

Hi, fust a reminder thal you're recching this enmll bocause you hawe expiessod a0 tRterest [n Yeterans o
Palitlcs Enternational The.. Eon't forget bo add devildogl 28 5@Eos crm b your 2ddress bonk so wo'll e siibe to
lend in your inbaxl

ok rmay IEUbse fibe i yol no fonger wish b recalva our emails,

o 3 ional Skills teacher for the
Coutity School Disir h iy enfally and physically
lenged students, recently lost legal eustody of her six year old

hier, and was basically relegated to visitations everv other weekend, |

1
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Rule 2.6. Ensuving the ngt to Be Heard.
{A) A judge shall accoid to every persun who has a legal interestin g provecding, or
that person's lawyer, the right fo be heard according to law.

Of the three days of trial, the opposing party, Odin Johnson {dad) und their witness,
My, Steinkamp testimonics wete a third longer if not two thirdg longer than Ms.
Gazala testimony, which was rushed.

The last 3 hours of trial and wilness how Judge Huphes is pushing for Ms, Gazala
testimony to be rushed whon her attotney disclosed an atlotied amount of thme and
did not exceed it yet the opposing parties allotled amount of time far exceeded what
they disclased.

(3) A judge may cncourage partics to u procoeding and theiv lawyets to sefilc
maticrs in dispute but shufl not act in a manner thal coerces amy parly into
gettloment.

On Tuly 21st 2016, Ms. Gazala iequested the opposing party seek mediation, Ms,
Gazala filed a form for Family Mediaion Center and submnitted it. Judge Hughes
denicd her request for mediation. Many attempis made by Ms. Gazala attorney for
negotiations. Ms. Garala efforts for resolutlon were denied multiple times. Tudges
Hughes then states in her final decison that Ms. Gazala is difficult i necotfate with,

5
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which is contradicts what she was trying to achicve on many ocvasions. Judgﬁ
Frughes did not objectively review all facts,

[1] The right (o be heard is an essential component of a fair and impartial sysiem of
justice. Substantive rights of litigagsts can be protected only if procedurcs profecling
the right 1o be heard are observed.

|2] The judge plays an important role in oversesing the scttlement of disputes, but
should be careful that efforts to further sctitement do not undermine aiy party's right
to he heard according to law. The judge should keep in mind the etfect that the
judge's participation in sefilemont discussions may have, not only on the judge's own
views of the cage, but also on the perceptions of the lawyers and the parties if the
case temains with the judge afler settloment effotts are unsuccessful. Among the
factors that a judge shonld consider when deciding upon. an appropriate seitiement
practice for a casc ate whethor: (1) the paities have requested or voluntarily
consented to a certuin fevel of pasticipation by the judge in setlement discussions,
(2} the parties and their counsel are refatively sophisticated in lepal maiters, (3) the
case will be iried by the judge or a jury, (4) the parties participate with thelr counsel
in settloment discussions, (5) any paries are unrepresented by counsel, and (6} the
matler is civil or criminal,

3] Judges must be mindful of the effect scttisment discussions can have, not anly
on their objectivily and impartialify, but also an the appearance of their objeciivity
and impartiality. Despite a judpe's best efforts, there may be ingtances when
informution obtained dwing seitlement disvussions could inflyence a judge's
decision muking during tial, and, in such insiences, the judge should consider
whethor disqualification may be approptiate, Sce Rule 2. 1 1{A) {1}

£
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Rule 2.2. Impartiality and Fairness.
A judge shall uphold and apply the law, and shall perform afl duftes of judicial
office fairly and impartially,

L1} T'o ensure impartiality and fairness to aft parties, a judge must be objective and
vpen-minded,

One hour end thirty minuies info the fivst day of teal, Judpe Hughes and Katy
Steinkamp, Parenting Coordinafor also a Marriage and Family Therapist, labeled
Ms, Garzala as narcissist. These are biased opinions and nol bascd on any facts.
Judpe Hughes was not objective nor open minded i this case. This set the stage for
the next iwo duys of trial, This is an abusc of power. Ms. (iazala Tifth Amendment
rights were alteady challenged.

Raule 2.3. Bias, Prejudice, and Harassment.

(B) A judge shall not, in the performance of judicial duties, by words or conduct
manifest bias of prejudice, or engage in havassmeni, including but not limited to
biug, prejudice, or harassment based upon race, scx, gender, religion, national origin,
othnicity, disability, age, sexual oricntation, marital status, socioeconomic status, or
political affitiation, and shall not permit count staff, court officials, or others subject
Jo the ludgse’s direction and cantrol to do so.

¥
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On the first day of trial one hour and thitty minutes in, The discussion was about
Ms. Gazala cultural and religivus backpround and Fodge Hughes asked Mrs.
Steinkamp, PC, to "lake it outside of child custody sitnation”.... First of all you con't
separaic the mother from hor cultaral, religious beliefs, and secondly you gan't
remave the mother from g child custody situation, this Is why we we in court, This
discrimination and projndice of Ms. (Gazala culture, beliefs, relipion and sex, due to
hoing able produce children, all of which should he taken into consideration of who
dhe is when determining o child custody malter, A label and bins was subjected upon
Mz, Gazala unfairly, Judge Hughes should have recused herself at that instant. M,
Giazala legal rights as a mother have been stripped from her due o opinjons,

{C) A judge shall requite lawyers in proceedings before the courl to refiain from
manifesting bias or prejudice, or engaging in harassmenl, based upon atiributes
including, but not [imited to, rave, sex, gender, relipion, national origin, etbaicity,
disubilily, age, sexual orientation, marital stalus, sociceconomic status, or political
atfiliation, against parties, witnesscs, lawyets, of others,

[1T A judes who manifests bias or prejudice in a proceeding impairs the fairness of
the procecding and brings the judiciary inlo distepute.

[2] Txamples of manifestations of bias or prejudice include but are hot himited to
epithets; siurs; deincaning nicknames; negative stereciyping; attempted humor based
upon stercotypss; threalening, intimidating, or hesiile acts; snpgestions  of
conniections between race, ethnjeity, or nationality and crime; and irelevant
roferences to personal characteristics, liven facial expressions and body languape
can convey to parties and lawyers in the procecding, jurors, the media, and others an
appeatance of bias or prejudice. A judge must avoid conduel thal may reasonably be
petceived as prejudiced or biased.

|3] Harassment, as teferred to in puragraphs (B) and (C), is verbal ur physical
conduct that denigrates or shows hastility or aversion toward & person on hases such
as tace, sex, gender, religion, nafional origin, oflmicity, disability, age, sexnal
orientation, marital status, socioeconomic statng, or political affiliation.

[4] Sexual harassment includes but Is not limited to soxual advances, requesis for
sexual favors, and other verbal or physical conduet of a sexual nature that is
unwelecome.

To all the mothers who have lost their children to this corrupt judge. Please help
provide us with a fair and just ruling with another judge who is objective and
COML assionale.

B
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ule 2.5. Competence, Dlitgecc, aJnu
(A) A judge shall perform judictal apd administrative duties competently and
diligently.

[1] Competence in the performance of judicial dutics requites the legal knowledge,
skill, thoronghness, and preparation reasonably necessary to perform a judge's
responsibilities of judicial officc,

121 A judge should seek the necessary docket time, court atafl, exportise, and
resowrces to discharge all adjudicative and administrative responsibilitics.

[3] Prompt disposition of the court's business required a judge to devote adequale
time to judicial duties, to be punclual in attending coutt and expeditious in
determining matiers under submisgion, and to take reasonable measures to ensure
that court officials, ltipants, and their lawyets coopezate with the judge fo thal end,

[4] In dispusing of matters prompily and cfficiently, a judge must demaonsirate doe
tegard for the rights of parlies to be heard and to have issues resolved without
unnecessaty cosl or delay, A judpe should monitor and supesvise cases in ways that
reduce or eliminate dilatory practices, avoidable defays, und unnccessary costs.

The entire trial was riddled with biag and the Judge's Final Decision is a mixror of
that bias, Ms. Gazala have been a public servant to the County for over 13 yoars,
teqehing children since age 17. Sho have a 23 year old whom she has raised., She
have ho cotvictions or eriminal records. She have more logal rights with the
children she tsach {whose parents regpect and trust her with their child/ren more
fhan her ex-husband does with their daughler} and yet she was siripped of her
motherly rights {legal custody of hor daughter) and treated worse and have less
rights than a patont with a scrious conviction.

Todge Hughes i¢ fo represent the highest level of cthical conduct and to uphold the
faw in a fair, just and objective manner. Tler character in court during those 3 days
of trial was unprofessional, disturbing and abuse of povrer to say the least. Using the
Parenting Coordinator {PC), who according the PC Master Tlandbook, to decided
who is the better parent, is providing a “custodial evaluation” wich the PC has no
right 1o do according to code 6.0 The Parenting Coordinator Limitations, 6.1, The
PC will not play the role of a "custody evaluator”, And yet Judge Hughes requestod
the PC provide custodiul evaluation in the courtroom, which is also an abuse of
power,

The Judge acoepted hearsay instead of considering facts, acousing Ms, Gazala in her

in
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her ID, If the Judge had done her job cotrectly, by thoraughly reviewing all the facts
she would have found that Ms, Gazala und her daughter were in a car accident snd
not pulled over by an officer. :

Aguin, Judge Hughes has difficully reviewing all the facls thoroughly, mapartially,
and objectively,

Fven fhough the judge should not have used the PC for Custodial Hvaluations
purposes, the Parenting coordinators final testimony was that; with counseling from
hath parents, there js no reason why 50/50 custody should not continue, Judge
Trughes did not take the PC's final testimony info consideration for her tinal decision
yet instead used other bias remarks (taking the mother and her ovifure, religion and
beliefs oul the child cusludy stwation) frotn the PC to form her biused judpement.

Fudge Hughes used the PC's statemont that dad has a special relationship with his
daughtet. What exactly are thesc assumptions based on? Ms, Gazala was clearly
discriminaled against and only one side is considered. Ms, Gazala velationship with
her daunghter is just as spocial as dads, but these facts wets not considered, Judge
Hughes would not have concluded that enly dad has a special relatichship had she
reviewed all the facts horoughly and objectively.

Fdge Fughes has done a poot job at objectively going through all the Facts of this
case. She formed biased opinions long ago and i showed clearty on video during the
3 days ol trial hearings and in her Final Decizion. Agam, Tudge Huphes sel the stage
for trial with hor bias and inability k vbjectively review ALL fucts and testimories

fairly, my testimony being a partial one

11
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Rule 2.1. Giving Precedence to the Duties of Judicial Office.
The duties of judicial oftice, as preseribed by law, shall take precadence over all of a
judge's personal and extrajudiciaf activities.

The last day of trial ocensred en March 20th 2017. Considering Judgs Hughes
already forged a bias amainst Ms. Glazala the first day of trial on January 9th 2017,
the judge then waits until July 24th 2017 to provide a final judgement which granled
har ex-husband (dad) sole custody of their daughter. Waiting seversl months to
provide a fnal decision war not necessary when Judge Tlughos's decision was
already made when she forped her bias on day one,

Fudpe Hughes takes long periods of fime to make decisions in her cases. There are
peoaple’s lives on hold waiting for Judge Hughes ie got back to them in a timely
mannet,

111 'T'o ensure that judges are available to fulfill their judicial dutics, judges must
conduct theit personal and extrajudictal activities to minimize the risk of conflicts
that would result in frequent disqualification. Scc Canon 3,

[2] Although it is not a duty of judicial office nniess prescribed by law, judges arc
encoutnged to particinate in aotivities that promote public understanding of and .

1%
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Safelinsubsorbe™ bkloroup@lheabramsiawiim.com

Sent by devildon1285@cs.com in coflaboration with

Try Bt frae today

LI il e e £ T Y LAY i = i b e ke A 1 TR 1

Spatn
Phish/Fraud

Nol spam
Forget previous volg

13

RA000673



From: Waterans In Politles international Inc, <devidogl 285 @ as.corms-

Sant: Saturcday, Decerbor 02, 2017 331 PM

T VA Groa

Subject: Al Kramer & Stavios Anthony & Jason Brooks to appear on the Velarans In Pofitics

vides Tall-show

Havlng troidle viewing this emalt? Cllek: here www.veferansinpalbles.arg

Hl, Jusk @ respitider thak youte receiving this emall bocadse yol have pxpressed an inberest In Velerans I
Pofitics 1nbernaklanal e, Bon't forget to add devtldog1285@cs . cam ta your address book 50 we'll be surs to
Jeenidd 0 ywour nboxl

Yoo may unsuhserie F you no longer wish to recelve our emails,

MR ES B e |

VETERANS
IN POLITICS

1
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CLICK HERE TO SIG

Litigants Corner

ow to Stop Court Crimes

N THE PETITION: Impcach Family Court Judpge Rena

Hughes

E
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Another Appeal Filed Against Family Court Judge Rena Hughes

CLICK HERE TO VIEW (he appeal:

Clark County Family Court Judee: relention, prediction from NOW

S
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ATTENTION ANYONE THAT IS THINKING ABOUT A DIVORGE
DONT LET A JUDGE DECIDE!

if you are considering a divorce, custody and property division, no
matter how angry you are at the mother or father of your children,
your hushand or wife. Get yourself a paralegal and work together
on an agreed upon arrangement. Then file it with family court and
get it resolved this way.

Doing this will save you money, time, aggravation and stress,
Putting you in charge of your life and your children's lives' instead
of leaving this up to a Family Court Judge that will destroy and
bankrupt you for years to come.

i promise you this is not a JOKE,

| have experienced families in the courtroom that have been
horrified from one judge to another from one attorney to anocther.
Don't place yourself and your family through this horror.

i
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Stleve Sanson

President of Veterans Yn Politics International
TE}E 283 S0R8

ident@e

Veterans In Politics Valentine's Day Ball EV

Clicl here to get mur tlckets NOW*

War Declared On the Clark County Family

u
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"Lets save our children"

Join Qur Movement to Fight Corraptien within the Clark County Family Court

joln our Fachook page: War Datlared Against the
Clark County Family Court System or
wiwnFamilyCourtWar.com

To learn more click here

Jordan Ross Constable, Laughlin Township and Mark Bailus
Clark County Bistrict Court Judge Department 18 and Lindsey
Licari a discussion on starting a foundation [ux cancer survivors:
Aydens Army of Angels, all wili appear as a special gnests oun the
Veterans In Politics internet video talk-show

Rant on Daany Tarkanian cancidate for 1S Scnate

(Click onto the video below)

i1
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Please contribuie to Veterans In Politics in an effort in helping
us to continue our mission by Exposing Corruption, Champion
Veterans Rights, and Educating the public on candidates
running for elected office: go to www velgransinpolitice org and

click onta our PayPal Page or af our PO Box 28211/ Las

i
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Vegas, NV. 89126
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We Are A Government Watchdog!
When we see somelhing wroni ye
sheak up! We need vour hels to fix

inafor problems in our famtly cotrle.

& Judges ordering veterans to use thelr disability benefits to pay spousat supportin
vinlatlon of federal and state laws.

& Judges orderind parents to pay for overpriced thevapists— wiho cost multiple times
what they should cost, and then hold clildreh hostage unith the bl s pald,

& Judgea contacting lawyers whth dpen caseg in front of theh and askifg for up to
$10,000Ury campaign contribuitions, failing to “avoid the appearance of
improgncty” as reguitéd by ihelr elhics ubligalions,

& Judicial cenflicts of interests and constiiutionat righls violations abound,

And that's just the “short list?”

Nevada was rated the fifth most corrupt state in the pation,
Gef involved! Become & Court Obéerves, foin our profests
and halp us fix these ahuses atialnat Nevada famifies.

Gall: Stoue Sanson o1 702-285-5088

Email; vipipresident@ss.com

3o [ our website, donate: veleransln polities.org of familysgurtwar.com

Lika-anid faflaw 18 an Facobiesd:
War Degtared 00tk County Fanelly Court Systain

evada
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Get YOURNEWS here

Click here fo get your tickets NOW!
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PLAZA HOTEL & CASINO

SATURDAY, FEBRUARY 10TH
DINNER: 5:00PM

Sponsowship Oppottunities,

Call or Text
Theseamd many mete slent ancelon 2 34 ;
agdventurts avallahle at the.oyvent, 7{’2‘ 278"‘4754:
Al pracecds benilie vhe work of Bnally veteransinpoi@aotcom

Weterans In Belidca Intarnatlnnal.
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Vararans In Pollttes International Ing,, PO Box 28211, Las Vegas, NY 89126

Gafolinsubsoribe™ {vagnos abramsiawkirm. oot
Forward Ehis efmalf | Lipdate Profie [ About our serdes provider
Sent by devildogl 245@as.eom In codlabaration with

Constant Contact” 7
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Internet radio show hast, self-proclaimed veterans advocate and judicial
endorser Steve Sanson Is In a legal no man's land,

Sanson's years of providing District Court judges with free advertising —
and judges foolishly appearing on his show and pursuing his political
support — are now working against him.

Local judges don't want to hear a defamation lawsuit filed against the
soclal media and email bomb thrower,
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Seven District Court judges have recused themselves from his defamation
case, Elissa Cadish, Jim Crockett, David Jones and Valerie Adair were the
first to say they wouldn’t hear his case, some citing the Nevada Code of
Judicial Ethics,

Judge Kerry Earley issued a minute order taking herself off the case "to
avoid the appearance of impropriety and implled bias” because she knows
Sanson,

Judge Adriana Escobar did the same, citing “a professional relationship”
with Sanson during previcus campaigns, including the endorsement of his
organization, Veterans In Politics International.

One judge, Mark Bailus, a newbile who was appointed to the bench in May
2017, showed incredibly poor judgment. Bailus appeared onh Sanson's
show even though he was hearing the defamation case Las Vegas
attorney Marshal Wiltick filed against Sanson a year ago.

When Sanson's case was assigned to him, he initially insisted he would not
be biased. Later he conceded he should take himself off the case, so Chief
Judge Elizabeth Gonzalez did it for him,

Willick alleged that Sanson and Veterans in Politics International have a
"continuing campaign of malicious, false and/or misleading statements
regarding (Willick's) reputation and business.”

Willick wanted the case assigned to a senlor judge who doesn't have to
run for election and wort't be Intimidated by Sanson’s antics. Sanson
fought to keep Railus on the defamation case. It's clear now that Sanson
won't be able to leverage his relationships with judges to obtain favorable
treatment in court.

Veterans in Politics, which many years ago was a nonprofit, is now
Voterans In Politics International, a for-profit organization because of its
political activism. Sanson is president.

Because It's no longer a nonprofit, it doesn't have to file documents that
report Income and how revenues are spent. it's Sanson's business, and he
describes himself as "president and owner." He says on his website it's a
100 percent all-volunteer opetatlon.

But how many people who donate to Veterans in Politics International
realize it's no longer a nonprofit and hasn't been for about six years? How
many voters realize that Sanson's endorsements are, in fact, a business
plan?
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There's a lot of smoke surrounding Sanson, whose big fundraiser is Feb.
10, a Valentine's Day event at the Plaza, Expect some judges to be in
attendance.

Folks paying $125 each or $1,000 for a table for eight need to know they
can't deduct it on their taxes, Don't be fooled by his website,
veteransinpolitics.org thttps.//veteransinpolitics.org/). A dot-org URL can
be used by for-profit entities, but the public typically does not make that
assoclation, Don't expect Sanson to change the domain-name to a dot-

com to better reflect that he's operating a business,
{

Sansch is a friend to some elected officials and a foe to others. He sees
himself as a political power player. Plenty of veterans and political figures
see him as a poser.

He cozies up to politicians, claiming that his endorsements are powerful in
the veterans community. He can be a vicious enemy as well, filing multiple
complaints against judges who ignore him and won't go on his show. He
bashes some judges and endorses others oh his radio show.

In August, Family Court Judge Bryce Duckworth accused Sanson of trying
to intimidate him and took himself off a divorce and chlld custody case
thttps.//www.reviewjournat.com/local/local-las-vegas/family-court-
judge-accuses-agitator-steve-sanson-of-Intimidation/) after Sanson, who
was not a party in the matter, tried to contact him directly about the case.

Duckworth made a finding | agree with 100 percent: "Notwithstanding his
self-proctaimed faux cover of seeking to ‘expose injustice and corruption,’
Mr. Sanson's sole motivation for communicating with this Court was to
intimidate and harass the Court”

Sanson Is riding on the backs of veterans to give himself a political profile.
In September, | wrote about his four failures to become an elected official
himself (https://www.reviewjournal.com/news/news-columns/jane-
ann-morrison/sansons-latest-complaint-like-him-a-political-loser/).

Several people have said Sanson needs to be investigated, including
Duckworth, You'd think his request would have some clout with the proper
agency.

At least two other men have also asked government officlals to investigate
Sansan, Mark DiCiero, a former longtime local morning tadio petsonality,
and attorney Stephen Stubbs have urged scrutiny of Sanson.
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The attorney general's offlce sald that per office polley, it could neither
confirm hor deny whether there 15 an Investigation. The district attorney's
office said officials there tried to contact DiClero twice and recelved no
calls back,

The real battle will be in civit court, once a judge can be found to take the
defamation case. But Sanson may find that his attempts to warm up to
local judges have backfired if all judges recuse themselves.

What an embarrassment for the judiciary.

Here's the kicker, On Thursday, DiCiero filed his own defamation lawsuit
against Sanson and severat others, citing comments posted on social
media.

Who will take that case?

Jane Ann Morrison's column runs Sundays in the Nevada section. Contact
her at Jane@reviewjournal.com or 702-383-0275. Follow @Janeannmotyison
(htip./ A www. twitter.com/janeannmorrison) on Twitter,
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BRYCE £. BUCKWORTH
DIBTRICT JUDGE

FAMILY DIVISION, DEPT, Q
LAS VESAS, NEVADR B9

Electronlcally Filed
9/6/2017 3:17 PM

Steven D, Grierson
CLERK OF THE COU
ORDR Cﬁa«ﬁ'g‘*w
DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
IRINA ANSELL, )
' )
Plaintiff, )
) .
v, ) CASENO., D-15-521960-D
) DEPT NO, Q
DOUGLAS ANSELL, )
)
Defendant, ) Date of Hearing:  August 30, 2017
)

Time of Hearing:  2:00 p.m.

ORDER OF RECUSAL
This matter came on for 4 hearing before this Court on August 30, 2017. The

matters before the Court included:

(1) ¢ Non-Party, Veterans In Politics International, Inc, and Steve Sanson’s
Motion to Quash Subpoena Served on Verizon Wireless (Jul.26, 2017);

{(2)  Non-Parties Steve Sanson, Veterans In Politics Intermational, Inc,, and
Sanson Corporation’s Motion to Quash Subpoena Duces Tecum and
Deposition Subpoena Served on Steve Sanson on July 22, 2017 (Aug, 4,

~ 2017); and

(3)  This Court's Amended Notice of Rescheduling of Hearing and Setting
Calendar Call {(Aug. 28, 2017).

Associated motions and papers were considered and reviewed by the Court,
including requests for attorney’s fees and Plaintiff's Motlon to Compel (Aug. 10,
2017). Thie discovery issues previously were assigned to be heard by the Discovery

Commisstoner on August 20, 2017, The Discovery Commissioner, however, recused
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BRYGE ©. DUCHWORTH
CHETRICT WINOE

FAMILY DIVISION, DEPT. O
LAB VEGAS, NEVADA 83104

and the matter was placed on this Court’s calendar on the above-referenced date.
Plaintiff did not appear personally, but was represented by her attorney, Marshal
Willick, Esq. Defendant did not appear personally, but was represented by his
attorney, John Jones, Esq. Steve Sanson appeated personally and with his attorney,
Anat Levy, Esq.

As previously noted, this Court reviewed a multitude of papers filed by and on
behalf of Plaintiff and Mr, Sanson or Veterans In Poiiti;:s Intemational (hereinaftex
referred to individually and collectively as “Mr. Sanson”) in preparation for the heating,
This Court’s preparation included review of the Omnibus Supplemental Declaration
of Steve Sanson in Support of: Motions to Quash Subpoenas Duces Tecum Served on
Vetizon Wireless and Steve Sanson and Deposition Subpoena Served on Steve on July
22, 2017; Motion for Attorneys Fees (Aug, 22, 2017) (hereinafter referred to as M,
Sanson's “Sworn Declaration”). Therein, Mr, Sanson described his off-the-record
communications with this Court about this matter. Upon reviewing Mr, Sanson's
Sworn Dedlaration, this Court determined that it should recuse from any further
proceeding:S in this matter. This detexmination is based on the findings stated on the
record at tlim August 30, 2017 hearing and additional findings stated herein,

It is undisputed that Defendant designated Mr. Sanson as a witness. Moreover,
although Mr. Jones argued 1t was unlikely, Defendant could not definitively rule out
the possibility that Mr. Sanson might be called as a witness in future proceedings. It
also is undisputed that Mr. Sanson made specific reference to this case in a

communication directed at this Court off the record. In fact, this Court scheduled an
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immediate hearing in May 2017 to address Mr. Sanson’s ex-parte communication with
the Court.! Mr. Sanson's filing of his Sworn Declaration, however, was the firgt
instance in which this Court became aware that Mr, Sanson had stated in writing the
nature of his communications with the Court,

Thig Court noted that it was unaware of any legal authority that would excuse
someone from a deposition who had been designated as a witness in the matter, This
Court also noted its concern that the Subpoena Duces 'i"ecx;m sexved on Mr. Sanson
was overbroad and should be narrowed significantly, Because, however, this Court
recognized the conflict created by Mr. Sanson’s Sworn Declaration, the Court did not
rule on thediscovery motions and determined that the Court’s recusal from this matter
was appropriate,

In Mt Sanson’s Sworn Declaration, he acknowledged that he asked the

Coutt off the record: “Why do you allow Marshal Willick to get away with so much

§

1At the May 17, 2017 hearing, this Court disclosed Mr. Sanson’s communications with
the Court, This Court also noted for the record the nature of the Court’s relationship with Mr,
Sanson in the past. This has inctuded this Court’s endorsement by Veterans in Politics as a
candidate for office and his prior professional communications about general lssues (Including
Mr. Sanson repeatedly stating that he belleved this Court should serve as the presiding judge
in the Family Division), At the time of the May 2017 communication, Mr. Sanson was aware
that litigatton before the Court should never be discussed. Thus, any communication about
a specific case was completely unexpected.
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crap in Doug Ansell’s case?™® Tor sake of completeness, the text messages and
telephone communication between Mr. Sanson and the Court took place as follows:

® On May 11, 2017 at 8:20 p.m., Mr. Sanson texted: “Judge 1 need to
speak to you,”

¢  OnMay 12,2017 at 6:52 a.m,, the Court texted Mr. Sanson: “What do
you need to talk about?”

L On May 12, 2017 at 9:29 a.m,, Mr, Sanson responded with: “Call me at
your convenience or we can grab a cup of tea.”

®  The Coutt called Mr. Sanson on May 13, 2017, After prefatory remarks
that included Mr. Sanson declaring that this Coutt should be the
presiding judge in the family division, Mr. Sanson, without prompting,
asked: “Why do you allow Marshal Willick to get away with s0 much
“crap” in Doug Ansell’s case?” .

20On a number of occasions, this Court has lamented that both parties have engaged in,
to botrow Mr, Sanson’s term, “crap” during this case, This Court repeatedly has chastised both
sides for their practice of hyperbole and exaggeration, Mr, Willick has almost incessantly
argued that this Coutt has allowed Defendant {Mr. Ansell) to get away with “crap” without
repercussion, Both Mr. Willick and Mr. Janes are adept at selectively handplcking those areas
of percelved wrongdoing of the other side and advocating through their myopiclenses, On Mr,
Jones' part, this was exemplifled during the August 30, 2017 hearing through his argument that
the Court had given Plaintiff a “free pass” with respect to her alleged violatlon of the Order to
Seal Records (Oct. 16, 2015) (hereinafter referred to as the “Sealing Order”). The Sealing
Order drafted_and submitted by Defendant (Mr. Ansell), ordered that “all papers, records,
praceedings and evidence, Including exhibits and transeripts of testimony in the above-entitled
matter, be, and the same hereby ave, sealed and shall not be opened 1o inspection excep? by the
partles and thelr attorneys, or when required as evidence in another action or proceeding.”
(Emphasis added), Mr, Jones® argument in Court notwithstanding, this matter was adjudicated
by the Court. Sez Order (Aug, 30, 2016). Thus, the Sealing Order drafied and submitied by
Defendant (Mr. Ansell), did not prohibit the conduct about which Defendant complained. NRS
125,110 provides that the papers sealed “shall not be open to inspection except £g the parties
and their attorneys.” The Sealing Order prepared by Defendant changed the statutory language
and provided that the papers sealed “shall not be opened to inspectlon except by, the parties
and their attorneys,” Recognizing the error of his own drafting, Defendant (Mr. Ansell)
submitted a'second Order to Seal Records (Nov, 23, 2016). Mr. Jones knew these facts when
he lambasted the Court during the August 30, 2017 hearing for purportedly allowing Plaintiff
to violate a Sealing Order that did not proscribe the alleged conduct. Apart from these
examples of “crap,” the Court has endured “crap” from bath parties throughout this litigation.




e oas -1 S ot R W =

MNNNNMNNHHH&HJﬂh—*HI—LH
qc\m&wm'—nc\swqmmamu’—c

28

BAYGE G, DUCHWORTH
DISTRICT JUOBE

EAMILY DIVIBION, DEPT, Q
LAT VEGIAS, NEVADA Bat0t

¢ . After immediately terminating the call, this Court texted Mr, Sanson as
follows: “Please do not ever talk to me again about a pending case before
me. I hold you in higher esteem than that. I'm sorry to end the cail so
abruptly, My integrity means too much to me than to be influenced by
others outside of the courtroom and it shakes the very core of our system
when anyone communicates with a judicial officer in this fashion, Tt
simply cannot happen. I know that you know that and I have always
trusted your judgment in that regard.”

¢  Mr. Sanson’s immedlate text response reads: “You asked me a question
because of our relatlonship 1 gave you my honest answer, §o _Vou can

ynderstand what direction we are ed,”

Thi&: Court scheduled a hearing immediately (heard on May 17, 2017) to

disclose the improper communication, Based on Mr, Sanson’s testimony on 'August
30, 2017, he admitted that his communication with the Court was not intended to
relay speclfic factual information about the Ansell case. When offeted the opportunity
to providci specific examples of "crap” perpetrated by Mr, Willick (such as a
miscalculai;ion by Mr, Willick, a fabricated fact, or some other specific example of
“ctap”), Mr. Sanson had nothing specific. As such, the only purpose of his
communication with the Court was to influence and intimidate the Court through a
corrupt communication outside of court. |

Mr. Sanson could have Himited his communication with the Court to a general
accusation that Mr, Willick “gets away with crap,” and left it at that.? If Mr, Sanson's

H -
sole motivation was mexely to attack Mr, Willick in general and not to influence the

YBased on the papers filed hercin, this Court is aware that litigation is pending between
My, Willick-and Mr. Sanson. This Court’s familiarity with this eivil matter is limited to the
disclosures contained in the papers filed in the Ansell matter, The animosity resuiting from
this civil litigation 1s palpable, Nevertheless, this animosity is not an excuse to attempt to
manipylate and intimidate this Coutt — particularly in regards to a specific case.

T it
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Court about 2 specific case, he could have done so. Although such communication
remalns improper, it is more egregious that Mr, Sanson krnowingly and intentionally
identified bﬂugAnsgll s case. It also is significant that Mr, Sanson's response was not
to offer an:apology, or to assure the Court that he would refrain from doing so again,
Even at the August 30, 2017 hearing, Mr. Sanson remained unapoiogetic: In fact, his
demeanor .and conduct was deflant, even lashing out at Mr. Willick to the point of
being admonished by the Court. Tnstead of apoiogizing to the Court, his follow-up
communication was a veiled threat to the Court, This threat by Mr. Sanson, as stated
by Mr. Sanson and interpreted by the Court, was to harass the Court and to hul
baseless and defamatory accusations about the Court.

Mr. Sanson argues that his organization “exposes public cowruption and
injust.ices."- Further, despite the fact that Mr, Ansell designated Mr. Sanson as his
witness, Mr, Sanson states with emphasis that neither he nor VIPI “have anything to do
with this case.” 'To teiterate for the recotd, Mr, Sanson intentionally intexjected himself
into this matter by commumicating with the Court in reference to this specific case.
Plaintiff uriderstandably and justifiably has sought to determine the full extent of such
off-the-record communications. To be clear, however, Mr. Sanson's involvement in this
matter is not about exposing “injustice” or corruption. Mr. Sanson acknowledged that
he had never met Plaintiff and proclaimed that he meant her no “twill.” Indeed, Mr,
Sanson apﬁeared to be unaware that Defendant (Doug Ansell) was the prevailing party
with respect to the child custody issues in this case — an issue that is of the highest

significance in mosi cases,
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As noted previously, when given the opportunity at the August 30, 2017 hearing
to explain the “crap” that was occurring in the Ansell matter, Mr, Sanson was unable
to identify:any singular fact. As such, notwithstanding his self-proclaimed faux cover
of sccking)to “expose Injustice and corruption,” Mr, Sanson’s sole motivation for
commun‘mﬁting with this Court was to intimidate and harass the Court. .Mr. Sanson
proudly prn::)claims that he has “declared war” on the Family Court, There is no doubt
that the courts are under attack and that the entire juaiciary of this great State of
Nevada is bn notice that, behind that false banner of “justice and corruption” is an
individual and group who seek to manipulate, Intimidate and control. The arsenal of
weapons that Mr. Sansen utilizes include attempts to manipuiate, intimidate and
control thé judicial process through off-the-record communications, This case has
exposed the reality of his tactics.

Rather than apologize fot his unethical and corrupt conduct, Mr. Sanson has the
audacity to ‘blame this Cowrt for Bis tmproper communication, Specifically, Mr, Sanson
alleges under oath in his Sworn Declaration that his off-the-record question to the Court
was somehow an answer to a same-day related conversation, The timing of this entire
narrative offered by Mr, Sanson is significant as it belies Mr. Sanson's story. M,
Sansor alleges in his Sworn Declaration that his originating text message took place on
the same day as a conversation with the Court in the courtroom (i.e, May 11, 2017),
To this cnd'?, Mr, Sanson’s narrative suggests that his text message was intended merely
to fo]low—uf) on a conversation earlier that same day. Mr. Sanson's narrative, however,

is & factuai impossibility. In this regard, May 11, 2017 was this Court’s Chamber

7
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Calendar day. No hearings were scheduled in Department Q on May 11, 2017. There
was no conversation on May 11, 2017 as Mr. Sanson has alleged.! Regardless, even if
My, Sanson's sworn recitation of facts is believed, his communication with the Court
remains im-propcr,

Wh'.;at should be frightening to this Court (and members of the Nevada judiciary
in general):; is that Mr. Sanson refused to acknowledge at the August 30, 2017 heating
that his communication with the Court about a pend.ing case was inapproptiate.
Specifically, Mr, Sanson, through his counsel, suggested it was the Cotrt's fault based

on the earlier conversation cited above. This Court reiterates that it is inappropriate

to communicate with a judicial officet off the record about a pending case ~ a4t gy

time and under any circumstances. Mr. Sanson's attempts to deflect blame to the

Court are appalling.

This Court’s abrupt termination of the tefephone call and immediate text to Mr,
Sanson that his communication was inappropriate was not Mr. Sanson’s desired
Iesponse or reaction from the Court. It is now obvious that Mr. Sanson was looking
for a response from the Court more along the lines of: “I'm so sorry Mr, Sanson, I'l]
malke sure ghat Mr, Willick doesn’t get his way,” or, “I'm $0 sorry My, Sanson, I'll make

sure Mr. Ansell comes out on top,” or even, “message recetved My, Sanson.” Is there

-

4
“This Is not simply. a matter of “cops, I got the date wrong.” Any change to the date
changes the entire narrative and creates a logical disconnectlon in time. This Court’s staff
checked the videotape of the hearings in all cases held in Department Q on the preceding
Monday, Tuesday, and Wednesday of that same week and was unabie to find Mz, Sanson in
the gallery st the beginning or conclusion of any case. :
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anything more corrupt than the influence M. Sanson sought to exert over the Court?
And he proclaims that he seeks to expose corruption? Because this Court called him
out on the inappropriateness of his communication and refused to kowtow and cower
to his manipulation and control, Mr. Sanson predictably let the Court know that his
wrath was coming out against the Court, This type of threat to any jucllicial officer
strikes at the very core of the integrity of the judicial process. Moreover, such
threatening behavior is an attempt to manipulate and contral judicial officers if they
do not succumb to Mr. Sanson’s desired result.

Mr. Jones argued that there is no evidence that Defendant had anything to do
with Mr, Sanson's communication with the Court or that he put Mr, Sanson “up to it.”
Mr, Jones is correct that there was no testimony offered that indicates that Defendant
1 tesponsible for Mr. Sanson’s behavior, Defendant did not appear at the hearing to
offer his version of events. Although this Court is unable to attribute Mr, Sanson’s
actions to Defendant directly, this Court notes that Mr. Sanson ’s communication with
the Court was not the first, nor the second, occasion in which the Court has received

outside cormunications about Defendant.”

*This Court previously disclosed at a prior hearing that an individual recently employed
by Defendant was this Court's direct ecclestastical leader (Kurt Teshima). This Court disclosed
to the parties that the Court holds Mr, Teshima in high esteem. These disclosures were made
for full transparency in the event that elther party desired that the Court recuse from the
matter,  Mr., Willick offered (as an offer of proof) at the August 30, 2017 hearing that
Defendant, together with Mr. Sansen, had a breakfast meeting with Mr. Teshima, As an
hdditional offer of proof, when Defendant and Mr, Sanson attempted to discuss the divorce,
Mr, Teshima redirected the conversation to business matters. This Court 18 not surprised by
this redirection by Mr, Teshima and emphasizes that at no time has Mr. Teshima ever discussed
this matter with the Court, This Court has never felt any pressure or attempts to influence the
path of this case from Mr, Teshima.

o | i & &




1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
13
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

Tkue. Court recognizes the judicial duty to sit. Mr. Sanson’s Sworn Declaration
filed on August 22, 2017, however, creates a conflict for the Court, Moreover, it has
become evi‘dent based on the history of this matter that any decision by this Court that
favors Defendant In any manner is perceived by Plaintiff as being influenced by
something that has happened outside of this courtroom. Similarly, Defendant may
have the perception that, because this Court has declared its disgust and disdain for
outside eff;}rts to influence this matter, the Court is somehow overcompensating to
counter Plaintiff's pexception. These perceptions (although untrue on both accounts)
are unfair to both parties. Accordingly, it is appropriate that this Court recuse from
this matter, \

Pina‘lly, because there have been outside attempts to influence this Court in this
matter, complete transparency is warranted to maintain public confidence in the
administration of justice. Notably, Mr, Sanson (through counsel) argued that this
matter was.improperly sealed. To clarify this Court’s findings at the August 30, 2017
hearing, this Court concurs that the hearlngs in this matter and ordets entered by the
Court should not be sealed and should be available for public inspection, However,
this Court recognizes that filings of the parties and experts contain sensitive
information related to both custody issues and financial issues. Consistent with NRS

125.110, those papers should remain sealed.
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Baged on the foregoing, and good cause appearing therefor,

It is hereby ORDERED that this Court RECUSE from this case. It is further
ORDERED that, to the extent possible, this matter be referred to the Senior Judge
Program for further proceedings.

It is furcher ORDERED that the hearings pending before this Couﬁ, including
trial dates and hearings related to discovery issues, should be re-calendared upon the
reassignment of this matter.

Itis further ORDERED that the hearing videos and orders entered by this Court
should be t‘msealed.

DATED this 5* day of September, 2017,

)

BRYCE L. DYCKWORAH
DISTRIET COURT JUD
DEPARTMENT Q
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Cpl, Mike Edwards USMC
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" From: Mark DiCiero >

To; BallusM@clarkeountycourts, us

Veterans in Politics
Today at 10:58 AM

Judge Bailus,

| noticed that you are schedule to appear on
Steve Sanson's Veterans In Politics internet
shiow this afternoon.

It is my understanding that you are currently
presiding over a case involving Mr. Sanson
and a local attorney. As such, lam
concerned about the appearance of

impropriety. that would exist by appearing on

the show.

| am also concerned that the scheduling

arrangements may have been made by way

of ex parte communication between yourself
. and Mr; Sanson. e
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It s my understanding that you are.currently
presiding over a case involving Mr. Sanson
and a local attorney, As such, | am
concerned about the appearance of
impropriety that would exist by appearing on
the show.

| am also concernad that the scheduling
arrangements may have been made by way
of ex parte communication between youtself
and Mr, Sanson.

| would respectfully request that you caneel
vour appearance and reschedule.at g more
appropriate time.

Kind regards,

Mark

Mark DiClero

702.743.3338
mark.diciero@gmail.com
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LAS VEGAS, NEVADA, MONDAY, JUNE 5, 2017, 8:53 A.M.

THE COURT: Jennifer Abrams versus Louis Schneider. Case A749318.

MR. GILMORE: Good morning, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Good morning.

COUNSEL [N UNISON: Good morning, Your Honor.

THE COURT: You know, they're probably going to need same chairs. | think
you might be there for a few minutes, so | don't want everybody standing.

Do the parties want to start making their appearances?

MS. McLETCHIE: Yes, Your Honor. Maggie MclLeichie for Steve Sanson,
wha's here with me in court, and Veterans in Palitics International.

MR. POTTER: Cal Poiter on behalf of Louis Schneider, wha’s also present.

MR. GILMORE: Goocd morning, Your Honor. Joshua Gilmore on behalf of
the plaintiffs.

MR. WILLICK: Marshal Willick, 2515, also on behalf of the plaintiffs. Sorry
for the voice.

THE COURT: That's okay, everybody's got something.

MS. ABRAMS: Jennifer Abrams, plaintiff.

THE COURT: Good morning.

MS. ABRAMS: Gaod morning.

THE COURT: Before the parties get started | just want to make sure, one of
the attorneys in this, and | think he’s an attorney with Ms. Abrams’ firm, his name is
Brandon Leavitt. Because his name came up so much | did an inquiry to see, he is

not related to me, at least within the third degree of consanguinity. | was not familiar

2
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with him. [ don’t think I've ever met him. So | asked some aother family members
and | can tell you he’s not related to me within the third degree of consanguinity. I'm
happy to answer any questions if anyone has any questions about that. it appearing
nobody has any questions, | just wanted to make sure that that was disclosed in the
beginning.

So | want to start with the special -- I'm sorry, you ook like you --

MR. GILMORE: Just one housekeeping matter, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Sure.

MR. GILMORE: M. Ghibauda you'll note is not here. We resolved the
claims against his clients on Friday afternoan. We apologize, we could not get a
stipulation in front of you in time. Those would he the Hanusa defendants, as they
were called. So insofar as --

THE COURT: Okay. So all the directors?

MR. GILMORE: Correct.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. GILMORE: So at this paint it's just Mr. Sanson, VIPI, Mr. Schneider
and his firm are the remaining defendanis.

THE COURT: Okay, so that takes care of one motion. So | think we should
~- obviously pracedurally we need to start with the special motion pursuant to the
anti-SLAPP statute.

MS. McLETCHIE: Thank you, Your Honor. Since there's more room, ['ll
come up here,

Your Honor, Veterans in Politics International is a public government

watchdog, including of the courts. The statements at issue in this case were made

3
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by Steve Sanson in his capacity as ifs president. His statements were matters of
opinion, which as a matter of law are not actionable as defamatian and are also as
a matter of law protected by the First Amendment and Nevada’s anti-SLAPP statute.

This case is a transparent attempt by an attorney to do exactly what
anti-SLAPP lawsuits were designed to protect against, abuse litigation to impose
financial burdens to silence criticism. Ironicaily, one of the things Ms. Abrams is
suing about being called a bully; yet, if whether or not she were a buily weren't
a matter of opinion, she has proven the characterization to be true by filing her
baseless kitchen sink lawsuit with 11 claims and over 40 pages. But this case,
despite the fact that the amended complaint is very long, essentially in my view
it boils down to two questions. Are proceedings and conduct in taxpayer-funded
courtrooms private? And second, does criticizing atlorneys for being over-zealous
and questioning whether an attorney adheres to ethical standards subject a member
of the public, a member of a watchdog group 1o liability?

While plaintiffs are contending that they have a privacy interest in
connection with their courtroom behavior and that they can sue for criticism of how
they interact with judges, commentary about judicial proceedingls in fact goes to the
heart of what the First Amendment protects against. It's well established that citizens
have a right to access courtroom proceedings. For example, in recognizing the fair
report privilege, the Nevada Supreme Court has said Nevada citizens have a right
to know what transpires in public and official legal proceedings. Yet, plaintiffs would
have you believe that they should be able to subject Mr. Sanson and the nonprofit he
operates to financial ruin because he dared to say that he believed that Ms. Abrams

keeps too many family court documents sealed from public view, for exampie.

4
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I'l also note for the Court that cloaked by the protection of the litigation
privilege, rather than focusing on the legal issues at hand, in many ways plaintiffs
have asserted numerous falsehaods without any Tactual suppoart. And while on a
12(b)(5) mation to dismiss they don't need to have evidence, on a special motien
to dismiss they absolutely do.

With regard to the anti-SLAPP motion, the VIP defendants have met
their burden, the first prong of the anti-SLAPP analysis. As | already mentianed, it's
well established that opinions are not actionable and can't be proven true ot false.
Other than posting a video in its entirety, which can't possibly be defamatory, the
statements at issue are 2l opinian, alf pratected by both the First Amendment and
the anti-SLAPP law. Attorneys disagree about whether documents should be sealed,
whether behaviar is unethical, whether someone is engaging in criminal conduct all
the time. Citizens are also entitled to do s0, even when they disadgree with attorneys.

To the extent that the statements pertained fo how Judge Elliott should
have ruled in the Saiter case, the underlying family court case at issue, or how Judge
Elliott should have controiled Jennifer Abrams ar reported her to the State Bar, the
statements all actually fali squarely within NRS 41.637(3), which says that -- defines
an example of a good faith statement communication protected from a SLAPP
lawsuit as a "writlen or_oral statement made in direct connection with an issue
under consideration by a legislative, executive or judicial body, or any other official
proceeding authorized by law.” Then all of the other statements, the statements
about Ms. Abrams, all fall within the fourth prong. They're “communications mads
in direct connection with an issue of public interest in a place open {o the public and

in a public forum.”

5
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Plaintiffs argue that because Sanson didn't assert that the staiements
were objectively true in his declaration -- he did submit an extensive declaration
with his special motian to dismiss - that he can’t meet this burden because the law
requires you to establish that the statements are sither truthful or made without
knowiedge of their falsehood. However, the statements are matters of opinion,
which are of course protected by the anti-SLAPP law. Accordingly, he can'l prove
something to be true that's a maiter of opinion.

The Nevada Supreme Court has mads this clear, for example, in the
Pegasus case. There's no proving or disproving an opinion. Sanson’s declaration
in fact details that he asserted his opinions about Ms. Abrams in good faith and in the
connection of policy questions regarding the conduct of the judiciary. For example,
Nevada Supreme Court discussion of sealing records. For example, discussions of
whether or not in some instances judges are stepping over the line and whether or
not this case is an example of where an aftorney stepped over the line and a judge
failed to control her. He has met his burden of establishing that he has engaged
in good faith communication protected by the First Amendment and Nevada's anti-
SLAPP law.

if you go through the four key statements at issue, and | think | have
copies of them, but in their omnibus opposition to the SLAPP motions it seems
like they're focusing on four key things and 11l go through each of those. There's
numerous statements at issue, but the first is Exhibit 1 to the first amended complaint.
Do you have that in frant of you, Your Honor? Would you like a copy?

THE COURT: Sure. | have a lot of pleadings, so.
MS. McLETCHIE: May | approach, Your Honor?

6
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1 THE COURT: Absolutely. Thank you.
2 MS. McLETCHIE: So I'm starting with Exhibit 1 to the first amended
3 | complaint. And it says - the headline says, Nevada Attorney Attacks a Clark
4| County Family Court Judge in Open Court. And it says, No Boundaries in our
51 Courtrooms. And on the first page it talks about, as | mentioned, the conduct of
6 || justices of the peace. And then it says, The above are examples of the courtroom
7 | overstepping boundaries, but what happens when a divorce attorney crosses the
8 | line with a Clark County District Court judge? And then it goes on to say that there
9 | was a war of waords between Jennifer Abrams and Judge Jennifer Elliott. And
16 || there’s a link to the video in its entirety. And then there are verbatim quotes, and
11 || the focus of these quotes is not whether or not Ms. Abrams’ client lied about his
12 | finances, which is something the judge did retract at the end, the judge did not
13 | retract at the end of that hearing the numerous times in which she asserted that
14 | Ms. Abrams was being rude, overstepping her boundaries and that she and her
15 1 firm had a practice in family court of filing baseless and vexatious motions.
i6 S0 we have on the third page of this exhibit: "I find that there is undue
17 | influence in the case. There are enough ethical problems, don't add to the problem.”
18 | And then she later on says, "I am the judge and in a moment I'm going to ask you
19 | to leave. Your firm does this a lot and attacks other lawyers. | find it to be a pattern
20 || with your firm. You're going to be taken out of here if you don't sit down. 1am the
21 | judge. not you.” And then Ms. Abrams interrupts the judge and says, “Excuse me,
22 || | was in the middle of a sentence.” That's on page 4. And then out of nowhere she
23 || says, “Is there any relationship between you and Louis Schneider?” And there was

24 || no relationship.

7
RAD00442




10
11
12

13

15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

24

And then Mr. Sanson goes on to oping, “At what point” -- or hot even
opine, but rather to ask, “At what point should a judge sanction an attorney? |s a
judge too comfortable or intimidated by an attarney that they give them leeway to
hasically run their own courtroom? If there is an ethical problem or the law has been
braken by an attorney, the judge is mandated by law to report it to the Nevada State
Bar or a governing agency that could deal with the problem appropriately.”

He's questioning her behavior in that courtroom. He'’s citing to what
verbatim to what the judge said about her behavior in the courtroom. And Ms.
Abrams may not like it, and you know, this Court may not like it, but Mr. Sanson is
entitled to express his opinion about Ms. Abrams’ behavior in an open courtroom.
There’s absolutely no - there's absolutely no interest in privacy with regard to the
behavior in the courtroom. And the Nevada Supreme Court recently adopted, clearly

adopted a test from California and that's in the Shapiro v, Welt case, Your Honor.

And the factars, for example, are that -- it explains that “there should be some degree
of closeness hetween the challenged statements and the asserted public interest.
The assertion of a broad and amorphous public interest is not sufficient.”

There's a clear link here. Here Mr. Sanson is talking about questions
about conduct in courtrooms. Are judges averstepping their boundaries? Are
lawyers overstepping their boundaries? The connection is very, very clear. And
we provided to the Court, Your Honor, the transcript of that hearing and also cited
to examples in that transcript. The plaintiffs represent that at the end of the hearing
Judge Elliott retracted all her statements. She retracted her finding that the client
had lied about her finances, but she never retracted her comments about Ms.

Abrams’ behavior in that couriroom, and frankly the transcript speaks for itseif.

8
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It does appear to reflect that Ms. Abrams repeatedly interrupled the judge and
acted in what a reasonable persan, including a member of the public, could find
ta be obstructionist or vexatious behavior.

The second statement at issue, Your Honor, is -- if you turn ta Exhibit
2, | believe, and that's the bully article. And in this article what had happened is
that Judge Elliott had entered an order requiring that the video be removed. In
subsequent litigation they aiso tried to get -- place Mr. Sanson even behind bars in
the family court matter. The family court judge not only declined to hold Mr. Sanson
in bars for refusing to comply with her arder, she recognized the unconstitutionality.

THE COURT: She lacked jurisdiction.

MS. McLETCHIE; Exactly, Your Honor. And she found that to be a
constitutional issue. And so much like Steve Sanson had done, she said that this
order was over-broad and unsubstantiated. Yet, the plaintiffs somehow say that
calling that order over-broad and unsubstantiated is a false statement of fact subject
to a defamation claim. It just isn't, Your Honor.

And again, whether or not someone is a bully, for example, is certainly
a matter of apinion. Someone could find -- someone could find Ms. Abrams o be
a well-respected, zealous, hard-fighting attorney and that may very well be the
case, but other people could look at the same over-zealousness and say, no, that's
inappropriate behavior for a courtroom and 1 find her to be a bully. So that’s the
bully article.

Then finally, the third main article called “Seal Happy." And the
argument that this is somehow defamatory really requires this Court to say that it's

not a matter of pubic interest whether or not hearings are sealed and whether or not

9
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an attorney seals hearings. And the bizarre implication of plaintiffs’ argument would
be that they can seal whatever court proceedings they want and if a member of the
public dares to say, you know, we think you're sealing too much stuif, we want io
know what goes on over there in family court, they'll sue you. So even the fact of
the sealing somehow has to be secret, which just isn't the case.

Then finally some other statements at issue appear to be -- pertain to
a conversation between a paralegal at | think Mr. Willick's firm and Mr. Sanson, and
it's hard for me to understand how those are possibly defamatory because a plaintiff
in this case is Ms. Abrams' law firm. To the extent that her paralegal is a member
of her law firm, | don’t understand how --

THE COURT: Okay. Is the paralegal Ms. Abrams’ or Mr. Willick’s?

MS. McLETCHIE: You know -

THE COURT: Because | helieved it was Ms. Abrams’, so -

MS. McLETCHIE: I'm sorry, it was Ms. Abrams'. 1 misspoke.

THE COURT: Okay.

MS. McLETCHIE: So, again -- Thank you, Your Honor, for providing that
clarification. | misspoke. But there can't possibly be defamation to the plaintiff,
right? That doesn't make sense. It has to be to a third party. And so that's entirely
unactionable. And again, they're also matters of opinion and they just haven't met
their burden to show that any of these statements fall outside the protection of
Nevada's anti-SLAPP statute. They try to make some arguments that because
things that were on the website or Facebook were also emailed fo some members --

THE COURT: Right. They make the argument, | believe, that when they

were sent through email that that took it out of the anti-SLAPP, if it was in it at all,

10
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hecause that's a new publication.

MS. McLETCHIE: 1 understand, Your Honor, but | don't see - | don't see
having a specific audience for your public statements that you're also sending that
message to as creating some exception to the anti-SLAPP rule. For example,
Politico, the New York Times, they all do these newsletter alerts where you can
get the news from these publications directly info your inbox. To say that those
journalists and those publications wouldn't be — they wouldn't be protected under
anti-SLAPP laws because they're also emailing thoss atticles to specific people
who say, hey, | want to get a direct communication, this is alsa -- these aren't private
emails. These are emails that go to membership, to people who say, hey, | want
to hear what's going on. And they're the exact same -- they're the exact same
communications. And so they're still public -- they're still public communications.
In any case, Your Honhot, as we get into in the motion to dismiss, they alse aren’t
defamation because, again, they're matters of opinion.

Their other argument is that because -- there isn't exactly a case on
point almost, seems to be their argument, that we can't establish that we fall within
the anti-SLAPP statute. They try to distinguish cases from California that we rely
on that show, look, an attorney is not immune from criticism. There’s cases about
alerts to consumers about atiorneys, and they say, well, those are reaily just about
protecting consumers and so there’s a real public interest here, there isn't here.
Just because those cases dealt with consumer protection doesn’t mean that that's
the outer bounds of what the anti-SLAPP statute protects against. It also protects
against talking about attorneys and their conduct in our public courtrooms.

These statements in these articles, they aren't statements about

11
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Ms. Abrams’ hair calor or Ms. Abrams' persenal life. They're statements about her
conduct in court in a public courtroom. They absolutely fall within the protection of
the anti-SLAPP statute, Your Honor. And because they do and because we've met
our burden that they do, the burden passes to the plaintiffs to establish that they
have a prima facie case. And they can't do that and they don't do that. In fact, in
their omnibus oppasition to the anti-SLAPP motion, Your Honor, they incorporate
a iot of arguments from their 12(b)(5) motion. And while | do think they don't even
meet that standard, they forget that on a special motion fo dismiss establishing -
a plaintiff establishing a prima facie case is more akin to what the burden is on
summary judgment. You have to come forward with aclual evidence ta support
your claims. So just saying, for example, on information and belief Sanson did this
for a bad purpose isn't enough.

And by the way, Your Honar, even if Sanson were paid to make these
statements, which he wasn't, that doesn’t change the fact that it's protected speech.
And all this silliness, this imagined conspiracy with Mr. Schneider, in the end it's
actually irrelevant. These statements on their face aren’t defamatory. A reparter
is paid to write a story. That doesn’t make it unprotected speech, Your Hanor.

But, Yaur Honor, they don’t meaet the standard, and | wanted to paint

out just one snippet from a case that | cite in the briefs. That's the Hilton v. Hallmark

Cards, a Ninth circuit case. And it says that if a plaintiff has siated a legal claim

but no facts to support it, a defendant could prevail on an anti-SLAPP motion even
though he wouldn’t have been able to win a mation to dismiss. And this just goes to
the fact that under NRS 41.660 and also under California law you've got to meet 665.

You've got to meet a higher burden. You have to come forward with prima facie
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evidence and show a probability of prevailing on the claim. They just don't do that,
Your Honor.

Defamation -- | just walked through the main statements at issue and
these things -- whether she was unethical, for example, they just aren't - thay're
matters of opinion and they’re just not actionable. The Nevada Supreme Court has
said, for example, it may be actionable to state an opinion that a plaintiff is a thief
if the statement is made in such a way fo imply the existence of informatian which
would prove plaintiff to be a thief. But the test for whether a statement constitutes
fact or opinion is whether a reasonable person would be likely to understand the
remark as an expression of the saurce's opinion or a statement of existing fact.

I'm quite sure that the paralegal at Ms. Abrams’ law firm didn’t believe
Mr. Sanson, first of all, but second of all understood that he was saying Ms. Abrams
in my view violates laws, nat that she’s literally in jaif or in prison. This isn't that kind
of case. And you really have to laok at the type of statlement and whether or not
it's susceptible to being proven true or false. He didn't say that Ms. Abrams has
been found guilty of ethical charges by the Nevada Supreme Court and has been
disbarred. That would certainly be susceptible to proof, Your Honor. But that's not
what he said. He said he found her behavior to be unethical, just like --

THE COURT: I'm not sure he said that. Where did he say that?

MS. McLETCHIE: Pm sorry, you're right. He said that the judge said that her
behavior was unethical. And he questioned whether she should be reported to the
State Bar by the judge. But the general elements of a defamation claim require the
plaintiff to prove false and defamatary statements.

THE COURT: I'm not sure the judge said she was unethical, either. So | don't
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think anyone said she was unethical. 1 think there were infarences.

MS. McLETCHIE: There were inferences and the judge did question her
ethical -

THE COURT: I mean, | guess she said if that's not an ethical problem, | dont
know what is.

MS. McLETCHIE: And [ think -

THE COURT: But | don't think anyone ever said she was an unethical
attorney.

MS. McLETCHIE: Sarry, Your Honor, one second. | just want to pull up the
transcript. So the judge says, “Ethical problems” --

THE COURT: But Judge Elliott is not a party.

MS. McLETCHIE: You're right.

THE COURT: So let's say even if she did say that -

MS. McLETCHIE: Right.

THE COURT: - 1 don't think she did. | think there were inferences and she
did say things about the firm filing things, but | don't think any of the parties here
ever said she was an unethical lawyer.

MS. McLETCHIE: There were -- Mr. Sanson raised concerns about whether
her behavior was Lnethical, and if the judge had --

THE COURT: And his concern was why didn't the judge do it?

MS. McLETCHIE: Correct.

THE COURT: Ta me it seemed like he was criticizing the judge more than
the attorney, |

MS. McLETCHIE: | would agree with that, Your Honor. He said that a judge
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has a duty to contral her courtroom --

THE COURT: Sure.

MS. McLETCHIE: -- and that a judge has a duty to act and to report a
viclation to the State Bar, which arguably is the other type of anti-SLAPP case, which
is urging governmental action. The State Bar is a quasi-governmental entity. And
certainly saying to the judge | think that if you said in court that you had questions
about her ethical behavior you should go to the State Bar, that you should do so.
That certainly was his opinion and he’s certainly entitled to ask her to act to enforce
the ethical rules of the State Bar.

| don't know whether Your Honor wants me to get into each of the
eleven causes of action, but the defamation claim, | think we've covered. These are
not matters that are susceptible to praof. Even if they were statements of opinion by
Mr. Sanson, they're not susceptible to praof and he's clearly within his free speech
rights to ask the question of whether ar not Judge Elliott should have called the
State Bar to report Ms. Abrams.

With regard to the intentional and the negligent emotional -- negligent
and intentional infliction of emotional distress claims, Your Hanor, first of all, this
is not a 12(b){(5), this is anti-SLAPP. They're supposed to come forward with
evidence. Ms. Abrams has not provided -- she’s alleged ihat she suffered distress
in conclusory element-style language, but she has never actually produced evidence
that sha suffered emotional distress. If she suffered emotional distress because
somebody questicned her ethics in the courtroom, this may not be the right career
for her. But certainly a law firm is not a natural person and cannof pursue either of

these claims. This is really a kitchen sink complaint, Your Honer. They just threw
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evetything in they could think of. They didn't specify even whether or not the claims
are being brought by both plaintiffs. But neilher one of them has evidence, neither
Ms. Abrams nhar her law firm have evidence of emotional distress.

In terms of false light, it's an entirely inappropriate claim because it
requires -~ Nevada courts require that plaintiff suffer mental distress resulting from
publicizing private matters, Your Hanor. Certainly you can't have false light.
Jennifer Abrams wrote to Mr. Sanson and said early on, take down that video, it
puts me - it places me in a false light. First of all, the video speaks for itself. It's
posted in its entirety. And it's not something private that's being disclosed ta the
public. Allit is is a video of her in court.

In terms of business disparagement, the difference between business
disparagement and a defamation claim is -- for the purposes of this hearing, Your
Honor, I'm assuming that Mr. Sansan isn't entitied to the fair report privilege and
I'm assuming that Ms. Abrams isn't a public figure. But -- sa I'm just doing a straight
defamation analysis as if those higher burdens den't apply. They can’t even meet
the lesser burdens because they haven’t come forward with any evidence and
because the statements as a matter of law are not actionable. But the business
disparagement claim, Your Honor, does require them to come forward with evidence
of special damages. And they have not come forward with any actual evidence of
damages lo their business. | don’t think that there were any. Maybe they've gotten
some positive press out of this; wha knows. Or maybe they're suffering from the
Barbra Streisand effect; | don't know. But they haven't come forward with any
evidence of actual damages, that their business has samehow been harmed. And

again, this all hinges on a false and disparaging statement. So does the false light
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claim, so does the defamation claim, and we don't have any false statements.

Harassment. [t's not a claim in Nevada. We briefed this. The
plaintiffs try to argue that yau can bring any kind of common law claim you want.
The Nevada Supreme Court hasn't explicitly addressed this question, but federal
courts applying Nevada law have said that there is no -- there is no state tort for
harassment, there's only a crime for harassment, so there’s no such claim.

On concert of action, this again -- this is a claim that’s predicated on
another claim, so it's sart of a derivative of there being an underlying defamation
tort, which there isn't. Defendants are engaged in free speech and these aren't
anti-social or dangerous activities, which are generally the types of activities that
the concert of action tort is meant to deter. You don't get a concert of action tort
every time you have two defendants on a claim. And again, civil conspiracy requires
that there be same underlying unlawfut act or objective, and again, there isn't here.

THE COURT: Well, | think the civil conspiracy is the two, because the only
way they get Mr. Schneider on any of these statements, because he didn't make
any statements, is through this claim. Correct?

MS. McLETCHIE: Correct, Your Honor.

THE COURT: That's what it appeared to me.

MS. McLETCHIE: And they seem to -~ they've ~

THE COURT: Because no statements are attributed to Mr. Schneider. His
only conduct is apparently getting the video from socmebody, and their contention
is he gave it to the other defendant and he uploaded it to the Internet.

MS. McLETCHIE: That's correct, Your Honor. | think they’re suing both --

all the ~ well, previously all the defendants for civil conspiracy. But they also have
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this theory that Mr. Sanson and Mr. Schneider were sitting around concocting a
scheme to go after Ms. Abrams and that it was for some bad purpose and that Mr.
Sanson was paid to do it. But again, even -- hone of those things are [rue, but let's
assume that they are true for the purposes of argument that Mr. Schneider and Mr.
Sanson met and said, you know, she's out of control in that courfroom, something
needs to be done far it. You know, I'll help you cover some of your expenses,
Steve, but you've got to do something to draw attention to this. That is not illegal
behavior because the underlying behavior, publicizing an attorney’s behavior in'a
courfraom is hot possibly illegal.

On the RICO cause of action, 1 don't really think they're serious about
this cause of action. They haven't alleged with specificity exactly what this RICO
cause of action is. Perhaps they can explain in argument and F'll reserve my
arguments for rebuttal. But the Nevada Supreme Court has made clear that you
have to allege thess claims. And this is not even on the anti-SLAPP motion but
just even on a 12(b)(5), you have to -- you have to plead these --

THE COURT: You have to allege them like you're charging them with a
criminal indictment or information. !t has to be that kind of specificity.
MS. McLETCHIE: Exactly, Your Honor.

On the copyright claim, this Court, with all due respect to the Court,
has no jurisdiction. Federal courts have exclusive jurisdiction over copyright claims.
And | think, Your Honor, the fact that they included all these claims goes toward -- to
the idea that this is vexatious litigation designed just fo bury Mr. Sanson, hape that
he doesn’t get an attorney, just bury him; maybe get a default judgment and just

bury him with paper. This Court has no jurisdiction over a copyright claim. There's
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no reason to have included that claim.

Their final claim is a claim for injunctive relief, which isn't actually a
claim and isn improperly pled. You get injunctive relief if you win causes of action
that give rise to the right for injunctive refief. But courts have made very clear, and
we briefed this in our motion to dismiss, courts have made very clear, Your Honor,
that when it comes to speech injunctions are extremely inappropriate.

Thank you, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Thank you.

Mr. Potter, I'm assuming you want to be heard.

MR. POTTER: Thank you, Your Honot.

THE COURT: Do you agree that the allegations against your client arise out
of the conspiracy?

MR. POTTER: Yes.

THE COURT: Because | couldn’t see anywhere where it was alleged that
Mr. Schneider made any siatements.

MR. POTTER: The only --

THE COURT: But he is liable apparently through a civil conspiracy theory?

MR. POTTER: Correct. | mean, the only -- this all stems from the dispute
hetween Brandon Leavitt and Mr. Schneider -

THE COURT: Sure.

MR. POTTER: -- as to Mr. Schneider’s client. His statements would only
have been made in the courfroom.

THE COURT: The email. | guess there was an email and then apparently

there was a conversation in court, withdraw your motion and this all goes away.
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MR. POTTER: Right. And that dealt with the Bar complaint that Mr.
Schneider was dealing with with Mr. Leavitt. Mr. Leavitt met with his client, with
Louis’ client for four hours on the eve of trial. He was still attorney of record at that
point in time, had not been removed and was concerned that -- by that action. As
ta Mr. Schneider, our belief was that they were attempting -- they being Ms. Abrams
and her entity -- we were concerned about that unethical conduct by Brandon
Leavitt, and as a result of that that's why he’s included in this. In addition, there
appears to be an evolving situation with Judge Elliott over whether it was sealed,
the hearing was sealed, or whether it was closed, and clearly it's been determined
that it -~ (inaudible).

THE COURT: But even if she closed the hearing, that doesn't mean it's not
pubtic record.

MR, POTTER: Correct.

THE COURT: Okay. That's my interpretation.

MR. POTTER: And thatf's our position.

THE COURT: You can close a hearing, but the only way | can seal it is with
a court order o seal it. 1 can close something, because sometimes you do that. If
you're going to have - 1 mean, you know in criminal court sometimes we close them
because they're going to talk about things that we don’t want everyone to know
about, so we close it but we don’i seal it.

MR. POTTER: Correct.

THE COURT: We don't take it from the public record.

MR. POTTER: Sg in this instance Ms. MclLetchie has laid out the arguments

which we have joined in as to Mr. Sanson because we're being challenged for being
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a co-conspirator, a co-conspirator in a RICO action. Really, there’s no -

THE COURT: What are the predicate crimes?

MR. POTTER: There aren't any alleged.

THE COURT: Okavy.

MR. POTTER: So based upon those factors, we would ask that he is under
the ambit of the SLAPP suit and we would ask for the appropriate dismissal and
sanctions accordingly. We also have the 12(b)(5) motion, but this supersedes that
argument.

THE COURT: Sure.

MR. POTTER: Thank you.

THE COURT: Thank you.

So | want to start with Mr. Schneider.

MR, GILMORE: Sure.

THE COURT: Is Mr. Schneider brought intc these statements based on the
civil conspiracy?

MR. GILMORE: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. GILMORE: That's exactly right, Your Honor,

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. GILMORE: He’s hooked on the civil conspiracy claim, and the law is
well settled on that. If you've got a conspiracy, all co-conspirators are jointly and
severally liable for the acts of one another. Even if they're not all known, sa long
as you've entered info this agreement to advance this objective, you're on the

hook. So you are correct, Your Honor. The statements initially that we have in the
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complaint about Mr. Schneider provide context, and I'm going fo get into thatin a
minute.

THE COURT: Sure.

MR. GILMORE: But, yes, to answer yalir guestion --

THE COURT: Thank you.

MR. GILMORE: -- he's hooked on the conspiracy.

So, Your Honor knows this but | want to emphasize it this morning.

Right now we're on the Anti-SLAPP motion --

THE COURT: Sure, we are.

MR. GILMORE: -- s0 we're not on the 12(b)}(5) motion.

THE COURT: Right. You have a heightened standard.

MR. GILMORE: They do and we do if we get that far.

THE COURT: Uh-huh.

MR. GILMORE: And I'm going to submit to you today we don't get that far.
And we may have a productive conversation about some of this on the 12(b)(5}
motion, but we're not going to have a productive conversation about it on the anti-
SLAPP metion because it’s their burden initially to come ta court and to explain why
they have been sued for engaging in statuforily-protected speech. They have to do
that. And if they don't do that then we're done and | sit down and you rule on the
motion and we take up the 12(b){5) motion.

THE COURT: How is not talking about what goes in a courtroom public
interest? So you might as well skip right to that.

MR, GILMORE: Sure.

THE COURT:; 1 mean, | think it's subsection 3 of the statute.
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MR. GILMORE: We're dealing | think with -~
THE COURT: | think that's what the parties argued. | know you argued that

this was not a matter of public interest. How can not - how can it not be a matter of

public interest? The public always has an interest on what goes on in the courtroom.

MR. GILMORE: Well, let's look at the Shapire factors, right, because that's
what tells us what public interest is.

THE COURT: Sure. The five factors.

MR. GILMORE: So we hear case law and they cite tidbiis of case law about
why this could be public interest, this could be public interest. But you lock at these
factors -~

THE COURT: Uh-huh.

MR. GILMORE: -- and you take them in cantext with what Mr, Sansan tald
Mr. Schoen and it's almost indisputable that this is a private dispute.

THE COURT: Okay. So you contend that Mr. Sanson defamed the plaintiff.
[ mean, | don’t understand how you can - so the conversation with the paralegal is
anather set of defamation?

MR. GILMORE: Not defamation, Your Honor. That gives us context. You
say why am | falking about --

THE COURT: Qkay, that's giving it context?

MR. GILMORE: Yes. Let's give this context. Why do | say that?

THE COURT: Okay, got it.

MR. GILMORE: He said to Mr. Schoen, she’s on my hit list. She’s on my
hit list.

THE COURT: Weli, come on. You called it a priority list.
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MR. GILMORE: Ckay, fair. Fair enough.

THE COURT: You can't call it & hit list in oral argument.

MR. GILMORE: Priority list. Why? Why is that, Your Honor? Because he
decided at Mr. Schneider's behest to go online and to start defaming her and {o
defame her through private emall blasts, and I'll get to that in a moment and Your
Honor mentioned that.

VIPI, if you step back a moment and you look at what their mission is,
they're here to talk about political candidates and they have a talk show that talks
about political candidates. We vet who we like. We give out a list of people, here’s
who you should vote for, here’s who you shouldn’t vote for, okay.

THE COURT: Sure.

MR. GILMORE: Mr. Sanson did not say 'm going ta go vet all the family
court judges and I'm gaing fo go watch proceedings in different courtrooms and
I'm going to see how different judges interact with counsel, with parties, and then
I'm gaing to take a sampling of lawyers.

THE COURT: Does he have fo do that before he makes these statements?

MR. GILMORE: Well, what he does -- if he doesn’t do that then he transforms
a private contraversy into a public dispute by focusing on just Ms. Abrams,

THE COURT: What's -- where's the -- what's the private controversy? The
divorce action? It's not a private controversy.

MR. GILMORE: The controversy is befween Mr. Sanson and Ms. Abrams.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. GILMORE: So it's their -- yes.

THE COURT: Okay, | see. |see.
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MR. GILMORE: It's their private controversy. Mr. Sanson and Ms. Abrams
have a private dispute, bul he’s taken and he says I'm going to make that public.

Let's look at the fifth Shapira factor. “A person cannot turn otherwise
private information intc a matter of public interest simply by communicating itto a
large number of pecple.” So Mr. Sanson says, hey, I've got a mike and 've got a
radio show and 've got Facebook and YouTube and Goaogle, and | can take my
private dispute with Ms. Abrams and publicize it and turn it into a matter of public
interest.

So | mentioned earlier he’s not sampling the courts and | said that
because of what Your Honor is thinking. Hey, this is about a case, right? it's got
to be a matter of public interest. He's going around talking about cases, what's
accurring. No, that's not what he's doing.

THE COURT: And it was actually more critical of the judge than anyone --

MR. GILMORE: Perhaps both.

THE COURT: So how this turned out to be about Ms. Abrams --

MR. GILMORE: Well, because the hook is that she somehow can threaten
Judge Elliott and she can cause Judge Elliott to enter orders that really no other
lawyer can do. And Your Hanor sits there on the bench, I'm sure you'd say no
lawyer intimidates me, no lawyer can force me to sign an order. But that's the
context here. That's what they're saying is that she has this ability to scare Judge
Efliott; oh, ysah, Il sign your order. We know that's not happening. We know that’s
not happening. Judge Elliott is very capable of deciding in each case, do | sign this
order, don't | sign this order. So to suggest that Ms. Abrams --

THE COURT: Well, she signed an order saying no one in the werld could —
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MR. GILMORE: Well, let's -~

THE COURT: -- put this videc on the Internet. | mean, she corrected herseif.

MR. GILMORE: And what she did is she said that looks like --

THE COURT: But | think everyone lost sight of the First Amendment for a
sacond.

MR. GILMORE: She said that looks like a gag order, right? That's what she
said. And so she went through the three factors. But we are also talking about --

THE COURT: But she signed the order first, telling everybody to take it
down. | mean, Mr. Sansan did comply with those otders. | mean, he got an order
that arguably he didn't have to follow. Correct?

MR. GILMORE: He initiaily says I'm going to follow it and then he writes back
and says 'm not gaing ta follow it anymore.

THE COURT: But arguably he doesn’t have to follow it, but he does. [ mean,
| even checked. it's not on YouTube and it's — there was something else that | had
never heard of before. What's the other website? What's the other website that he
was alleged to have put it on?

MR. GILMORE: Google Plus, Facebook. Thaose are the principal sites.

THE COURT: No, like a YouTube site. It's not on YouTube and it's not on
the other site. | can’t remember because | had never heard of the site before, but
apparently -

MR. GILMORE: Vimeo, 'm told.

THE COURT: Yes, that one, and if's not on there, either. Sa he gets an
order, he arguably doesn't have to comply with if. He never had an opportunity to

be heard. He's got an order with a caption that doesn't have his name on it. He
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somehow gets brought into this., But he complied, correct?

MR. GILMORE: As | understand it, he posted it back. That is my
understanding.

THE COURT.: Weli, apparently it's on some -

MR. GILMORE: Russian website --

THE COURT: Right.

MR. GILMORE: -- as | understand it, so that you couldn’t go and taks it
down.

THE COURT: Right. | believe it is there, [ think both sides agree it is there,
I's on some sort of Russian website now.

MR. GILMORE: That's my understanding, Your Honor.

THE CQURT: Which, | mean, I'm assuming everybody in the world can have
access to it that has access to the Internet.

MR. GILMORE: That's my understanding as well, Your Honor. You see
Judge Elliott’s comments. She didn't want that video posted online. Why are we
posting this video online? Why is Mr. Sanson doing that? Okay. Atits core this is
a divorce proceeding invelving four small children. And of course what did Judge
Elliott say? We've got to facus on the best interest of the children. Priority number
one. Nobody is disputing that.

THE COURT: Yeah, but family court matters are public. Just because
there’s children involved doesn’t make it private.

MR. GILMORE: But there’s a difference, right, saying I'm going to walk down
to family court today and I'm going to just go sit in the back and I'm going to watch

and | wani to see what happens.
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THE COURT: But you don't have to do that now. You can get sverything
on video, just like in this courtroom. You can go — after today you can even call
my own cletk and she'll give you a DVD of anything that happens in this courtroom.
She won't even ask me. She'll just give it to you hecause it's a public courtroom.

MR. GILMORE: Sure. And so people go searching for that, right? As you
said, I've got ta call the clerk -

THE COURT: You don't have to search. You can just get it.

MR. GILMORE: | have to call down here and obtain a copy of that video and
pay for it, right? I've got to pay for that transcript. | can’t just go get it.

THE COURT: Maybe.

MR. GILMORE: My understanding, you're typicaily paying for the transcript
becauss they're having to put it fogether.

THE COURT: It's not a transcript, it's just a DVD.

MR. GILMORE: Or the video from today.

THE CCURT: You can get a video.

MR. GILMORE: And so --

THE COURT: I think you might have fo pay twenty bucks.

MR. GILMORE: Okay. Sa that's twenty dollars, right? That’s a nominal
sum perhaps ta people here in the courtroom today, but maybe not to other people.
Instead what we have is I'm going to widely publicize that on Faceboaok, on Vimeo,
but P'm also going to send it through private emall blasts. So let me -

THE COURT: Okay, because you argue, | have that in my notes. How do
the emails -- it appears to me as though you argued that even if the -- because the

Internet is a public forum. Yau're nat going to deny the Internet --
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MR. GILMORE: On Facebook --

THE COURT: - is a public forum?

MR. GILMORE: No, no, no, we didn’t take that position.

THE COURT: Okay. All right.

MR. GILMORE: We said that email blast.

THE COURT: But you did take the position that even if the Internet is a
public forum, that by sending il in an email it was a republication that took it out of
the pubiic forum.

MR. GILMORE: That’s correct, Your Honor.

THE COURT: That it was like publicizing it for the first time.

MR. GILMORE: That's correct. And the law is clear on this. Each act of
republication is actionable. Now, the response here was, well, no, because if I'm
speaking here today and 1 say something defamatory to four people, I've said it
onhce, right?

THE COURT: Well, you're good because you're in the courtroom.

MR. GILMORE: I'm good. Let's say --

THE COURT: You have immunity.

MR, GILMORE: But let's say | was outside. Fair enough. Let's say | was
outside --

THE COURT: As long as you don't start going crazy.

MR. GILMORE: Fair enough. But even then | think the Nevada Supreme
Court gives you a lot of leeway.

THE COURT: Prohably.

MR. GILMORE: They do on the litigation privilege. But let’s say I'm standing

29
RA000464




10
11
12
13
14
5
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

24

autside and 1 have four people in frant of me and | publicize a defamatory statement.
Of course that’s one act of publication. It doesn't matter if there’s two or a hundred
people standing there. But that’s not what we have here. They are not contending
that Mr. Sansan stood in front of two computers and said I'm going to hit enter to
make it go public on YouTube and I'm going o hit enter to make it go through my
email blast at the same time.

THE COURT: That's exactly what they alleged in their reply. Did you read
their reply?

MR, GILMORE: Counsel said that. Unless Mr. Sanson is going to testify --

THE COURT: That's how | understood their reply, that the -

MR. GILMORE: That's argument of counsel. We have to flesh that out.

THE COURT: | mean, it was in their reply. | read that last night because
| was very concerned about your emall argument, whether that -- because the
Internst is a public forum, whether sending it to a private email newsletter audience
somehow took it out of the public forum. | thought that was an inleresting argument.

MR. GILMORE: And il's samething --

THE COURT: Because in their reply they alleged exactly what 1 just said,
that he published it at the same time.

MR. GILMORE: And | would find that quite interesting if he would get up here
and testify that he did just that. | would find that quite interesting because argument
of counsel in response, that’s fine. She can argue that, right? And if Your Honor
wants limited discovery an that issue, I'm happy to take Mr, Sanson's deposition
for a very limited purpose and I'll say o him, hey, were you sitting at your multiple

computers and did you set it up -
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THE COURT: | dan't think you have to sit at multiple computers.

MR. GILMORE: Well, somehow ar another to be able to send everything out
at the same time thraugh different channels. | don't know, right, because I'm not
him. But if you want us 1o vet that, Your Honor, I'm happy to do so. That doesn'’t
seem practical, reasonable or realistic. | imagine he first either puts it thraugh the
email blast and then he goes and puts it up on Facebook, or the ather way around,
hut those are successive acts. And if that's occurring, then the successive act or
the initial act that's through the private emall list that you have to subscribe to, right,
that you have to be an, you have to be a member of, if that's the case then we're
not in a public place or a public forum. i takes us out of the anti-SLAPP statute.

THE COURT: Okay. So that's exacily what you're arguing?

MR. GILMORE: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. GILMORE: Carrect, Your Honor. Correct. Taking a look at the other
public interest factors, Your Honor, the first one under Shapiro, it does not -- “public
interest does not equate with mere” --

THE COURT: So how does this come out of the public interest? Because
it's a courtroom case, it's happening in a public courfroom. And | know you argue
it's not a public interest.

MR. GILMORE: Correct.

THE COURT: Why is it not & public interest?

MR. GILMORE: Look at the third Shapiro factor. “The assertion of a broad
and amarphous public interest is not sufficient.” That's what we have. it's like,

well, we're interested in courts. That's the very definition of a broad and amorphous
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public interest. We just want to know what's happening. It requires more than that,
otherwise that factor wouldn't be here, right, and the Nevada Supreme Court wouldn't
have said take a look at thaf, because if we just have some broad, amorghous
interest that's not enough. And that goss --

THE COURT: It says you can't turn otherwise private information into a
matter of public interest by communicating to a large number of pecple.

MR. GILMORE: Correct. So they fail there. They fail under the third factor,
which is “there must be some degree of closeness between the challenged
statements and the asserted public interest. The assertion of a broad and
amorphous public interest is not sufficient.” They fail there, too, They fail there.
And that becomes even clearer when you look at this argument --

THE COURT: Even though these courtrooms are run by elected judges?
| mean, there’s nothing more - | mean, the courtroom is a public forum --

MR. GILMORE: | understand why you struggle with that.

THE COURT: -- that pubtic has the right -- | mean, | can’t deny anyone
access to the courtraom unless | have a valid reason.

MR. GILMORE: | understand the sfruggle.

THE COURT: Sure.

MR. GILMORE: You say we're talking about courts, right? But it's got to be
more than that.

THE COQURT: They're public. They're open.

MR. GILMORE: They are. | can't deny that, right? I'm not going to sit here
and deny the abvious. But it requires more.

THE COURT: But you're taking something that happened in a public
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courtroom and you're saying it's not a public interest -

MR. GILMORE: I'm taking --

THE COURT: - even though it's run by a public official who's elected by
the people.

MR. GILMORE: Sure. I'm lacking at the facts, right. You have to lock at
the facts that are presented fo you here today. Again, this was not an individual who
was vetting courtrooms downtown in family court. He went out of his way to target
one lawyer. Shapiro says then we're not a public interest, okay. And why is that
significant? 1t doesn't mean necessarily that we're going to trial on these claims
now. It doesn't mean that. It means they don’t get the benefit of the anti-SLAPP
statute. They may get relief under 12(b)(5). | don’t think they do. | dan't think we
get there. But they don't get anti-SLAPP relief. Why? The Nevada Legislature has
said, look, defamation, statements of opinion, some of that is a close call, some of
it's not. It always depends. That's the judge -~ you decide, does this go forward
and a jury looks at these statements ar not.

So they can come in here on a 12(b)(5) motion and they don't have to
warry about truth. They don't have to worry about that. But the Nevada Legislature
has said If you're going to come in here on a defamation claim, on an anti-SLAPP
motion, we're going to make it a littie harder. Why are we going fo do that?
Because you want fees and you want damages. Sc if that's what occurring and
you are not only asking --

THE COURT: But the fees are mandatary, are they not?

MR. GILMORE: Correct. If you grant the special motion, fees are mandatory,
right?
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THE COURT: Uh-huh.

MR. GILMORE: So then that can’t be easy hecause otherwise we're going
to convert every 12(b)(5) motion on a defamation claim to an anti-SLAFP motion.
And if the Nevada Legis--

THE COURT: This is only the second one Fve had in over 15 years, so | dan't
think that's what happens.

MR. GILMORE: Well, and | don't think that's supposed to happen.

THE COURT: 1 mean, anti-SLAPP maoticns are not like run of the mill,

MR. GILMORE: it's not supposed to happen.

THE COURT: Correct.

MR. GILMORE: We're supposed 1o be in here on a 12(b}(5). But they're in
here asking you for the benefit of the anti-SLAPP statute.

But let me do this, Your Honor, Let me move — even if you're
struggling with public interest and | understand that --

THE COURT: Uh-huh.

MRE. GILMORE: -- and then we have the public forum issue ~

THE COURT: Sure.

MR. GILMORE: -~ which | think they have a real problem with, they have a
real problem with because a lot of this, again, all of it republished through a private
email. But the third factor, Your Honar, and one that we hear today that actually
they really don't have to comply with is truth. They can’t disagree with that. The
statute says it's got to be fruthful ar made without knowledge of its falsehood. We're
done. They don't even bother to do that. Instead, what do they say o you? Wel,

no, these are statements of opinion so | don't have to prove truth. The Nevada
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Legistature disagrees and so does the Nevada Supreme Court. 1n Shapiro it said,
ah, and by the way, any communication that you're trying o squeeze inta the
anti-SLAPP statute, it better have been truthful or made without knowledge of its
falsehood. They dan't --

THE COURT: How about putting a video -- | mean, because everything
stems from this video. That videa is truthful. Thal’s what happened.

MR. GILMORE: The video --

THE COURT: See, you can't deny that. | mean, i speaks for itself. 1t may --
| mean, | sat and watched the whole thing. it took a really fong tims fo sit through
the whole thing. | know what happened at the end. But the beginning of that, that
all happened. | mean, it wasn't nice, you know, but it all happened. It's truthful.
That happened.

MR. GILMORE: But that's not what this article does.

THE COURT: So putting that on the Internet doesn’t somehow turn it info
defamation. But everything stems from that video, correct? All the statements,
everything stems from that video.

MR. GILMORE: | think that's the genesis. Yeah, | think that's where we
started.

THE COURT: And the truth is an absolute defense. It's not defamation
if it's truthful.

MR. GILMORE: But this is not just, hey, everybody cught to go watch
this video. That's not what this is. This wasn't just, hey, | thought this was really
interesting and I'm here to make sure everybody knows what's going on; go

watch this video. That's not what happened here. We decided to only talk about --
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Mr. Sanson said I'm only going to talk about the first part of the video. And
everybady knaws everybody reads headlines, right? How long did it take? | mean,

its a 78 minute video. If takes -

THE COURT: Ch, it's - | thought it was like two hours, but apparently it's not.

MR. GILMORE: It feels a lot longer when you watch a video, right?

THE COURT: Ii felt like two hours, but it's only -- when | saw it was only
70 minutes, | thought -- | would have sworn it was like two hours. It was long.

MR. GILMORE: Yeah. And ! think — | mean, they've done studies now that
the average person is going to read an article for maybe up to thirty seconds if it
really grabs their attention, right. The idea that anybody is going to sit there, click
that video, sit hack, get a drink and watch that video is ridiculous. And even Judge
Elliott sald in her email to him, you know, it's really nat fair how you've porirayed that
video. Of course, she took offense to it, too, as you alluded to eariier. It's gotto be
a fair accounting. That's not what they did here because they know nobody is going
to go watch that video. Headlines are what matters. That's what sells in the news,
headlines. And this headline here, when read in context, if we're jumping ahead,
is defamatory.

But | want to back up because truth -- again, they have to prove truth
and they can't do that with how they portrayed the video. | didn't put those words in
that arlicle, they did. They did that. And Mr. Sanson does not say in his declaration,
Mr. Sanson did not say in the article, oh, hey, you know, full disclosure here, the
judge was misinformed about the plaintiff's finances. Full disclosure. You don't
see like a footnote, a little disclaimer at the end. He doesn’'t want you to know that.

That's not his objective. So, truth, that's why they fail under the truth analysis there.
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Some of the other things, Your Honor, that talked about the articles
with bulling, threatening. Again, do they say, look, here's how 1 would prove that?
Here's at least what | would do if | had to prove that. No. We have argument of
counse! that talks about why those are statements of opinion. That's fine. And
again, if we want to have that discussion under the 12(b)}(5), let’s have it and I think
that will be a productive, meaningful conversation. But not under the anti-SLAFPP
statute because they had to prove - they had to prove truth. Good faith. Those are
the words that our Nevada Leqislature used. Those words were reaffirmed by the
Nevada Supreme Court in Shapiro.

THE COURT: What if it's an opinion? | mean, an opinion can never be false,
carrect?

MR. GILMORE: People all the time are testifying here's my thought, here’s
what | base that on. Here's the facts that support my opinion, right?

THE COURT: Uh-huh,

MR. GILMORE: We don't see that.

THE COURT: But an opinion cannat be false. So if it's an opinion, it's
truthful.

MR. GI.LMORE: Well, we can argue about whether these are opinions.
| don’t think they're apinions.

THE COURT: Okay. All right.

MR. GILMORE: But the problem here is they just assume they're opinions
and they don't say, you know what, I'm going to be --

THE COURT: Well, they assert. They don’t assume -

MR. GILMORE: Fair. They argue it.
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l THE COURT: -- they assert that they are opinions. So I'm wanting to know

2§ from you why are they nat opinions?

3 MR. GILMORE: QOkay.

4 THE COURT: Because if they're opinions, they can’t be false, right?
S MR. GILMORE: So what -

6 THE COURT: Because | understand they have to prove fruth or no

7 1 knowledge that they were false. I'm not -- 'm just kind of wondering how you can

8 || prove truth or false if sameone is a bully.

9 MR. GILMCRE: You would still have predicate act.

10 THE COURT: Da you know what | mean?

11 MR. GILMORE: | do.

12 THE COURT: Bully.

13 MR. GILMORE: | undersiand.

14 THE COURT: | mean, isn't that someone's apinion?

15 MR. GILMORE: Well, what they've also dong, Your Honor, is they're cherry-

16 || picking and they're trying to cut these articles up, right? That's not what you do.

17 §| You've got to read them in context. And the Nevada Supreme Court has said, what
18 | would a reasonable persen think when they look at these articles? What would a
19 {| lay person think? And as | alluded to earlier, they would think that Ms. Abrams is
20 | able to threaten a judge; you better sign this order or things are going to go very

21 | saouth for you.

22 THE COURT: Whera daoes it say she threatened a judge?

23 MR. GILMORE: The bullying article, that she’s bullying Judge Elliott.

24 THE COURT: Why are you saying that they said she threatened a judge?
338
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MR. GILMORE: I'm saying that's how | would maintain, Your Henar, that
article would be interpreted by a lay person. The Nevada Supreme Court has said
to you, Judge, when you're looking at this -

THE COURT: And they actually posted the order. He was served with an
order and isn't this actually the order? It looks to me like the actual order.

MR. GILMORE: On the --

THE COURT: Right.

MR. GILMORE: You're looking at Exhibit 3, Your Honor?

THE COURT: | mean, he actually posted the order for everyane {0 see so
they could form their own canclusions, right? It's Exhibit 2.

MR. GILMORE: Correct, Your Honor. He's got the order posted. | can’t --
he does have the order posted. But what does that tell the reader? He must know
a fot about this case if he's posting pleadings, so there must be something else
that happened. He bulied her and he caused her to enter that order. The Nevada
Supreme Court has said what would a reasonable person think when they look at
this. And if it's subject to more than one interpretation, then what do we do? We
bring a jury in here. Now, they might say, come on -~ come on, | think that's opinion
as opposed {o fact, but that's a jury questian. If it's a mixed type statement -

THE COURT: So an opinion is always a jury question?

MR. GILMORE: Whether. The Nevada Supreme Court has said if it's a
mixed type statement, which means there's same undisclosed defamatory facts.

If a reasanable person --
THE COURT: So the defamatary statement is bully?
MR. GILMORE: When read in this articie -
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THE COURT: Bullied?

MR. GILMORE: -- Your Honar, again, 1 don’t think we can chop this article
up, which is what they want to do. You've got to look at the entire article. What's
the message being conveyed? Okay.

Now, you made a comment about unethical earlier, right. Where is if
that they call her out point blank that she’s unethical, right? You read the article.
Isr't this unethical? Anybody who reads that is going to say, well, he's calling her
unethical. Again, you have to look at the article.

THE COURT: |read it and | said exactly the oppasite.

MR. GILMORE: I'd say, Your Honor, when you look at -

THE COURT: So, I'm somebady.

MR. GILMORE: You are and you're the one that's most impottant looking
at this, looking at this statement, Your Honor. If there is an ethical problem or the
law has heen broken by an atiorney.

THE COURT: And that, the was critical of the judge. That's true. If there’s
an ethical problem taking place in your courtroam, you do have a duty to report it
ta the appropriate governing body. We may not like that, but that's the truth.

MR. GILMORE: An ethical problem with wha?

THE COURT: With the attorneys.

MR. GILMORE: Ms. Abrams. Exactly.

THE COURT: But that's {rue.

MR. GILMORE: That she's done something unethical. She's done
something unethical. That's what | read from this article, Your Honor. That's what

| would submit, that a lay person reading this would say she has done something --
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THE COURT: Well, the judge didn’t report her, so clearly the judge didn't
think it.

MR. GILMORE: Correct.

THE COURT: And that's the only person that matters, right?

MR. GILMORE: Did he say that in this article?

THE COURT: Yeah. He said that a judge is supposed to -

MR. GILMORE: That the judge didn't report her?

THE COURT: He says a judge is suppased to report somebody. 3o if the
judge didn’t da it, the judge is the ane being criticized. I'm just -- there’s nowhere
in here does it say Ms. Abrams is unethical.

MR. GILMORE: Pacint blank, you're right.

THE COURT: Right.

MR. GILMORE: That's correct, Your Honor. [would submit that if you read
that article in context that's the only logical conclusion to draw from it.

But let's mave from that one, then, because there’s other ones, {oo.
This stuff about sealing, that she's sealing stuff and it's unsupporied in law. | mean,
do we have any citation saying here's why you couldn't seal certain elements of
these cases? No. And again, that goes back to this idea that she can get judges
1o just blindly sign orders. She can't do that.

THE COURT: Again, | emphasize the criticism is on the court and not
necessarily the tawyer because the lawyer is not seaiing cases -

MR. GILMORE: Correct.

THE COURT: - the court is.

MR. GILMORE: But what they're saying is how dare she go in there and ask
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the judge to sign an order that she knows the law would not allow her to do.

THE COURT: Then that's a problem with the judge, isn't it?

MR. GILMORE: it could he as well. But do they come in here as part of
proving truth say here’s why that was a preblem for the judge, because loak at NRS
such and such, you couldn’t seal that. They den't do that. They don't try to do that
hecause they can't da that. So why is that significant? I'm gaing to bring it back
again, anti-SLAPP. I you want anti-SLAPP relief, which is better than 12(b)(5)
relief, right, so they’re not in here under -

THE COURT: Well, they did list the docket of all the cases that apparently
have been sealed.

MR. GILMORE: So vou look at that and what they’re saying is she shouidn't
have sealed any one of those cases, right? That's the position.

THE COURT: Where does it say that the court should not have sealed those?

MR. GILMORE: Calling her seal-happy and it's unsupported in faw.

THE COURT: Ckay.

MR. GILMORE: And that is the ~ | believe it's the November &th atticle, Your
Honor. And my point is this. if theyre going to say you shouldn't have sealsd that
case, then they'd have to do something.

THE COURT: They have to say that first.

MR. GILMCRE; But fo stari calling her seal-happy, again, the only implication
ta draw from that is that she shouldn't be sealing those cases.

THE COURT: | think the only inference is that she has petitioned the court
maybe several times and the court has granted her petition. | mean, no one thinks

an attorney can actually seal records, right?
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MR. GILMORE: | don't think so.

THE CCURT: And | don't think there's any - any --

MR. GILMORE: So page 4 of this article, Your Honor --

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. GILMORE: --it's the last paragraph here talking about such blanket
orohibition on public access to the entire case is specifically disallowed by law. So
they're gaing to post that what she's doing is specifically disallowed by law. | would
submit that some element of truth has ta be behind that to get past the first step of
the anti-SLAPP analysis. And if we don't get there, if they don't -- we don't have
that, then we're done and we sit down and we have a debate about the 12(b)(5)
mation. But | think I've belabored that point, Your Honor, so Il move to --

THE COURT: Waell, and isn’t it true, because didn't Judge Elliott correct that?

MR. GILMORE: She did not say I'm going to unseal the case. She said her
arder saying nobody can disseminate that video everywhere, that | have a problem
with she said. So that was the gag order portion that | mentiocned earlier.

THE COURT: Okay. But she didn't seal the underlying divorce case, did
she?

MR. GILMORE: As | understand it, the records from that case, which is
allowed under NRS 125, were sealed.

THE COURT: She did -

MR. WILLICK: Yes.

MS. ABRAMS: Yes. She did seal --

MR. GILMORE: Yes. So that -- there's a difference -

THE COURT: She did eventually seai the entire -
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MR. GILMORE: There's an order --

THE COURT: When did she do that?

MR. POTTER: Three days later.

THE COURT: When?

MS. ABRAMS: She sealed the case. | believe it was October or the beginning
of November. It was monihs prior --

THE COURT: Okay, so after?

MR. POTTER: It was thres days later.

MS. ABRAMS: It was months prior to the order, the gag order asking for the
video to be removed.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. GILMORE: So we have two things, right?

THE CCURT: But after the publication’?

MR, WILLICK: No.

MR. POTTER: Yes.

THE COURT: Somebody tell me when she sealed this entire divorce case.

MR. GILMORE: Let me -- yeah, let me find that, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Ckay.

MS. ABRAMS: So, it was a closed hearing and then she sealed the case
a few days later.

THE COURT: Okay.

MS. ABRAMS: And then --

THE COURT: Is it still sealed?

MS. ABRAMS: Yes, itis.
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THE COURT: Okay.

MR. GILMORE:; Let me get the date, Your Honor, so that we're all on the
same page.

THE COURT: So again, if he's contending that should have been disaliowad,
he’s criticizing the judge, not the lawyer.

MR. GILMORE: Butit's -

THE COURT: The lawyer just petitions. The lawyer is supposed to zealously
advocate for their client. If they have - | mean, that's what they're supposed to do.

MR. GILMORE: They are, but lawyers --

THE COURT: And lhen you let the chips fall where they may and the court
signs an order ar doesn’t sign an order.

MR. GILMORE: But lawyers don't go in there and say, Judge, | want to have
you do something and | know as [ sit here in my head that it's specifically disallowed
by law, right?

THE COURT: Well, of course not. Yeah.

MR. GILMORE: Exactly. But that's what's drawn from this. They take it a
step further, she's asking the judge to do things that she knows she shouldn’t ask
that judge to do, That's the rub. That's the problem, what you get from these
articles. 1t's nat just Judge Elliott, if's Ms. Abrams, She's going in there asking for
things that she has no business asking for as a lawyer. That is the reasonable
implication drawn from these articles. And if we have that, Your Honer, which we
do, then they fall outside of a pure statement of opinion. It becomes a mixed type
statement that a jury has to look at. And again, | said this, the jury might look and

say you're reaching. But as a matter of law they come to you today and they say
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under no set of circumstances could anyboedy read these articles that way. That's
what they have to have you find. Nobody could read any of this and find that these
are pure statements of opinion as a matter of law. | think that is too far of a reach
at this juncture.

Again, we might do some discovery, flesh out a little bit what's going
on here, and they may come back in here under 56 and say, Your Honor, there’s no
way a jury could ever read it this way because look what we did, we went and got an
expert who looked at these apinions; polied, did a sampling, right. 1 took this article
to 100 people. They can come in here to you with evidence like that and say |et's
not waste time at a trial because now | don't think there’s a question of fact. | think
that would be hard to do. But we're here right now under anti-SLAPP and 12(b)(5)
and they're asking you to say as a matler of law this statement shouldn't go io the
jury. This statement does not create a mixed type statement. 1 don't think you can
find that at this stage, Your Hanor.

| feel like I've gone back and forth over the anti-SLAPP first step,
second step. Your Honor let's say gets past the first step and says, you know what,
| think it's public interest.

THE CCURT: The hurden shifts fo you, then what?

MR. GILMORE: Then the burden shifts io me, right?

THE COURT: Uh-huh.

MR. GILMORE: First of all, this idea that we have no evidence presented,
that's false. First of all, you look at our opposition. We've got all the articles
attached, right?

THE COURT: Okay.
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MR. GILMORE: Ms. Abrams initially verified the complaint, but then she

also did a declaration attached to the opposition. There's no case saying you can't

verify a complaint.

THE COURT: What are your predicate claims on the RICO action?

MR. GILMORE: The RICO, | don't think you get there on anti-SLAPP
because it's not dealing with the communication anymore, right. You look at the
crimes that are alleged, those are not communications by definition.

THE COURT: What are the crimes?

MR. GILMORE: | would submit, Your Honar, we need to do more on the
RICO claim. 1can't argue that.

THE COURT: So you know your RICO claim fails?

MR. GILMORE: § think we have to do mare. | think it fails under 12(b)(5).

THE COURT: Okay. Well, | appreciate that.

MR. GILMORE: Under 12(b)(5), though, as opposed {o the anti-SLAPP
because if the conduct -

THE COURT: Weli, you know | get concerned when you're filing RICO
actions and alleging people committed crimes.

MR. GILMORE: No, I understand that, Your Honor.

THE CQURT: | mean, if you're going to do that, then do it right.

MR. GILMORE: | understand that, Your Honor. 1do. [ do.

THE COURT: Okay. So, you admit today your RICQ claim fails?

MR. GILMORE: | think under 12{b)(5) --

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. GILMORE: - the RICQ needs to be dismissed. And we'll take a hard
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look at whether we want to amend to add that hack or not. My recommendation
will probably be to not add it back.

THE COURT: Ckay. | appreciate that.

MR. GILMORE: But that's under 12(b)}{5).

THE COURT: How about your copyright claims?

MR. GILMORE: Same thing.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. GILMORE: Under 12(b)(5) but not under NRS 41.660.

THE COURT: And you agree injunctive relief is a remedy?

MR, GILMORE: Itis a remedy, Your Honor,

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. GILMORE: The idea here is to make it clear to Mr. Sanson what the
refief is they're seeking.

THE COURT: Do you think harassment is a claim in Nevada?

MR. GILMORE: You loock at the District of Nevada cases, Your Honor, we
can't argue with that.

THE CQURT: Ckay.

MR, GILMORE: The point here is, look --

THE COURT: S0 you agree harassment goes, too?

MR. GILMORE: Under 12(b}(5).

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. GILMORE: Under 12(b)(5), Your Honer, not under NRS 41.660.

THE COURT: | appreciate that.

MR. GILMORE: What we have, Your Honar, is, laok, we're pleading -
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THE COURT: So really you think -~ how about your intentional infliction
of emotional distress?

MR. GILMORE: | think whether this is extreme or outrageous --

THE COURT: Can be determined «-

MR. GILMORE: -- are we deciding that as a matter of law?

THE COURT: Well, it gets determined as a matter of law and you have 1o
show damages and the damages can't be just I'm stressed out. | mean, the case
faw is very clear on that.

MR. GILMORE: Qh, sure.

THE COURT: So if the burden shifis to you, that's what I'm asking you.

MR. GILMORE: And we have the declaration from Ms. Abrams where she
addresses that and she puts more meat on those bones, so to speak, Your Honar.

THE COQURT: Okay.

MR. GILMORE: Under NRCP § --

THE COURT: So, I'm stressed out. And I'm nol trying fo -- you Know,
because no one likes to be - no one likes this and I'm not trying to minimize it,
whether it's right or wrong. No one likes this, so I'm not trying to minimize, you
know, how she feels. But you understand it has to be extreme and outrageous and
there are certain things that we're required to take in a sociely. Are you contending
these statements are of that level, extreme and outrageous, and that she has
suffered severe damages?
| MR. GILMORE: | think in cohjunction with haw we got here it becomes that
way. In conjunction with Mr. Schneider making it clear at the outset I'm going to
da mare than just oppose your motion. And | don’t think there's any dispute he
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THE COURT: I'm sorry, what?

MR. GILMORE: That's the initial email from Mr. Schneider fo Ms. Abrams,
or actually her -- Mr. Leavitt --

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. GILMORE: -- saying if you don't withdraw that motion, I'm going fo do
more. So that's where we started. And then the conversation with Mr. Schoen in
December where -- priority list, right? When you lock at context, this is somebody
going out of their way to do this, that's what | would submit makes this extreme and
outrageous, Your Honor, as opposed to just somebody who walked into court ane
day, caught her arguing in that case and then decided fo go on and write about it.
Then | don't think we would get there, but that's nat these facis. | think these facts
get you there. But | can understand if you're struggling, Your Henor.

THE COURT: Okay. But again, to get Mr. Schneider here | have to make
that leap that he gave it {o Mr. Sansan for a had purpose.

MR. GILMORE: You don't need a bad purpose. No.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. GILMORE: Conspiracy is two o mare people who come to an
agreement.

THE COURT: You have to have an underlying unlawful objective. You have
to have an agreement to commit a tort. Right?

MR. GILMORE: Correct. To commit a tort. Correct. | know the mention
was iliegal.

THE COURT: Okay.
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MR. GILMORE: 1t daesn’t have to be illegal, right? You have to have two
pecple who --

THE COURT: Well, it has to be bad. There has to be same sort of bad
element.

MR. GILMORE: You have two people who come together --

THE COURT: So again, | have to ~ | have to agree that they entered into
this agreement, | guess to defame.

MR. GILMORE: Correct.

THE COURT: To defame them.

MR. GILMORE: Yeah. And remember, on this motion we're either under
the anti-SLAPP or we're under 12(b)(5). Either way, the inferences are drawn in
our favor. No, | don’t have the conversation -

THE COURT: Well, under the anti-SLAPP you have to come forward with
evidence.

MR. GILMORE: Idid. Sowhat did we come forward with? We have --

THE COURT: The burden is a little bit higher.

MR. GILMORE: So let's look at the evidence that we have, right. The day
after the hearing Mr. Schneider requests a copy of the video, right? Nobody is
disputing that. And then a few days later it shows up on the Internet.

THE COURT: Well, | mean, | guess if there's no other evidence that the
video was distributed. I'm assuming the person that gave if to Mr. Schneider is the
same person that would like -- well, | don't know, maybe there's a lot of people
that could give that video here. | don't know. | don’'t know if only ane person can

give the video to somebody or if you could call Court Administration. | don’t know.
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But the only evidence here is that Mr. Schneider was the only one who got the
video, right? So iIf Mr. Schneider was the only one who got the video, he had to
have given if io Sanson?

MR. GILMORE: Well, correct, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. GILMORE: Correct. And how easy would it have been for one of them
to put in a declaration 1 didn’t get the video or | didn’t give the video? You don't
see that. Mr. Schneider is here taday. You can ask him, did you give the video
ta Mr. Sanson? But let's ~ it's not just that, Your Honor. We also have emails.

THE COURT: Well, okay, he did.

MR. GILMORE: Ckay.

THE COURT: Let's say he did.

MR. GILMORE: So then why is he giving him that video?

THE COURT: So what?

MR. GILMORE: That's the agreement, Your Honor.

THE COURT; Okay.

MR. GILMORE: The agreement to go after and target Ms. Abrams.

THE COURT: But if you post -- 'm frying to figuré out how you get Mr.
Schneider here, because if Mr. Schneider gives him the video, it's of a public
proceeding in a public courtroom; i’s true. Correct? And the video got ptayed
in its entirety. What did Mr. Schneider do?

MR. GILMORE: As far as what we know and what we've pled so far,
Your Honor -

THE CQURT: He gave the video.
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MR. GILMORE: He gave the video,

THE COURT: Let's say | agree. He gave the video. So what?

MR. GILMORE: And then he said later, also undisputed, | can make all this
go away. What does that mean?

THE COURT: [ don't know. [don’t know what that means.

MR. GILMORE: Neither do |. But let's — a reasonable inference to draw
from that, Your Honor, is he's behind this. He’s behind this.

THE GOURT: | mean, how you're - | don’t think that anybody tells Mr.
Sanson what to do, but 1 don't kKnow.

MR. GILMORE: !don't know. | dan't know. ['d have to take depositions
to find out. But to go back to your point, Your Honor, yes, I've got to hook Mr.
Schnsider on the conspiracy claim. Without that he’s nol hooked here because,
no, he did not post -- as far as | know.

THE COURT: Okay. Butwhat is the evidence that they entered into this
conspiracy to commit defamation? Because just giving the video isn't bad. It's
a public document.

MR. GILMORE: The evidence --

THE COURT: Correct?

MR. GILMORE: 1think the evidence would be that he gives the video; makes
it clear to my client that he could stop this if she withdrew the motion.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. GILMORE: And then from there we have to go into the substance of
the actual acts themselves, right, and whether ar not the acts themselves yol find

are defamatary ar nhot,
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THE COURT: Okay. | appreciate you answering all my guestions.

MR. GILMORE: Sure.

THE COURT: | mean, the briefs were very, very good. | know they were long.

MR. GILMORE: They were long and, you know, we filed a motion io try to -

THE COURT: And you filed it in excess of the page -- but I'm okay with you
filing it in excess af the page limit.

MR. GILMORE: We filed a motion for leave to have you grant that request
because --

THE COURT: You did and | saw that.

MR. GILMORE: -- | don't want to give you three briefs if | can give you one,
right?

THE COURT: And | figured that, that you didn’t want to appose all three.
| think they were -- both sides, the issuss were very well briefed and | do appraciate
that. And | appreciate you answering my questions.

MR. GILMORE: Ckay. A couple cther points, Your Honor --

THE COURT: Sure.

MR. GILMORE: -- and then | think I'm done. It doesn't saund anymoere like
they are going to argue that she is a limited purpose public figure.

THE COURT: | don't think she is, if that helps.

MR. GILMCRE: Okay. It doesn’t sound like we're gaing through that.

THE COURT: | don't believe she's a public figure.

MR. GILMORE: Okay, sa then | don't have to go through that. And then
there was a little bit of discussion in the briefs about the fait reporting privilege, but

we know that's got to be an accurate and complete accounting. 1 didn’t hear much
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about the fair report privilege today, so | don’t -- unless Your Honor has quastions
about that | don't think we need to go into that.

S0, Your Honor, in conclusion, | would say that they don’t get past
the first hump of the anti-SLAPP analysis. And the California cases are very clear,
we won't lock af the merits of the claims. We may do that here in a minute on the
12{b)}{5) motion -

THE COURT: Uh-huh.

MR. GILMORE: -- but for purposes of the anti-SLAPP, they don't get over
the hump. But if they do, what do the California cases say? You've got to have
minimal merit. It's not the summary judgment standard anymore. Qur Nevada
Legislature changed that. These claims have minimal merit at this stage of the
proceeding, Your Honor.

Lastly, if you think there's reason ta flesh some of this out, we did
make a request for limited discovery. Again, it's not full-fledged discovery, but if you
think there's just a couple of things you'd like me to flesh out, I'm happy to do that.
We can come back in here in 90 days, 120 days and resolve those few remaining
issues.

THE COURT: All right, thank you.

MR. GILMORE: Thank you, Your Honor.

THE COURT: |do believe | have to resolve this motion before we can go on
to any 12(b}(5), thaugh. And procedurally you agree with that?

MR. GILMORE: That's up to Your Honor's discretion, but | would say that if
you require fimited discovery, yes, you wouldn’t rule on a 12(b){5). Everything would

get continued.
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THE COURT: Right.

MR. GILMORE: So if you say, you know what, I'm going to let you do
discovery on these things that | have guestions about, then yeah, we're going to
continue out the 12(b)(5) motions. We'll continue out the 12(f) motion. We'll come
back, get a decision after additional evidence is submitted on the anti-SLAPP and
then decide whether you're taking up all or portions of the 12{b)(5) or 12(f) motions.

THE COURT: Okay, thank you.

MR. GILMORE: Thank you, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Anything in response?

MS. ABRAMS: Yaur Honor, may | just correct a few things that were stated?

THE COURT: Sure. No problem.

MS. ABRAMS: Your Honor indicated that Mr. Sanson did follow the order
that was issued by Jennifer Elliott that he was served with. He actually did not fallow
that order at all.

MS. McLETCHIE: Your Honer, excuse me. I'm going fo object. Is she
testifying as a witness? 1s she here as counsel?

MS. ABRAMS: | am here making a record with regards -

THE COURT: Okay. Let me just tell you everything has gone so well so far.
Why don't you tell your lawyer and Fll hear from your lawyer, okay?

MR. WILLICK: I'm co-counsel and normally | would say these things, but
I'm having --

THE COURT: ! thought that you were -- okay. | know that you filed the
complaint, but it appeared to me as though Mr, Kennedy came in in your stead. Is

that not true?
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MR. WILLICK: He didn’t substitute. | believe he associated. And I'm sorry ~

THE COURT: That's okay.

MR. WILLICK: The reasan she's talking is that | can’t speak very well today.
so I'm sorty.

THE COURT: Okay. Well, I'li let her speak to her attorney and then -

MR. WILLICK: Okay.

THE COURT: -- because | know everybody’s attorneys and if | let everybody
talk we'll n.ever get out of here.

MR. WILLICK: | apologize far the voice.

THE COURT: Plus, i've got a bunch of attorneys in the gallery, They're
smiling, too. They don’t want me to let everybody talk.

MR. WILLICK: We know some of them.

MR. GILMORE: Your Honor --

THE COURT: Sure, go ahead.

MR. GILMORE: - the idea thal he didn't follow the arder, 1 will go pull the
actual declaration for you, but as we understand it he continued to republish it after
he initially got the order. But let me grab that out of the brief.

THE COURT: Okay. But not -- my statement was it appeared o me as
though he complied with it and took it down off YouTube, took it down off that other
thing that posts videos. | know because 1 fried to find it. 1 couldn't find if.

MR. GILMORE: Well, what happened, Your Honor, is -

THE COURT: |went on YouTube and YouTube said this videc has been
remaved. | went on the other site, it said this video has been removed. And to tell

you the truth, | watched the whale video. | think one of the parties attached it for me
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because | was able to watch it on my computer in its entirety.

MR, GILMORE: | know requests were sent to YouTube to remove the video
and 1 believe it was done at the behest --

THE COURT: | guess it wouldn't be him that {ook it down, it would be
YouTube that took it down. And, you know, that's correct. If my memory serves me
correct, [ think Ms. Abrams’ firm -

MR. GILMORE: Sent the notices.

THE COURT: -- sent something to those.

MR. GILMORE: Corract.

THE COURT: You're right, you're right.

MR. GILMORE: Correct. So | think that was the --

THE COURT: She sent notices and then they were taken down.

MR. GILMORE: Correct.

THE COURT: 1 know they're not there.

MR. GILMORE: They're not there anymore. Thankfully YouTube said you're
right, we've got to take that down.

THE COURT: Well, | don't know what YouTube said, but they took it down.

Okay, anything in response?

MS. McLETCHIE: Yes, Your Honor. ['ll iry to be brief. Your Hanor, speaking
out about the operation of government, including the judicial branch, is what they
call the upper echelons of what the First Amendment protects. In addition, the other
key point | want to make is there’s no such thing as a false idea. They would have
you believe that Mr, Sanson needs o --

THE COURT: Well, | guess they're contending those weren't opinions, that
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it's like a mixed guestion.

MS. McLETCHIE: Right. And they would have you believe that somehow
Mr. Sanson needs {o testify or submit a declaration saying --

THE COURT: That this is true.

MS, McLETCHIE: - that each opinion was a fact. The things that are factual
are undisputed. It's not disputed that Ms. Abrams got an order requiring that he
take the video down and that that order was later rescinded, for example., And
certairly -- and Mr. Sanson discusses this. And certainly, Your Honor, someone can
express an opinion based on those things, There is no need -- this over-technical
read of the statute was expressly rejected by the California court in Piping Rock
Partners, which is quoted in the very recent Nevada Supreme Court, February 2017,

Shapira v. Welt case. And in that case they said we're not going to require that kind

of separate proof of validity for literally each statement. They rejected exactly the
kind of approach that the plaintiffs are urging in this case.

And when you look at the statute what it requires is essentially a good
faith communication. It says, “which is truthful or is made withaut knowledge of its
falsehood.” Mr. Sanson's declaration in detail explains the statements and the
context in which they were made. They explain that VIP] speaks out against what
it percelves as public corruption and wrongdoing. And it explains that in his opinion
she seals too many documents. He is entitled to that opinion. 1t's not disputed that
she seals documents. She sealed the video in this case. So the idea that he needs
to go through in order to get the protections of the anti-SLAPP statute and break
down everything and assert that things that can’t be proven true or false are true

is just | think, with all due respect to opposing counsel, is just absurd.
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And with regard to the Shapira factors, | think it's a real contartion to
say that the Shapiro factors don’t urge in favor of finding under the anti-SLAPP
statute. And Your Honor is correct, you do have to deal with the anti-SLAPP statute,
the anti-SLAPP motion to dismiss first --

THE COURT: Sure.

MS. McLETCHIE: --and it's for an important reason. In 2013 when the
Nevada Legislaiure amended the statute, they made clear that you are immune
from a civil action --

THE COURT: Uh-huh.

MS. McLETCHIE: - nof just liability.

And they're nol entitled to discovery, Your Honor, because discovery
wouldn't help us in this case. This case is essentially about the statements. No one
is disputing that the statements were made, At one time they had sued everybody
Sfeve Sansan knew, | think, actually, pretty much, that they thought he was ciose to.
Listed everybody they thought was involved with VIPL. It's not VIPI, by the way, it's
VIPI or Veterans in Politics. But they sued averybody and threw in their kitchen --
you know, threw everything into the complaint. Now it's just Sanson and VIPl and
Mr. Schneider. And it's clear that Mr. Sanson made these statements. We don't
need discovery on any issue. And | think that allowing discovery would run afoul of
the anti-SLAPP protections because i’s clear on the face of the complaint that it's
an invalid complaint that Ms. Abrams brought in order to chill Mr. Sanson’s speech.

This isn't a private dispute between Ms. Abrams and Mr. Sanson.
They didn't know each other. They're not friends that had a falling out. This is a

dispute about whether or not she seals too many documents, about whether her
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conduct in court is appropriate. And those are certainly matters, as this Court has
indicated, of public interest.

The California court, which | think the parties all agree Nevada looks
to California, the California court has made very clear that public interest is to be
interpreted broadly within the spirit of the anti-SLAPP statutes. And it's anything
that the public is interested in. Mr. Sanson’s members, Mr. Sangon’s readership,
Mr. Sanson -- the people who lock at his Facebook page and access other
information like the YouTube and Vimeo or whatever it is -

THE COURT: Yeah.

MS. McLETCHIE: -- they're interested in these issues and they can and
should be. They are entitied to look into issues about the administration of justice.
As one court has explained, we could all end up in court one day and certainly
family court espedcizally.

THE COURT: Sure.

MS. McLETCHIE: And people have a right to know what goes on there,
how lawyers act there and how judges act there.

With regard to this idea that somehow because he has an email blast
that's sent ta thousands of people where he republished the information -- where he
published the information that somehow this takes it out of a public forum, | really
think that ignores the context of these emails. It's not a private email from Steve
Sanson to a friend of his. These are - it's a list of thousands of people. And [ think
| explained earlier this is a lot like if the Review-Journal had & service where they
sent alerts with their articles to its members, to its subscribers, right, it's no different.
And frankly, an email subscription to a list is almost -- in this modern world a lof of
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peaple don't get hard copy versions of anything and certainly Mr. Sanson operates
almost entirely in the virtual world. He knows more about video places than you
or | do, Your Honor. But these days instead of subscribing, for example, ta a
newspaper, a lot of people sign up for email alerts from the New York Times or
Politico or other publications, and people that are interested in the issues that Mr.
Sanson reparts on.

And he is a blogger and | do think that he's entitled to protection under
the fair report privilege. There's no need that he literally needs to transcribe the
entire video, but | don't think we even need to get fo the fair report privilege because
| don't think we have -- we don't have a defamatory statement. They do have the
burden of establishing that the statements are unprivileged, but 1 don’t even think
we need to get there, Your Honor, but | do think he's entitied to it,

There's no need to have -- | think Mr. Gilmore said that we need to
have footnotes and you need to explain everything that happened. That's not true.
The focus of Mr. Sansan’s article was on the interchange between the judge and Ms.
Abrams and that was the focus. Later on, it's true, the judge did rescind her position
or retract her position with regard to Ms. Abrams’ client. That's not the point of the
article. A newspaper doesn't need to, for example, repart on exactly everything and
literally every word that’s spoken in a courtroom proceeding.

The focus of the speaker's conduct should be the public interest, rather
than a mere effort to gather ammunition for another round of private controversy.
Again, there is ho private controversy here. | don't even know that Mr. Schneider
and Ms, Abrams have a personal relationship. This is a controversy not even just

about a court proceeding and a court case, but about how courtrooms should be run
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and how lawyers and judges should act in court.

And in terms of the degree in closeness between the challenged
statements and the asserted public interest, as | pointed out earlier he wtites these
articles ahout what the Nevada Supreme Court has said about sealing, and then
he says, hey, you know, in my opinion she seals too much. And the idea that Mr.
Gilmore put forth that somehow he needs to prove that she seals too much, if you
could prove that a docliment had to be sealed or didn't have to be sealed, if the
world was black and white we wouldn’t need lawyers.

THE COURT: Sure.

MS. McLETCHIE: Peaple ali the time argue this document merits sealing or
this document doesn't merit sealing. And Mr. Sanson is certainly entitled to express
his opinion an these issues as well.

Your Honor, Mr. Gilmore suggested that - conceded that they don't
have valid clairns, | think, for RICO, copyright and injunctive relief, and then went
on fo say, weli, they really have nothing 1o da with his speech so they should be
dismissed on a 12(b)}{(5). That's incorrect, Your Honor. | think that the fact that
they didn’t aliege valid claims shows that this was a scorched earth taclic, part of
a scorched earth campaign that included trying to haul Mr. Sanson into family court
and throw him in jail. This was part of a scorched earth campaign. These causes
of action were included because they didn’t like the post --

THE COURT: Did they really ask for jail time?

MS. McLETCHIE: Yes, they did, Your Honar,

THE COURT: Because | reviewad that order, Okay.

MS. McLETCHIE; They did in their order to shaw cause, Your Honor. [t was
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obviously denied and thankfully Mr. Sanson is here with me foday.

But, Your Honor, these claims, the fact that they don't have any validity
shows that this was a kitchen sink operation designed to just try ta bury what they
probably hoped would be a Pro Se plaintiff -- 'm sorry, Pro Se defendant, in paper.
| think it is directly connected to the speech. The copyright claim, far example, has
to do with the video. And the RICO claim, just because they can't articulate a valid
claim isn't a reason that we shouldn’t grant relief under the anti-SLAPP statute.

This idea that this case is a 12(b) --

THE COURT: So you believe you should be granted relief under the anti-
SLAPP and not 12(b)(5)?

MS. McLETCHIE: Absolutely, Your Honor, because they don't have valid
claims. | think it's a concession -- | think it reflects -- it's not a concession an their
nart, but it certainly reflects, Your Honor, that they're pursuing this action in order to
get him ta take down the video, in order to get him to siop talking about Ms. Abrams’
behavior in court. 1{ is their pasition --

THE COURT: Well, that is what they're trying to do. They have a claim for
injunctive relief.

MS. McLETCHIE: Right.

THE COURT: | don't think that's a secret.

MS. McLETCHIE: Right. And so all of those -- alf of those claims are directly
tied to his speech, which again is protected opinion, for all the reasons 1 went
through earlier. And again, the idea that because he has an email blast that gaes
to thousands of peaple, that that's not a public forum, | just - 1 don't think is a valid

position. And even if it were, Your Honor, then it would just take those publications
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outside of the reach of the anti-SLAPP statute. You can still grant personal relief
under an anti-SLAPP statute. And obviously thase claims would still have to be
dismissed undér 12(b)(5) because -- for the very teasons that we've been falking
about, that saying things like Ms. Abrams is slap-happy and a bully and she goes
on aftack in court, even if she --

THE COURT: Slap-happy?

MS. McLETCHIE: Slap-happy.

THE COURT: Slap-happy?

MS. McLETCHIE: 'm sorry, seal-happy.

THE COURT: Okay.

MS. McLETCHIE: F'm sorry, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Qkay. All right. 1 just want the -

MS. McLETCHIE: Seal-happy. It's been a long hearing.

THE COURT: Yeah. That's okay.

MS. McLETCHIE: Seal-happy. Thank you for correcting me. But saying
she's seal-happy. having an article saying she’s a bully, having an article saying she
attacked a family court judge, none of those things are defamation and this case
must be dismissed under tha special motion fo dismiss statute.

Your Honor, at some paint Mr. Gilmore said, well, we don't have
evidence, we need to take discovery about this agreement, this conspiracy. On the
12(b)(5) they need evidence and all of this is just built on speculation that because
Mr. Schneider used some vague language that we can infer somehow from that
that Mr. Sanson’s motivation in posting these was somehow improper is absurd.

But it also really still goes back to the heart of the First Amendment,
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which is if Mt. Sanson, if he said she’s on my pricrity list, this is an issue | want ta
go after, there is nothing wrong with that. it's absclutely iegal. If he had a priority
list of public officials that he was upset with, if he had a priority list of attorneys that
he thought wete acting badly in court -- and Your Honor, the idea that we're just
private people that can sue and say that we've suffered emotional distress because
somebody says we seal too many court documents, that flies in the face of the fact
that we're officers of the court. We have a guasi-judicial agency, the Siate Bar,
that is responsible for overseeing our conduct. And the idea that we're above public
comment on things that we comment on about to each other and about each other
all the time is absurd. Mr. Sanson might not be a lawyer, but he has every right to
say, hey, 1 don't think this meets the standards for sealing.

Thank you, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Thank you. Okay, at this time | want to review a few things
and I'll issue a ruling by minute order. [ do believe | have to deal with the anti-
SLAPP motion first before | can deal with any 12(b)(5).

MR. POTTER: Can | just make one --

THE COURT: Of course.

MR. POTTER: -- one brief statement?

THE COURT: Of course. No problem.

MR. POTTER: The email -

THE COURT: You've been so nice and quiet.

MR. POTTER: For a change.

THE COURT: Your co-counse! has carried the day, so.

MR. POTTER: Yes. The email that's in question --
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THE COURT: Uh-huh.

MR. POTTER; --is before the hearing. It's certainly before any of the
publicalions because that's what the asking to withdraw the motion, the motion
was part of the hearing. So to make that clear, that was set prior to all of this.

THE COURT: Okay, All right, thank you very much.

MR. POTTER: Thank you, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Thank you. Thank you, Mr. Pofter,

Thank you.

MR. GILMORE: Thank you, Your Honot.

MS. McLETCHIE: Thank you, Your Honor,

THE COURT: Thank you very much.

(PROCEEDINGS CONCLUDED AT 10:23 A.M.)

* koK k ok ok

ATTEST: | do hereby cerlify that | have truly and correctly transcribed the
audiofvideo proceedings in the above-entitled case to the best of my ability.

Uiz Cefcia, Transcriber
LGM Transcription Service
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The Abrams Partics uppose the Motions for Attorney’s Fees, Costs, and Sanctions filed by
the VIPI Detendants and the Schneider Defendants. If the Court docs net deny each Motion
“gltogether” due to the “outrageously unreasonable” nature of the amounts requested, it should make
several reductions in order (o ensure that the final awards are “reasonabls™ and do nol unfairly resolt
in a financial “windfall” for the Defendants. Christian Research Insi. v. Alnar, 81 Cal. Rptr. 3d 866,
870-71 (Cal. Ct. App. 2008).! Specifically, the Court should award no more than $33,801.83 in
attorney’s fees and costs (o the VIPI Defendants and no more than $6,727.50 in atlorney’s fees to the
Schneider Delendanis.? Moreover, hecause the Abrams Parties” claims were neither trivolous nor
vexatious, none of the Defendants is entitled to statutory sanctians in the amount of $10,000.00.

This Oppositidn is made and based on the papers and pleadings on file, the following
Memorandum of Points and Authorities and exhibits attached therelo, and any oral argument heard
by the Coutt.

DATED this 27" day of October, 2017.

BAILEY &+ KENNEDY
By: &/ Joshua P. Gilmore

DENNIS L. KENNEDY
JosHuA PP, GILMORE

AND
JENNTAR V. ABRAMS
THE ABRAMS & MAYOQ LAW FIRM
6252 South Rainbow Blvd., Ste. 100
Las Vegas, NV §9118

MARSHA! 8. WILLICK
WILLICK LAW GROUP
3591 E. Bonanza Road
Las Vegas, NV 89110

Atiorneys for Plaintiffs
Jenniler V. Abrams and The Abrams &
Mayo Law Firm

! The Nevada Suprems Court consults California faw for guidance in inlerpreting and applying Nevada's anti-
SLAPP law. NRS 41.665(2); Delucchi v. Songer. 133 Nev, Adv. Op. 42, 396 P.3d 826, 832-33 (2017).

2 The Schneider Defendants did net request costs, The time has now passed for them to do so,

3 Nor are the Schneider Defendunts entitled o sanctions pursuant to the Court’s inherent authority.
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MEMORANDUM OF POINTS AND AUTHORITIES

1. INTRODUCTION

The instant Motions feel more like “an attempted bank robbery” than “a genuine effort to
recover a reasonable fee bill. ™ The VIPI Defendants seek $93,607.18 in attorney’s fees and costs
and $20,000.00 in stalutory sanctions; the Schneider Defondants seek $80,495.00 in attorney’s fees,
$20,000,00 in statutory sanctions, and $80,495.00 in additional sanctions. In the aggregate, the
Detfendants seek a whopping $296,597.18! The amount sought is patently unteasonable; according
to the California Supreme Court, the fact that the Defendants had the audacity to vequest such an
absurd amount permits the Court to deny their Motions “alfogether. -

Assuming (arguendo) that the Court considers the Molions, it must make several adjustments)
when calculating the “lodestar” in order to ensure thul the awards are “reasonable” as rcqquired by
NRS 41.670(1)(a). First, the Court should reduce the haurly rates requested in calculating attorney’s
fees. Sccond, the Court should exclude time unrelated to the anti-SLAPP motions (and related
12(h)}(5) motions) and instant Motions. Finally, the Court should make across-the-board reductions
to the remaining hours claimed in order to account for excessive, unnecessary, and duplicative work;
block-billing; and vague and non-descriptive time entries.

‘Ihe Court should further decline to sanction the Abrams Parties, whether pursuant {0 NRS
41.670(1)(b) or its inhcrent authotity, because none of the Defendants proved that the Abrams
Parties’ claims were frivolous or vexatious. Although the Court determined in its July 24, 2017
Order that the Abrams Parlics did not establish a “probability of success” on their_defama[iun and
related claims against the VIPI Defendants,® the Coust did wet find that the Abrams Partics lacked
any basis [or asserting their claims in the Grst instance {or that they filed them without conducting a
reasonable inquiry). That aside, the Defendants® actions, even if immune from suit (a matter o be

resalved on appeal), do not warrant the issuance of sanctions in their favor.

é Young v. Smith, No. 3:07-CY-00854, 2017 WE. 5892057, ut #1 (M.D. Pa. Sept. 6, 201 7).

3 Sez Kelchum v, Moses, 17 P.3d 735, 745 (Cal. 2001) {noting that a trial court may deny “altogether” an
unreasonable request for attorney’s fees and cosls made by a defendant who prevailed on an anti-SLAPP motien). As
discussed below, the Court should also deny the Schneider Defendants’ Motion due to the Jack of supp orting
docwmentation (e.g., billing invaices). N.R.C.P. 54(d)(2)(13).

§ A formal Order has not been entered granting the Schacider Defendants’ anti-SLAPP motion.
Page 3 of 20
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1L ARGUMENT

A, Standard of Decision for Awarding Attorney’s Fees and Costs to a Defendant
Wiho Prevails on an Anti-SLAPT Motion,

The Court “shall award reasonable costs and attorncy’s fees” to a defendant who prevails on

an anti-SLAPP motion.” NRS 41.670(1)(a). The statute is clear: The award must be “reqsanable.”

The trial cowrt cannot be placed in the position of having to acquiesce in any amourtt
sought by a prevailing defendant, no matter how outrageous. The trial court’s vole is
not merely to rubber stamip the defendant’s request, but to ascertain whether the
amount sought is rcasonable.

Robertson v, Rodriguez, 42 Cal. Rptr. 2d 464, 472 (Cal Ct. App. 1995) (omphasis added); see also
Christian Research Inst., 81 Cal. Rptr. 3d at 871 (stating (hat a trial court does not “simply award the
sumn requested” because the award is not infended to serve as a financial “windfall” t the
defendant). In fact, the Court may “deny an unreasonable fee altogether” if it appears that the
antount sought is excessive or inflated. Keichum, 17 P.3d al 745 (emphasis added); see also Jadwin
v. Cty. of Kern, 767 F. Supp. 2d 1069, 1100 (E.D, Cal. 2011) (“Courts may reduce a requesled oc
award, or deny one altogether, where a fee request appears unreasonably inflaled.”).

A parly sccking to recover fees and costs for dismissal ol a SLAPP has the burden of
demonstrating that the amount sought is reasonable. See, e.g., 569 E. Cry. Blvd, LLC v. Backcountry
Against the Dump, Inc., 212 Cal. Rptr. 3d 304, 310 (Cal. Ct. App. 2016); see also Curson v. Billings
Police Dep't, 470 F.3d 889, 891 (Vth Cir.2006) (“When a party sccks an award of attorneys’ fees,
{hat party bears the burden of submitting evidence of the hours worked and the rate paid.”). This
mieans that the moving party must submit “a detailed invoice of the billings, along with a{fidavits
and memorandums.” Barney v, Mt. Rose Heating & Air, 124 Nev. 821, 829, 192 P.3d 730, 730
(2008); see also N.R.C.P. 54(d)(2)(B) (noting that a motion for attorney’s fees shall include

“documentation concerning the amount of fees claimed™).*

T ‘The law is the same in Calilorniu. See CAL. CIv, PROC, CODE § 425.168{c) (*[A] proveiling defendant on 2
special motion to strike shall be enlitled to recover bis or her attorney’s fees und costs.™).

8 A purly who seeks fees authorized by statute must still comply with NNR.C.P. 34(d). See J & J Sporrs Prods,
Tne. v. Bonito Michoacan, Inc., No. 2:12-CV-01519-RCI, 2013 WL 5234262, at ¥7 (D, Nev. Sept. 16, 2015}
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Billing invoices arc necessary “to establish that the number of hours . . . requesled arc
reasonable.” Gonzalez v. City of Maywood, 729 F.3d 1196, 1202 (9th Cir. 2013); see alse Ketchum,
17 P.3d at 741 (noting that trial courts must “carefully review atlormey documentation of hours
cxpended” in order to idenlily and exclude inefficient or duplicative time entries and non-
recoverable time cntrics). The Nevada Supreme Court has held that a party whe fails fo
substantiafe a motion for attorney’s fees and costs with supporting documentation risks having its
sofion denied in its entirety.? Compare Moreno v. Richmond Am. Homes of Nevada, Inc., No.
65714, 2015 WL 9464437, at *2 (Nev. Dec. 18, 2015) (affirming the district cowr’s order denying a
motion [or attorney’s fees and costs “duc {o the Jack of supporting documentation™), with Kwist v,
Chang, No. 53545, 2011 WL 1225692, at *4 (Nev. Mar. 31, 2011) {affirming an award of attorncy’s
fees and costs “based on a motion with substantial supporting documentation™).

The Court also considers the Brunzell'® factors in determining whether the amount sought in
allorney’s fees and costs is reasonable. Shuette v. Beazer Homes Holdings Corp., 121 Nev, 837,
865, 124 P.3d 330, 549 (2005) see also Harvey v. United Pac. Ins. Co., 109 Nev. 621, 624, 856 P.2d
240, 241 (1993) (indicating that the factors listed under Nevada Rule of Professional Conduct 1.5(2)
should “be consideted in determining rcasonableness™).

B. The VIPI Defendants Seek an Unreasunable Amount of Attorney’s Fees,

The VIPI Defendants seek an award of attorney’s fees using the “lodestar”™ methodology.
(VIPI Mot., 7:23 - 8:9.) As set forth below, in calculating a reasonable attorney’s fee, the Court
should reduce the rates tequested; exclude time for work that is not recoverable (e.g., time unrelated
to the motions to dismiss and time associated with clerical or secretarial tasks); and make an across-
the-board reduction to the remaining hours claimed due to unreasonable billing practices. Upon
making such reasonable adjusiments, the Court should find that the V [PT Defendants are entilled to

no more than $31,047.50 in reasonable attorney’s lces, summatized as follows:

i Courts elsewhere agree that a party must substantiate a molion for attorney’s fees and costs. See, e.g.,
Kingvision Pay-Per-View, Lid, v. Jasper Grocery, 152 F. Supp. 2d 438, 443 (S.0.N.Y. 2000) (5 Failure to support a fee
application with contemporaneons recaris generully results in denial of any award.”) {emphasis added); see also
Falcon Waterfree Techs, LLC v. Janssen, No. 1:05-CV-551, 2008 W1. 4534119, ut ¥2 (W.D, Mich. Oct. 6, 2008}
{*[Tthe risk of non-persuasion arising from an inadequate fee petition falls upon the moving pavty.”).

1 Brunzefi v. CGiolden Gate Noi'l Bank, 85 Nev, 345, 455 1.2d 31 (1969).
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The VIPI Defendanis’ Unreasonable Fee Request - $91,090.00
Reduction for Reasonable Hourly Rutey ($17,540.00)
Reduction for Non-Recoverable Ilours (811,455.00)
Reduction for Unreasonable Billing Practices (331,047.50)
Maxinum Total Reasonable Award $31,047.50

I The Court Should Adiust the Hourlv Rates of McLetchie SheH,

The VIPI Defendants scek an award of attorney’s fees bascd on hourly rates ranging from
$100.00 (o $450.00. (VIPI Mot., 12:21 — 13:24.) Ilowever, two recent 1.8, District of Nevada
decisians establish that the rates requestled arc above market in this community.

First, in Tacob v. Las Vegus Metrapolitan Police Department, Casc No. 2:14-cv-00923-JAD-
GWF, 2016 WL 344512 (1), Nev. Jan. 27, 2016), the district court ruled on a motion for attorney’s
fees Hled by Mel.etchie Shell. In so doing, the district court assessed the reasonableness ol the
hourly rates requested by Margarct McLetchie ($425.00) and Alina Shell ($325.00). /d. at *1. After
considering “provailing market rates in Nevada charged by lawycrs of reasonably comparable skill,
expericnee, and reputation,” the district court held that the vates sought were “not appropriate,” and
therefore, ordered that attorney’s [ees would be calculated using hourly rates of $350.00 for Ms.
McLetchie and $230.00 for Ms. Shell. See id. (No adjustment was made to Ms. Burchfield’s
$100.00 hourly rate.)

Second, in Walker v. North Las Vegas Police Deparmment, Case No. 2:14-CV-01475-1AD-
NIK, 2016 WL 3536172 (D. Nev. June 27, 2016), the district court ruled on a motion for attorney’s
fees filed by McLetchie Sheli (among other law firms). Akin to the decision in Jacob, afier
considering “prevailing rates in the community,” the district court found that the rales requested by
Ms. McLetchie and Ms. Shell were unreasonable, and therefore, awarded attorney’s fees based on
hourly rales of $350.00 and $250.00, respectively.' See id. at *2. “the district court further found

{hat $100.00 was a reasonable hourly rate {or Ms. Rurchfield based on her experience. See idf.

1 The district court corrcetly noted that Ms. Shell has very limited “expericnee in civil practice,” ha\*iné spent
mast of her career working on criminal matters, Falker, Case MNo. 2:14-CV-01475-JAD-NIK, 2016 WL 3536172, at *3,

Page 6 of 20
RAD00508




FKENNEDY

+
.0
8984 SPANIIE RIDGE AVENLE
Las VeGas, NEvana 39148-1502

L)
THLER2Z.RE20

BalLEY

Ln T

Ro I =18

10

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

These decisions are in line with prevailing market rates in the community. See, e.g.,
Kiessling v. Rader, No, 2:16-CV-00690-GMN-NIK, 2017 WL 1128605, at *3 (D. Nev. Mar. 24,
2017) (referencing “ample case law” on reasonable market rates [or partners and associates in
Nevada). Importantly, whether the VIPI Defendants agreed lo pay ligher rates Is irrelevant,'?
See, e.g., Hervington v. Cty. of Sonoma, 883 F.2d 739, 746 (9th Cir. 1989) (“[I]f the Herringtons
have agreed (o pay their counsel more than what this court determines 1o be a reasonable hourly rate,
the Herringtons, not the County, are responsible for paying the portion of the rate charged which is
in excess of a reasonable fee.”).

Based on the [orepoing, the Court should calculate a reasonable attorncy’s fee for the VIPI
Delendants using an hourly rate of $350.00 for Ms. McLetchic, an hourly rate of $250.00 for M.
Shell, and an hourly rate of $100.00 for Ms, Burchfield, (1'he Abrams Parties do not object to Mr.
Wolpert’s $175.00 hourly raic or Mr. Czop*s $100.00 hourly rate.')

2. The Court Should Exclude Non-Recoverable Time,

‘I'he VIPI Defendants seek an award of atlorney’s fees based on work performed by three
artorneys (Ms. McLelchic, Ms, Shell, and Mr, Wolpert) and three non-attorneys {Ms. Burchfield,
Mr, Cuzop, and Ms. Lopez). (VIP1 Mot., 8:23 — 14:28.) TTowever, of the 312.4 howrs claimed, 55.6
hours are not recoverable under NRS 41.670(1)(a).

Contrary to the VIPI Delendants’ argument, a defendant who prevails on an anti-SLAPP
motion “may recover fees and costs only for the motion to strike, nol the eniive litigation.”
Christian Research Inst., 81 Cal. Rptr, 3d at 870 (cmphasis added). Stated differently, a defendant
may not recover fees and costs [or “matters unrelated to the anti-SLAPP motion.” 569 E. Cly. Blvd.
LLC, 212 Cal. Rptr. 3d at 310, This means that fees and costs that would have beent incurred hy
the VIPI Defendants irvespective of their filing of un anti-SLAPP maftion are not recoverable
under NRS 41.670(1)(a). See also Blackburn v. ARC Legal Svcs., Inc., No. 11-CV-01298 ISW NC,
2012 WL 1067632, al *4 (N.D. Cal. Feh. 24, 2012), report and recommendation udoj;)zeef, No.C 11-

12 Ms, McELetchie did not say that the VIPI Defendants agresd to pay the rates requested. I is more likely than not
that her Taw (irm ugrced o represent the VIP] Defendants in this matter on a conlingency basis (at least until the Court
ruled on their anti-SLAPP motion}.

B As discussed below, none of the time hilled by Ms. Lopex is recoversble; thus, her hourly rate is ivrelevant.
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01298 JSW, 2012 WI. 1067551 (N.D. Cal. Mar. 28, 2012) (“The Courl will deny fees that are not
unambiguously associated with the anti-S1.APP motion and associated motion for fees.”).

The billing invoices that accompany the VIPI Defendants’ Motion indicatc that the VIPI
Defendants scck to recover a considerable amount of attorney’s fees based on work unrelated to theiy
motions to dismiss.!* For example, the VIPI Defendants seck {ces for the following tasks (among
others): “Draft Nolice ol Appearance”; “Attention to NOA, [AFLY”] “Draft preservation/ficeze
letter””; “Draft Motion for Extension and Motion and Order for Order on Shortening 'fime re same”;
“Review case status™ “Communications with client™; “Draft responsc to freeze letter from Abrams,
Attention to retention ol forensic expert....”; “Work with tcam re preservation issues”; “Craft motion
to strike”; Atfention to documentation and [iles”; “Meeting with Steve; follow up with email to
Sicve”; “Research re attorney’s fees requested in countermotions™; “Rule 11 sanctions/research’”;
“Review filings from Willick case”; “Research and drafi motion to dismiss appeal”®; and “Emails
with client.”® Thesc tasks ave either unrelated (o the motions to dismiss or would have been
performed incespective of the filing ol the mations to dismiss, and therefore, they are not
recoverable.!” See, e.g., Lee-Tzu Lin v. Dignity Health-Meihodist Hosp. of Sacramento, No. CIV. §-
14-0666 KIM, 2014 WL 5698448, at *4 (L.D. Cal. Nov. 4, 2014) (“Plaintiff is correct that
defendants seek reimbursement of fees expended for numerous tasky unrelated to prepuring the
motion to strike . . . The court defermines this time is not recoverable . . . ) (emphasis added)
(internal citation omitted); Ravet v. Stern, No. 07CV31 ILS (CAB), 2010 WL 3076290, at *6 (S.D.
Cal. Aug. 6, 2010) (“{MJany of these vague billings . . . are costs that would have heen incuired in

the conrse of Stern’s representotion of Wohlfeil irrespective of the anti-SLAPP motion. Thus,

these costs will not be included in the fee award”) (cmphasis added) internal citation omitted).

H I'he Abrarms Parties do not seek to exclude work involving the 12(2)(5) motion filed by the VIPI Defendants.
L3 This entry must be associated with a diffcrent matter because no appeat hud been filed as of May 10, 2017,
1 Attached hereta as lixhibit | is a copy of the billing invoices submitled by McLetchie Shedl, with cach non-

recoverable time entry highlighted for the Court’s review.

17 'The VIPI Delendants also seek to recaver attorney’s fees for time expended extending duadlines in this matter,
The A hrams Martics should not be penalized for granting (or obtsining) professional courtesics in order to account tor
scheduling conllicts, Accordingly, all snch time cniries have been highlighted in Exhibil 1 and should be excluded.
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In addition, it is undisputed that a party may not recover attorney’s fees (or cletical or
secretarial (asks, Missouri v. Jerkins, 491 U.S. 274, 288 n.10 {“Of course, purely clerical or
secrefarial tasks should not be billed at a paralegal rate, regardless of whe performs them.”)
(emphasis added); see also Keith v. Volpe, 644 ¥. Supp. 1312, 1316 (C.D. Cal. 1986} (cxcluding
“time spent on fling, document organization and other clerical maticrs that should be covered in
hourly rates as normal overhead”). With thal in mind, the Court should exclude the following time
entries (among others) involving clerical or secretarial tasks: “Travel to Regional Justice Center,
drop off Bx Parte Order to Judge Adair's chambers™; “Go to pust office, mail certified letter, return
recoipt requested”; “Check file; calendaring™; “Checl filc, docket, and upcoming dates™; “Dropped
off three binders of Motion to Dismiss at the Las Vegas Regional Justice Center....”; “Dratt
Stipulation and Proposed Order....”; and “Picked up...."!*

Because the above time eniries, among others, are unrelated to the motions to dismiss or
involve either clerical or secretarial tasks or work associated with professional courtesics, they
should be excluded by the Court in calculating a reasonable attorney’s {Ce. See, e.g., 569 £ Cty.
Blvd. LLC, 212 Cal. Rptr. 3d at 310; Christian Research Inst., 81 Cal, Rptr. 3d at 870; see also
Lafayette Morehouse, Inc. v. Chronicle Publishing Co., 46 Cal. Rptr. 2d 542, 545 (Cal. Ct. App.
1996) {finding that the trial court erred by awarding “costs and fees for the entive case and not
just the motion lo strike”) (emphasis added). These reductions reduce the hours that may be

considered by the Court in awarding a reasonable attorney’s fee to the VIPI Defendants as follows:

Biller ] 'Total Hours Claimed Potentially Recoverable Hours
Pharan Burchfield 26.8 16.3
Gabricl Czop 52 4,3
Daniela Lopez 99 0
Margaret McLeichie £06.5 . %3.8
Alina Shell 55.5 _ 53.8
l.eo Wolpert T 108.5 - 98.6
Total o 3124 - 256.8%
18 The highlighted time entries identified in Exhibil | ulso include clerical or secretarial tasks.
2 As set forth Below, the Court should further reduce these hours by 50%, to 128.4 toral howrs, in vrder w account

far unreasonable billing practices.
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3. The Court Should Apply a 50% Across-the-Board Reduction 1o the
Remaining Hours Claimed.

In determining a reasonable atlorncy’s fee, the Court excludes time that is “excessive,
redundant, or otherwisc unnecessary.” Hensley v. Eckerhart, 461 U.S. 424, 434 (1983); see also In
re Amdura Corp., 139 B.R. 963, 968-69 (Bankr, D. Colo, 1992) (stating that attorneys should “meet
the Supreme Court’s expectation that cvery lawyer will heed his [or her] ethical obligation lo
exclude sxcessive, redundant, or otherwise unnecessary time”). This is becausc “flifours that are
nof praperly bitled to one’s client alse are not propeviy billed to one’s adversary pursuant to
stafutory wuthority.” Hensley, 461 U.S. at 434 (emphasis added).

The VIPI Defendants’ request to recover attorney’s fees based on 256.8 hours is patently
unreasonable. To begin, upon review of their counsel’s time entrics, it is clear that Ms. McLetchie
did not adequately assign work among members of her law firm in an efficient and cost-effective
manner—e.g,, prior to excluding non-recoverable time as outlined above, Ms. McLetchic billed anly
two hours Iess than her associate, My, Wolpert. Northon v. Rule, 494 F. Supp. 2d 1183, 1187 (D. Or.
2007) (“It is expected that litigation is often performed in teams and that the team leader delegates
responsibility according to Lhe talent of cach team member and oversees the entire project.”); accord
Melone v. Paul Evert’s RV Country, Inc., 2:08-cv-00868-GWF, 2012 WL 11420638, at *6 (D. Nev.
Apr, 3, 2012) (“Tn larger law firms, certain legal work may be performed by lower level associate
attorneys, law clerks or paralegals, whose work is supervised, reviewed or revised by more senior
level attorneys.™). As a result, the Court would be well within its divcretion fo calculate o
reasonable attorney’s fee for a lot of the work performed by Ms. McLetchie af My. Wolpert's
hourly rate. See, e.g., In ve Fine Paper Antitrust Litig., 751 F. 2d 562, 591-93 (3d Cir. 1984)
(affirming the district court’s decision to compensate certain partner time al associate rates, because
the work should have heen performed by associates).

Moreover, it is unknown why Ms. McLctchie had to “conduct extensive research regarding
Nevada and Calilornia’s Anti-SLAPP laws as well as federal case law inlorpreting both states” Anti-
SLAPP statutes” given her “extensive experience handling First Amendment cases, defamation

litigation, and similar matters.” (VIPI Mot., 10:18-20, 12:25-27.) The fact that she (and other

Page 10 0f26
RAQ00512




02.562.8520

p

¢

BAILEY**KENNEDY
8054 BEANTSE BTOGE AVENLE
A% VEGAS, NEVADA 89149-1302

16
Il
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

members of her law firm) conducted extensive research of an arca of law in which they claim to be
experls proves that an excessive amount of time was billed to the motions to dismiss. See Ingram v.
Oruudjian, No. CV 08-3917 GAF (VBKx), 2009 W1. 10680651, at *4 (C.D. Cal. Oct. 5, 2009),
aff'd, 647 F.3d 925 (9th Cir. 2011) (“Further, Plaintiffs’ counsel, wha claim substantial litigation
experience in the federal courts, contend they spent 14.7 howrs researching the law on Younger
abstention, when the law is clear regarding paraliel state and federal proceedings, Counsel can
hardly claim that they are entitled to a substantial hourly rate becausc of their years of exp erience
and then claim that they know so little of Younger v. Hurris that they needed 14.7 hours to
[amiliarize themselves with the case and its progeny.”) (internal citation omilted).

Equally as concerning is the fuct that three different attorneys and a paralegal worked on
the motions to diswmiss for a total of 102.6 hours (Ms. McLetchie — 33.5 howrs; Ms. Shell - 9.6
hours; Mr, Wolpert — 55.0 hours; Ms. Burch(icld — 4.5 hours).*” Such overstaffing resulted in
excessive collaboration and duplication of effort, warranting a reduction in hours. See, e.g., Fiolek v.
Tucson Unified Schaol Dist., No. CV 01-36 TUC DCB, 2004 W1, 3366149, at *4 (D. Ariz. Sept. 10,
2004); see alse ABA CENTER FOR PROFESSIONAL RESPONSIBILITY, ANKOTATED MODEL RULES OF
PROFESSIONAL CONDUCT, at 77-82 (8th cd. 2015) (indicating that lawyers should not “charg[e] a lot
for doing very little,” nor bill for “excessive lawyering,” nor have too many lawyers work on a
matter).!

In addition to excessive and unnccessary time, members of McLetchic Shell block-billed a
majority of their time. Although not per se improper, block-billing precludes the Court from
determining whother time spent on various tasks was rcasonable, Metro Data Systems, Inc. v.
Durango Systems, Tnc., 597 T Supp. 244, 245 (D. Ariz. 1984). T'or example, and without limitation:
on fanuary 23, 2017, Ms. McLctehie billed 5.7 hours for four diflerent tasks; on February 15, 2017,
Ms. McLetchic billed 8.5 hours for seven different tasks; on February 16, 2017, Ms, Shell billed 9.1

hours For four different tasks; on February 16, 2017, Ms, Burchfield billed 4.5 hours for nine

n Using the reduced rates recommended above, 126.2 hours equates with approximatcly $322.67 per page!

S The Nevada Supreme Court consulls the Annotated Modet Rules for guidance in interpreting and applying the
Nevada Rules of Professional Conduct. See, e.g., Liapis v. Second Jnd. iist. Ct., 128 Nev., Adv, Op. 39, 282 P.5d 733,
737 (2012); Palmer v. Pioneer Inn dssees, Ltd, 118 Nev. 943, 949 n.8, 59 P.3d 1237, 1240 n.8 {2002).
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different tasks; on March 21, 2017, Ms. Shell billed [.1 hours for three dilfcrent tasks; on March 28,
2017, Ms. Burchtield billed 5.1 houts for five different tasks; on May 30, 2017, Ms. Shell billed 2.8
hours for three different tasks; and on August 21, 2017, Ms. Shell billed 6.2 hours for seven different
tasks. “Because block billing makes it more difficuli to determine how much time was spent on
particular activities, district courts may reduce howrs that are billed in black formuat to avoid the
pofential for padding.” Lightbourne v. Priniraom Inc., No, SACV (3-876-JLS (RNBx}, 2015 WL
12732457, at *4 (C.D. Cal. Dcc. 10, 2015) (emphasis added) (internal quolation marks and citation
omitted); see afso Jones v. Southpeak Interactive Corp. of Del., No. 3:12CV443, 2014 WL 2993443,
al ¥9 (E.D. Va, July 2, 2014), aff’d, 777 F.3d 658 (4th Cir. 2015) (“The traditional remedy [or block
billing is to reduce the fee by a [ixed percentage reduction.”).

Finally, many of the time entries are vague and non-descriptive (“Attention to”; “Call with
Willick. Confer with Ms. Shell”: “Review case slatus”™; “Emails to client™; “Call with client™;
“Review documents”™; “Direct work on reply”’; “{F|ollow up re deadline for same™; “Research re
same™: etc.). In the terms of the motions to dismiss, Mr., Wolpert ollen failed to say little more than
rescarching, writing, editing, or cite-checking. Thosc types of time entries preciude the Court from
meaningfuily assessing the reasonablencss of the tasks performed and, equally importantly,
determining whether the tasks were related to this matter or a different matter, such as the lawsuit
filed by Marshal Wilfick against the VIPI Defendanis (Case No. A750171).%

Imprecise billing makes it difficult to engage in a meaningful review of time enlrics.
Hensley, 461 U.S. al 434, As a result, fee veductions are common und warranted fov vague and
non-descriptive time entries. See, e.g., Banas v. Volcano Corp., 47 F. Supp. 3d 957, 969 (N.D. Cal,
2014); US. v. 8167,070.00 in U.S. Currency, No. 3:13-CV-00324-LRH-VPC, 2015 WL 5057028, at
#5.%6 (D. Nev. Aug. 25, 2015).

# On February 17, 2017, the VIPT Defendants filed an anti-SLAIPP motion in the Wiltick v, Sanson matter. Ms.
Mct.etchie was served with a “courtesy copy” of the motion despite not appeuring as counsel of record for the VIPI
Defendants. 1L is unknown whether time spent by her and Mr. Wolpert in late January 2017 and early l'ehruary 2017 way
related to the anti-SLAPP motion filed in the Willick v. Sunsor matter, particwlarly since the VEPL Defendanls did not file
their anti-SLAPP motion in this matter until Miurch 28, 2017, Needless to say, it would be improper [or the VIPI
Defendants to try to recover atiarney’s fecs und costs related to the Witfick v. Sanson matter through the instant Motion
given that their anti-SLAPT mation lo disiniss was denied in that matfer,
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‘The Court has ample reason to “severely curtail(] the nunber of compensable hours™ sought
by the VIPI Defendants given the “vague, blockhilled time entries inflated with noncompensable
hours.” Christiun Research nstitute, 81 Cal. Rptr. 3d at 874. Numerous couris in California fave
substantially reduced unreasonable amounts of attvrney’s fees and costs sought by similarly-
situated defendants who prevailed on anti-SLAPP motions. See, e.g., 569 E. Cty. Bivd. LLC, 212
Cal, Rptr. 3d at 307 ($152,529.15 sought, $30,752.86 awarded); Christian Research Inst., 81 Cal.
Rptr. 3d at 869 (5250,000.00 sought, $21,300.00 awarded); Maughan v. Google Techn., Inc., 49 Cal.
Rptr. 3d 861, 866-67 (Cal. Ct. App. 2007) ($112,288,00 sought, $23,000.00 awarded); Crowe v.
Gogineni, No. 2:11-CV-3438 1AM, 2014 WL 130488, at *2 (E.D. Cal. Jan, 13, 2014), report and
recommendation adopted, No. 2:11-CV-3438 JAM DAD, 2014 W1, 1513277, at *2, *6 (E.D. Cal.
Apr. 16, 2014) ($37,395.13 sought, $17,062.50 awarded); Raver, No. 07 CV 31 JSL (CAB), 2010
WL 3076290, at ¥2-*8 ($43,185,00 sought, $14,074 awarded).

Nothing about this matter warranted over 256 houry’ worth of work by six different
members of McLetchie Shell. Lee-Tzu Lin, No. CIV. 8-14-0666 KIM, 2014 WL 5698448, al *1-*7
(reducing the amouni sought by nearly $100,0¢0.00 in part due to the “non-cumplex nature of the
anti-SLAPP motion™); Crowe, No. 2:11-CV-3438 JAM, 2014 WL 130488, at *5 (“instead, having
considered the nature of this action, defendan(’s motion and the experience of defendant’s attomeys.,
the undersigned finds thal 75 hours of attorney time would be a reasonable number of hours to have
expended on the special mation to strike in guestion.”).

Based on these unreasonable billing practices, the Court should apply a 50% across-the-
hoard reduction to the remaining hours claimed, thereby calculating a reasonable allurney’s fee for
the VIPI Delendants bascd on 128.4 hours. See 569 E. Cty. Blvd, LLC, 212 Cal. Rptr. 3d at 318
(atfirming the trial court’s decision to downwardly adjust the amount of hours claimed in a motion
for attorney’s fees and costs due to the inclusion of non-recoverable work, block-billing, vague time
entries, and unnecessary bill padding).

* * * *
For these reasons, the Court should award no more than $3 1,047.50 in reasonable altorncy’s

fees to the VIPI Delendants.
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C. 'T'he VIPI Defendants May Not Recover All of their Claimed Costs.

The VIPI Defendants scck $4,517.18 in costs. (VIPI Mot., 4:5-7.) The Court should deny
their request [or costs associated with forensic imaging of Mr. Sanson’s computer and photocopics.

Specifically, the Court should deny the VIP1 Defendants’ request for $1,175.00 in costs
incurred with Privacy Technician, Inc., 2 company that assists with “forcnsic processes and
planning.” (Jd., 5:18-21.) Simitarly, the Court should deny the V1P Defendants’ request for
$252.09 in costs incurred by having Mr. Sanson’s hard drive “cloned, copied, and reinstalled on his
computer.” (Id., 5:23-25.) Pursuant to the above authority, such costs arc not recoverable as a
matter of law under NRS 41,670(1)(2) because they were unrclated to the motions to dismiss.

Moreover, the Court should exclude the VIPI Defendants’ request for $264.08 in costs for
phatocopying, because the VIPI Defendants fatled to do anything more than provide the amount of
copies made by their counscl on a monthly basis.™ See Cadle Co. v. Woods & Erickson, LLP, 131
Nev., Adv. Op. 15, 345 P.3d 1049, 1054-55 (2015) (linding that the district court lacked “justitying
documentation to award photocopy costs” because the defendant failed to show “why the copying
costs were reasonable or necessary”), As recently articulated by the Nevada Supreme Court, more is
required than a summary of monthly copies substanliated by a conclusory affidavit of counscl.
Mutter of IMISH Network Derivative Litig., 133 Nev., Adv. Op. 61, 401 P.3d 1081, 1093 (Nev.
2017). Rather, the parly must produce “documentation substantiating the reason for eqach copy.”
Cadle Co., 131 Nev., Adv. Op. 15, 345 P.3d at 1054 (cmphasis added). The VIPI Defendanls failed
to do so bere,

For these reasons, the Court should award no more than $2,754.33 in costs to the VIPI

Defendants.

= Exhibit “3” to the VIPI Detendants’ Mation includes monthly amounts tor copy costs—it dacs not specify when|
cach month various copies were made and what was copied.
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D. The Schneider Defendants Seelk an Unreasorable — and Unsubstantiated —
Amount of Attorney’s Fees,

1. The Court Should Deny the Schneider Defendants” Motion “Alto gether”
Because the Schneider Defendants Soyghl an Unreasonable Amount of

The Schneider Defendants seck an award of attorney’s [ces based on the following evidence:
“Ihat your Declarant, C.J. Potter, [V, Esq., Cal I. Potter, LLl, Fsq., and their Paralegals expended
189.4 hours and $80,495.00 working on this matter.” (Schneider Mot., 5:4-5; see alsa id., 3:4 - 53
(describing the rates charged by Cal Potter, CJ Potter, Tanya Bain, and Linde Potter).) No billing
invoices were attached Lo their Motion, despite the plain language of NR.C.P. S4(U)2)(B) {requiring
“documentlation concerning the amount of fecs claimed” to accompany 4 motion for attorney’s fees).
That omission mertts denial of their Motion without further review. See, e.g., Joe Hand Promotions,
Inc. v. Be, No. 11-CV-01333-LHK, 2011 WL 5105375, at *7 (N.D. Cal. Oct. 26, 2011} (denying a
motion for altorney’s fees because “counsel has provided no documentation Lo justify recovery of
atforney’s, paralegal or administrative fees, such as a curriculum vitac or resuine, billing and cosl
reeards (not merely a reconstruction of services and hours jong atter the fact), or other relovant
information™); see also Moveno, No. 65714, 2015 WL 9464437, at *2 (affirming the district court’s
order denying a motion for attorney’s feos and costs “due to the lack of supporting documentation™).

Kven if the Court overlooks the Schneider Defendants’ failure to provide billing invoices
itemizing the work performed by their counsel, it still should not find that the scant information
provided is sufticient to assist the Cowrt in determining a reasonable atloiney’s fee. For example, of
{he 189.4 hours claimed, the Schncider Defendants did not allocate those houts among Cal Potier, CJ
Potter, Ms. Dain, and Ms, Potter. Moteover, the Schncidet Defendants did not atlribute the 189.4
hours to diffirent tasks performed in this matier by different timekeepers (¢.g., identify how marny
houts were attributed to the anti-SLAPP motion, the 12(b)5) motion, legal research,
correspondence, client moctings, document collection, and review of briefs filed by the VIPL
Defendants). Simply put, the Schneider Defendants have placed the Court in the untenable
position of arbitrarily determining whether the 189.4 howrs claimed was reasonably expended on

the motions to dismiss. See, e.sr., Uriarte v. Bostic, No. 15CV1606-MMA (PCL), 2017 WL
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3387612, at *3 (S.D. Cal. Aug. 7, 2017) (denying a motion for attorney’s fees and costs by a
defendant who prevailed on an anti-SLAPP motion duc to the paucity of information included with
the motion justifying the rates charged and hours expended, saying, “Any award bascd on the
information provided by Defendants would necessarily be arbitrary”).

Finally, the Schneider Defendants® greed warranls denial of their Motion in its entirety.

If ... (he Courl were required to award a reasonable [cc when an ontrageously
unrcasonable one has been asked for, claimants would be encouraged to make
nnreasonable demands, knowing thai he only unfavorable consequence of such
misconduct would be reduction of their tee to what they should have asked in Lhe [irst
place. To discourage such greed, a severer reaction Is needful . . .

Alnor contends a significantly higher award, of some unspecified amownt, was
necessary to serve the interests of the anti-SLAPT statutc. But counsel may not
leverage the statute to obtain an “unjust” award. As our Supreme Court cbserved in
Keichum, “A fee request that appears unrcasonably inflated is a special circumstance
permitting the trial cowt to reduce the award or deny one altogether.™ The trial court
could reasonably conclude the inflated, noncredible, often vaguely documented
houry cluimed by counsel precluded furning Alnor's contingent fee arrangement
with cownsel info a windfall,

Christian Research Inst., 81 Cal. Rptr. 3d at 877 (emphasis added) (internal quotation marks and
citation omitted).
For these reasons, the Court should refisse to award attorney’s fees to the Schncider

Defendants.

2. The Court Should Substantially Reduce the Amount ol Allorney’s Fees
Sought by the Schneider Defendants.

The Schneider Detendants have sought an award of attorney’s [ecs using the “lodestar”
methodology. (Schneider Mot., 5:4-5.) As set forth belaw, assuming (arguendo) that the Cowt
awards attorney’s fees to the Schneider Delendants based on the information presented with their
Motion, in calculating a reasonable attarney’s fee, the Court should estimale recoverabie time based
on lota) hours claimed by certain members of McLetchie Shell; reduce the rates sought; exclude
cstimated time by members of Potter Law Oflices that is not recoverable; and make an across-the-
board reduction to the eslimaicd remaining hows claimed due to unreasonable billing practices.
Shuette v. Beazer Homes Holdings Corp., 121 Ney, 837, 864-653, 124 P.3d 530, 548-49 (2005)

(indicating that a district court may use “any method rationaily designed to calculate a reasonable
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amount” of attorney’s fees). Upon making such reasonable adjustments, the Court should find that
the Schneider Defondants are entitled to no more than $6,727.50 in rcasonable attorney’s fees,

summarized as follows:

: The Schneider Defendanis’ Unreasonable Fee Request $80,495.00

| Adjustment Through Estimation of Hours Incurred ($4,47’__0.00)
Reduction for Reasonable Hourly Rates ($22,195.00)
Reduction for Non-Recoverable Houis ($40,375.00)
Reduction for Unreasonable Billing Practices ($6.727.50)
Maximum Total Reasonable Award $6.727.50

a. The Court Should Estimate Hours Incurred by Potter Law Offices,

‘I'he Schneider Defendants seek an award of attorney’s fees based on work perfurmed by two
attorneys {Cal Poller and CI Potter) and two non-attorneys (Ms. Potter and Ms, Bain). (Schneider
Mol., 3:4 —5:5.) However, as noted above, because the 189.4 hours claimed are not allocated
among attorneys and non-attorneys, [or purposes of the Motion, the Court should use total hours
claimed by certain members of McLetchie Shell for guidance. Specifically, the Court should assume
as follows: Cal Potter billed 106.5 hours (akin to the total hours claimed by Ms, McLetchie); CJ
Potter hilled 55.5 hours (akin to the total hours claimed by Ms. Shell); and Ms. Bain and Ms. Potler,
together, billed 26,8 hours (akin to the total hours claimed by Ms. Burchfield).

b. The Court Should Adjust the Howrly Rates of Pofter Law Qffices.

The Schneider Defendants seek an award of atlorney’s fees based on hourly rates ranging
from $125.00 to $500.00. (Schncider Mot., 3:4 — 5:5.) However, the Schneider Defendants tailed to
justify those rates [or this matter,

For example, the Schneider Defendants describe — at length — Cal Pottet’s experience in
eriminal law. (I, 3:4 — 4:3.) They also reference his experience in personal injury and logal ethics.
However, nothing is said about his experience with civil matters involving defamation and related
torts, Thus, while the Schneider Defendants have explained why Cal Potter may charge $500.00 per
hour for representing clients in criminal and petsonal injury cases, they have failed (o explain why
Cal Potter may charge $500.00 per hour for representing clients in defumation cases. Nevada RPC
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1.5(a)(3) (considering “[t|he fee customarily charged in the locality for similar legal services™)
(emphasis added); see also Ingram v. Oroudjian, 047 F.3d 925, 928 (9th Cir, 2011) (**Tn determining
a reasonable hourly rate, the disirict court should be guided by the rate prevailing in the community
for similar work performed by attorneys of comparable skill, experience, and reputation.”).

Similarly, the Schneider Defendanls do not discuss CT Potter’s prior experience, if any, with
civil matters involving defamation and related torts; instead, they highlight his “CALI Iixcelience [or
the Future Award for Trial Advacacy” and his prior handling of appeals involving unknown areas of
the law. (Schncider Mot., 4:4-16.) Tiven il he has prior experience with First Amendment issues, CJ
Potter’s hourly rate is unquestionably high for a lawyer who has practiced law for less than four
yeats. See, e.g., Kiessling, No. 2:16-CV-00690-GMN-NJK, 2017 WL 1128603, at *3 (finding
$200.00 per hour to be reasonable for an attorncy with “three to four years ol cxperience™).

Finally, nothing suggests that Ms. Potter and Ms. Bain have substantial experience with
defamation and related torls. The Potter Law Offices advertises as a “personal injury law firm,”
saying that il [ocuses on helping “those with personal injuries, those accused of a crime, and those
with serious brain, spinal and orthopedic injuries.”™ Nothing is said about First Amendment work;
or even general civil litigation.

Based on the foregoing, using the rates recommended for members of McLelchic Shell, the
Courl should caleulate a reasonable ailorncy’s fee for the Schneider Defendants using an hourly rate
of $350.00 for Cal Potter, an hourly rate of $250.00 for CJ Potler, and an hourly rate of $100.00 for

Ms. Potter and Ms. Bain.

C. The Court Should Exclude Non-Recoverahle Time and Apply a 50%
Across-the-Board Reduction o the Estimated Remaining Hours
(aimed.
As noted above, the Court should estimate thal the Schneider Defendants seek an award of
atiorney’s [oos based on 188.8 hours’ worth of work, ‘T'hat being said, “there is no way on earth this

case justified the hours purportedly billed by [the Schueider Defendants’f lawyers.” Ilarvington v.

Payroll Entm 't Sves., Inc., 72 Cal, Rptr. 3d 922, 925 (Cal. Ct. App. 2008) {emphasis added),

M Home Pape, PPoter Law Offices, avaifabiz at hitps:fwww.polterlawotfices.comy, atta chted as Exhibil 2; Firm

Overview, Patter Law Offives, availuble at htipsi/fwww.poticrlawo{fices.com/firm/, attached as Exhibit 3.
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Specifically, a comparison of the work performed by the VIPI Defendants to the work
performed by the Schucider Defendants proves that the Schneider Defendants’ counsel grossly
overbilled for their services. For example, excluding cover pages, lables of contents, tables of
authoritics, notices of hearings, certificates of servive, and exhibits, the VIPT Defendants’ 12(b)(5)
motion and anti-SLAPP motion total 73 pages, while the Sehneider Defendants’ 12(b)(5) motion and
anti-SLAPP motion total 14 pages—an 80% differential. Similarly, the VIPI Defendants filed a 33-
page Omnibus Reply in support of their 12(b}(5) molion and anti-S[.A PP motion, together with an 8-
page Supplemental Omnibus Reply; the Schacider Defendants did not file a written responsc to
either the Abrams Parties’ Omnibus Opposition to the anti-SLAPP motions or the Abrams Parties’
Supplement to their Omnibus Opposition. Tinally, as the Court observed during the July 5, 2017
hearing, Ms. McLetchie “carried the day” in tcrms of presenting argument for the Defendants; Cal
Potter spoke for approximately 2 minutes. (See 'I'r., June 5, 2017, 2:12, 1%:9 —-21:10, 44:3-13, 66:16
— 67:4.) Though the Schnsider Defendants prevailed before (ho Court (an issue to be addressed on
appeal), they did so by riding the VIPI Defendants’ proverbial coatfails.

Although unknown, the Schaeider Defendants’ counsel likely spent a lot of'time reviewing
briefs filed by the other parties (hath in this matter and in other, unrclaicd matters). Such excessive
and unnccessary time shouid not be included in any award of reasonable attorney’s fees because il
did not assist the Schneider Defendants in preparing their own briefs. See, .., Inmovative Mold
Sols., Inc. v. Cent. Mut. Ins. Co., Ine., No. 15-CV-40010, 2017 WL 4381666, at *4 (13. Mass. Sept.
29, 2017) {eriticizing a paity for excessive time revicwing documents).

Based on the foregoing, the Court should estimate that Cal Potter and CJ Dolter spent onc-
fourth (%) of the amount of time that Ms. McLetchie and Ms. Shell spent working on this matter,
while Ms. Bain and Ms. Potter, together, spent one-fourth (%) of the amount of time that Ms.
Rurchfield spent working on this maller. Doing so reduces the hours that may be considered in

awarding a reascnable altorney’s fie to the Schneider Defendants as follows:

Biller B Total Hours Claimed | Patentially Recoverable Hours
Cal Potter B 106.5 26.6
CJ Potter 1 55.5 139
Tanya Bain/Linda Potter 26.8 6.7
{ Total 188.8 47.2
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Ilowever, the Court should not award attorney’s fees to the Schneider Defendants based on
47.2 hours. Rather, akin to the unrcasonable billing practices seen with the VIPT Defendants’
counsel, the Court should estimate that the Schneider Delendants likewise seek to recover attorney’s
fees for time that is “excessive, redundant, or otherwise unnecessary.” Hensley, 461 U.S. at 434,
Spceifically, the Court should estimate that Potter Law Offices” billing records reflect overbilling
and hlock-billing and contain vague and non-descriptive time entries.”> As a result, [or the same
reasons discusscd above with regard to reducing the remaining hours claimed by the VIPT
Defendants, the Court should apply a 50% actass-the-board reduction to the estimated remaining
hours claimed by the Schncider Defendants, thereby calculating a reasonable attorney’s fce tor the
Schneider Defendants based on 23.6 hours, See 569 E. Ciy. Blvd. LLC, 212 Cal. Rptr. 3d at 318.

# E L] *

Kor these reasons, the Court should award no more than $6,727.50 in reasonable atlorncy’s
fees to the Schneider Defendants.

D. The Court Should Refuse to Sanction the Abrams Parties.

f. Standyrd of Decision,

NRS 41.670(1)(b) provides that the Court “may award . . . an amount of up o $10,0000 to a
defendanl who prevails on an anti-SLATP motion. (Hmphasis added.) Unlike an award of
“recasonable costs and attorney’s [tes,” which is mandatory, see NRS 41.670(1)(a), an award of
sanctions is discretionary. NRS 0.025(1)(a) (““May’ confers a right, privilege or power.”).

NRS 41.670(1)(b} is silent in terms ol the standard for obtaining sanctions. A lthough not
addressed by the Nevada Supreme Court, the U1.8. District Court for the District of Nevada has
found that a defendant must show that an action was frivolous prior to receiving an award of up to

$10,000.00, See Jublonski Enter., Ltd. v. Nye Cty., Case No. 21§5-¢cv-02296-GMN-GWF, 2017 WL

2 Because the Schneider Defendants withheld their counsel’s billing invoices — assuming (arguendo) that they
even exist — the Court should assume that (hose invoices would be detrimental to the Schueider Defendants if produced
in this matter. Tupman Thurlow Co. v. 8. 8. Cap Castiile, 190 1.2d 302, 308 (2d Cir, 1974} (“The non-production of
material evidence wiich is in the control of a party ralses an inference that that evidence is unfavorable to that
party.”) (emphasis added); see also dnterstate Clrenit v, United Siaies, 306 U.S. 208, 226 (1939) (“The preduction of
weak evidence when strong is available can tead only to (he conclusion that the strong would have been gdverse. Siletice
then hecomces cvidence of the most convineing charucler.™) (internal citation omitted).
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3775396, at *3 (D. Nev. Aug. 30, 2017). Such a requircment harmonizes with NRS 41.670(2)-(3),
requiring a plaintiff who successlully opposes an anti-SLAPP motion 1o show that the motion was
“frivalous or vexatious” prior to receiving an award of atlorney’s fees, costs, and sanctions, AHianz
Ins, Co, v. Gagnon, 109 Nev. 990, 993, 860 P.2d 720, 723 (1993) {(*“Whenever possible, this court
will interpret a rule or statute in harmony with other rules and statutes.”).

The Court must undertake a “two-pronged analysis” in deciding whether the Abrams Partics’
claims were frivolous; that is, decide whether (i) the claims were grounded in fact and warranted by
existing law and (ii) made with “reasonablc and competent inquiry” prior o [iling them. Bergntann
v. Boyee, 109 Nev, 670, 676, 856 P.2d 560, 564 (1993).

2. The Abrams Parties’ Claims wore Neither Frivolous nor Vexatigus.

The Abrams Parties brought this uction in goed faith seeking redress fur what they maintain
is an actionable smear campaign orchestrated by the Defendants, The Court disagreed, finding that
the VIPI Defendunts’ alleged defamatory statements “were cither true statements of fact, or were
statements of opinion which were incapable vl 'being false,”?® (Order, July 24, 2017, 15:6-8.)
Importantly, the Court did not also find that the Abrams Parties’ claims were unsupported in law
or fact and made without a reasonable and competent inquiry. (See generally id.)

The fact that the Cowrt found that the Abrams Parties failed to establish “a probability of
success” on their claims does nol—without more—mean that the Abrams Parties’ claims were
frivolous or vexatious. That ends the analysis in terms of sunctions.

Notwithstanding, the VIPI Defendants arguc that the Abrams Parties sued them as a means of
(rying to silence their critics.”” (VIPT Mot., 15:3-21.) [f that was their intention (it was not), they
were obviously unsuccessful—the VIPI Defendants continue to rclentlessly denigrate members of
the Nevada Bar through social media (e.g., on Qutober 9, 2017, Mr. Sanson posted the [ullowing

comment: “All you corrupt lawyers in Clark County Family Court that use your influence, by way of

® On August 4, 2017, the Schovider Defendants’ counsel sent (o nndersigned counsel for review — via email —a
draft Order granting the Schncider Defendants’ anti-SLAPP motion. On Auvgust 17, 2017, undersigned counsel sent to
the Sehneider Defendants’ counsel — via email — proposed changes to ihe draft Order. Nothing turther has occurred.

u The Schneider Defendants joined this argument. (See Joinder, Sept. 15, 2017.)
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friendship, status in the community, and money. We are coming afler You!™).”® Because the VIPI
Delondants remain undeterted in waging “war” on the Family Court system,? the Court should
refuse to find that the Abrams Partics sucd the VIPI Defendants solely as a means to chill the VIPI
Defendants’ First Amendment rights.

In cflcet, Mr. Sanson would have the Court find that he deserves sanctions because he is a
purist who seeks to educate the public about unscrupulous lawyers and judges, In truth and in fact,
he has an ultericr agenda in operating VIPl-—i.e., seeking to “manipulute, intimidate, and control”
members of the Nevada Bar—and will pursue that agenda by any means necessary, including by
threatening an esteemed Family Court Judge whe would not “succumb to [his] desired result. 0

Mr. Schneider, too, is not without blame. He entisted Mr, Sanson (o target Ms. Ahrams.”!
Whether or not Mr, Sanson defamed Ms. Abrams (he did, repeatedly and unabashedly), the fact
remains that My, Schneider directed Mr, Sanson to publicly vilify Ms. Abrams. Mr. Schneider said,
in direct response to the filing ol a mation for sanctions by the Abrams Parlies in the Saiter v. Saiter
matter: “If your firm docs not withdraw that motion, I will opposc it and take additional action
bepond the opposition.”? His message rang loud and clear; he knew exactly what Mr. Sanson
would do with the September 29, 2016 vidco (despite feigning ignorance to his clicnt).”

Tinally, the Court scemingly noted the complex nature of the issues presented in this matter
during the hearing on the anti-SLAPP motions. (See Tr., July 5, 2017, 54:3 (“I mean, the bricls werg

very, very good.”).) As a result, it cannot be said that the Abrams Parties’ claims were frivolous or

28 See Sample V1P Faceboak Posts, avuiluble af hitps:/iwww.facebook.com/ViPTstavesanson/, atlached as
Exhibit 4; see aiso V1Pl Website, available at http:/fweb-extract.constantcontact.com/v Lsocial annotation?permalink
wi=2g7vebiddimage url=hilps%3A%2F%2Fmlsve01-prod.s3.amazanaws.com%2F [4ide64cd01%2F 16131911 -det3e-
de3R-hd9c-coe2dfoedc00. pg%3 Fvert 3D 1507924100000, attached us Exhibit 5,

s See Exs, 4-5.

30 See Otder of Recusal, Sept. 5, 2017, frina Ansell v. Dovuglas Ansell, Case No, 1-15-521960-D, allached as
Exhibit 6, at pgs. 6-9 (emphasis added).

kL Despite repcated invitutions during the briefing process and at aral argument, Mr. Schneider refused to deny
enltisting Mr. Suanson’s “services” to defame and disparage the Abrams Parties,

1 Email from Mr. Schneider to [3randon Leavill, Scpl. 15, 2016, attached as Exhibit 7.

= Bmiail from My, Schneider to Tina Saitet, forwarded to Brandon Saiter, Oct. 6, 2016, ulluched as Exhibit 8

(claiming that he is “not happy aboul” Mr. Sanson posting the September 29, 2016 heaving video, saying, “There is
apparentty some sort of war belween [VIPI] and the other side”).)
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vexatious. See Baoldonado v. Wynn Las Vegas, LLC, 124 Nev. 951, 967-68, 194 P.3d 96, 106-07
(2008) (refusing to award attorney’s fees pursuant to NRS 18.010(2)(b), which likewisc requires a
finding that a claim was frivolous or “brought or maintained without reasonable ground or to harass
the prevailing parly,” saying, “|'I'|he law in this matter is complex and was unsettled. Since
appellants raised reasonably supportable, if not ultimatcly suecessful, arguments, the district court
did not abuse its discretion in determining that appellants’ claims were brought with reasonable
grounds and in denying the Wynn’s motion for attorney fees”).

For these reasons, the Court should refuse (o award $10,000.00 in statutory sanctions (o any

of the Defendants.

3. The Court Should Reject the Schneider Defendants’ Request fur Additional
Sanctions Pursuant o the Court’s Inherent Authority.

‘The Schneider Defendants ask the Court to go above and beyond awarding attorney’s fees,
costs, and statutory sanctions—they also ask the Court to exercise ils inhcrent authority te sanction
the Abrams Parties for an additional $80,495.00.°* {Schncider Mot., 9:8-10.} In other words, the
Schieider Defendants seek “a total of $170,990.00.” (/d.) Their request is beyond the pale.

The Court has the inhcrent authority to sanction a party for “litigation abuses not specifically
proscribed by statute.” Young v. Johnny Ribeiro Bldg., 106 Nev. 88, 92, 787 P.2d 777, 779 (1990).
Such sanctions must be “reasonably proportionate to the litigani’s misconduct.” Emerson v. Eighth
Jud. Dist. Ct., 127 Nev, 672, 681, 263 P.3d 224, 230 (201 1) (quotation marks and citation omitted).

As a preliminary matter, because NRS 41,670(1)(b) specifically addresses the alleged wrong
giving risc to the Schneider Defendants’ request [or sanctions (i.e., filing a SLAPP), the Court
should decline to separately consider cxercising its inherent authority to sanction the Abrams Parties
for suing the Schneider Defendants, Regardless, the Abrams Partics did not abuse the litigation
process by seeking redress for what they maintain is a covert attempt by the Schneider Defendants

(in concert with the VIPI Defendants) o cause harm to the Abrams Parties.

M ‘The VIPT Delfendants did not seek sanctions beyond thase purmilled under NRS 41.670(1)(b).
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The Schneider Defendants argue that sanclions are warranted because the Abrams Partics
named them “in all eleven causes of action.” (Schneider Mot,, 7:3-4.) Of coursc they did; a co-
conspirator “is liable for any tartious act, even unknown, com mitted in furtherance of the
conspiracy, including acts not personally commitled.” Buker ex rel. Hall Brake Supply, Inc. v.
Stewart Title & Trust of Phoenix, Inc., 5 P.3d 249, 256 (Ariz. Ct. App. 2000). Tt did not matter
whether Mr. Schneidor actually published the defamatory stalements at issue in this matter, so long
as he conspired with Mr. Sanson to defame and disparape the Abrams Parties.

During the July 5, 2017 hearing, the Schneider Defendants’ counsel acknowledged that the
Schneider Defendants were alleged to be liable for the torts commiticd by the VIPI Defendants by
virtue ol conspiring with the VIPI Defendants. {Tr., July 5,2017, 19:11-18 (*The Court: Do you
apree that the allegations against your client arise out of the conspiracy? Mr. otier: Yos ... ‘the
Court: But he is liable apparently through a civil conspiracy theory? Mr. Potter: Carveet.”).)
Because their counscl conceded — in open Court — that (he Abrams Parties had a basis in law to name
them “in all eleven causes of action,” the Schneider Defendants cannot now argue that thc Abrams
Parties should be sanctioned [or naming them “in ali eleven causes of action.”

In the end, the Schneider DDefendants’ request for sapctions pursuant to the Court’s inherent
authority combined with their request for sanclions pursuant to NRS 41.670(1)(b) is, ironically,
vindictive and designed to unfairly punish the Abrams Parties. Their request, which they freely
admit would be “duplicative,” (Schneider Mot., 8:2-3), should be denied.

m. CONCLUSION

‘I'he Defendants seek to capitalize on dismissal of this lawsuit by requesting an exorbitant
amount of attorney’s [ecs, costs, and sanctions. But dismissal of a SLAPP is not intended to result in
a financial windfall for the Defendants.

The Court must award “reasonablc” attorney’s fees to the VIPI Defendants and the Schneidet
Defendants (assuming (arguenda) that the Court excuses the Schneider Defendants” inexplicable
failure (o substantiate their Motion with detailed billing invoices). A *reasonable” attorney’s lce for

the V1P Defendants is $31,047.50 (plus $2,754.33 in costs), and a reasonable allorney’s fee for the
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Schnetder Defendants is $6,727.50, Any awards in excess of those amounts would be contrary to
language and intent of NRS 41.670(1)(a).

The Court should decline to award addilional sanctions to any of the Defendanis. The
Abrams Parties’ claims were neither [rivolous nor vexatious; the Abrams Parlics were publicly
dragged across the metapharical coals and sought redress for it. The Court determined that they had
{ailed to show a probability of success in pursuing their claims against the Defendants. But
dismissal of their lawsuit—without more—is not akin to a finding that their lawsuit was baseless.

Tor these reasons, the Court should deny the instant Motions,

DATED this 27" day of Qclober, 2017,
BAILEY »KENNEDY

By: Jo/ Jashua P. Gilmore
Diewms L. KENNEDY
Josaua P. GILMORE

AND
JENNIFER V., ABRAMS
THE ABRAMS & MAYO LAW FIRM
6252 South Rainbow Blvd., Ste. 100
l.as Vegas, NV 89118

MARSHAL 5. WILLICK
WILLICK LAW GROLUP
3591 E. Bonanza Road
Las Vegas, NV 89110

Attorneys for Plaintiffs

Jennifer V. Abrams and The Abrams &
Mayo Law Firm
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that 1 am an employee of BAILEY #KENNEDY and that on the 27% day of Qctaber,
2017, service of the foregoing PLAINTIFFS’ OMNIBUS OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANTS’
MOTIONS FOR ATTORNEY’S FEES, COSTS, AND SANCTIONS was made by mandatory
electronic scrvice through the Eighth Judicial District Court’s clectronic filing system and/or by
depositing a true and correct copy in the U.S. Mail, first class postage prepaid, and addressed to the

following at their last known address:

MAGGIE MCLETCHIE Hmail: maggie@unvlitigalion.com
MCLETCHIE SHELL 11.C

701 E. Bridper Avenue, Ste. 520 Attorneys for Defendunts,

1as Vegas, NV 84101 STEVE W. SANSON and

VETERANS IN POLITICS
INTERNATTONAL, INC.

JOSEPH IIOUSTON Fmail:

430 S, 7" Street
Las Vegas, NV 89101 Attorneys jor Defendants,

LOUIS C. SCHNEIDER, LLC;
1.AW OFFICES OF LOUIS C.
SCHNEIDER, LLC

78/ Susan Russo
Employee of BATLEY ¢ KINNEDY
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| call with chent.

giike g

i-2/5/2017

02

' Marga{el
MeLetchie i

1 5450.00

| Review and tonsider amatl fram Mr,
_ Wlmck '

36000

2/6{3017

35

Lleo
Wolpett

$175.00

T Mzt with Ms. MecLetchie and. review

research provided. fho charge.)

| Read Ms. Abrams’ Complaint, read al
| websile wiateiials, review research re

ARH-SLAPP law and precedent;

$612.50

2/6/2017

Margarel | ¢ueh 00

Wirk with Lean re preservation issies,

2/7/2017

49

Mclefehie |

$175.00

Draft outlive of argitment in Arti-SLAPP

inotion, oraft statemient ofrelevant
facts pursuant fo direction from:Ms.
Meletchle:

S857.50

2f7f2017

81

MLLBtLhie.__ '

8450.00

| Review docuinents,

Py sl

0.2

Pharan’
Burchfizld

B150.00

Tiraft memo f&.case documentation,

$30.00+

2182017

1.5

Leo
Wolpert

417500

inotion to dismiss,

Research and draft publicinterest

\Weihberg test sectian of Anti-SLAPP

$262:50

Page 4 of 21
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Contitiue drafting Anti-SLAPP mation io
: _ Leo Do g dismiiss; specifically public Interest .
2/8f2027 | 4.1 | Wolpert ;$U"'DD | prong-and good faith communications #71750
- S | prong,

o o ‘Margaret | .. '| Direct work on Briefing: Motion to .
H_Z_‘fs-[ 20"1? 0.8 wetatchie | "0 | diomiee, ' :&f?{_]_'?n
' v Pharan T . . L
.:2[_?/1017 0.1 Borchfield $1U U.U L.mal’ mmrrlunlc_d.tmns 1o Mr. Sansan | .51_5_.0_0_

— oo — AT —
| 2,’__10/2“()_1_;‘ 2.2 Wolpert $175.00 CQntanue Antl SL;}.PP motioh to dl;@iss. _ $38.5700
: o | e leo : N _—
2/_11_/2&7 J5 Wolpert £175,00 _??ﬂ};{b_}(S}mmutlon to disriss, | $962.50
. | Leo e .
- 1 - j - grafting : is. X
| 2/12/2017 | 4 Wolpert 3??5.700 Cunf.:i._?me drafting motien to dismiss 5700.00
o | Leo e Continue drafting and editing 1Z{h}K5) _

. 213/ 2?1? 68 Wolpert 5_”_"_*__7?’“ motich to dismiss. ¥1,180.00
| Misraeret | .. . | Emnalls relssues pertaining to Ms, |
1.2/48/2017 | 0.6 M'E:Lgf e $450.00 | sbrams’ efforts to interfere with VIPL | 270,00

L i Facehook, Research re counter-claims.
' Research, Work on motion to dismiss/

. i Margaret . confer with Mr, Wolpertre same and
H3/2017 1 6.3 | MeLetehle ASDO0 ) ek prograss/ structure of brief, #405.00

| . Update client. _
. “Margaret | irect research and wiiting of 12(0)(5) | oc
- . ' . ; 50.00
| 2/14/2017 | 1 McLetchie $450.00 motian to dismiss. $450
Margaret Review info from. cllént re information

2/14/2017 | 1 M .Lictx:fl'e $450.00 | op Mr. Willick's site. Research $450.00
e  McLERCT regarding anti-SLAPP motinns,

o : Leq. U e PO
2/15/2017 | 1.8 Wolpert $175.00 | Craft motjon te strike, o ._53_1_5,_0_0_-#
p e i Lea o Craft and adit 12(b){5) moedon ta .
211543017 57-3 | wotpert $175.00 | diemiss, I.:faaz?,so

Page 5 0f21
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| 2/15/2017

8.5

Margaret
Mcletchie

§450.00

' ey _w related ﬁlings aud drafts Edlt

draft received from Mr: Wolpert and
organize’ bricf sectitns. Draft sections
re tourt aeress and [junctive relief.
Edit and expand introduction and Fact
sectjon end begin ediling defamation
section, Research additlonal section re
attorney's fees and sanctions an

| -motion to strike.

43,825.00

2/15/2007

9.1

Alina Shell

$350,00

Attantian to Motion toDismiss: adlt /
expand section re defamation per Ms,
Mcletehle's raqusst, Draft separate
sectfon regarding sancttons, Edit
motion 1o strike. Supervise finalization

| aftables and filing.

43,185.00

g 2/16/2017'

QB

Gabriel
1 Crob

$100.00

Begin lega! dile thecking tie Motion ta !

Dismiss,

$B0.00°

| 271872037

B2

Lep

175,00

| Dnilt and edit RICO section of motion

1o dismiss, draft and edit motion to

£1,435.00

{-2/16/2017:

21

Wolpert

$175.00

distlss generally,

Draft motion 14 strike.-

$367.50

{ 272872017 |

03

McLetch!a

450,00

-Review tomraspondence, -

413500

2/16/2017

2[46/2017

8.2

hargaret
Micletchie.

| 4450,00

0.2

Fha ran

Bu rchfletl:l

&450.00

Revisions to respanse to rotion l@
disriss {False ifght, emotionai distress

| clalms, legal slandard, and briefin its

entirety). Draft sew section re geheral

| fafiure to plasd with specificity/

1 Resedrch re iack of corp. standing to
{ pursue emotional distress and fatse
1 fight claims. Meet with Mr. Sanson.

53,690:00

. A_ttgq_tlch't'a docimentation and flles,

-530:00:-

Page G of 21
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“[Irafl'Motion for I_Ea;e to Excesd -Pagé-
_Limits for atiorneys’ review, File and
Pharan . serve/mail re same, Finallze Motlonta |
2/16/2017 | 4.5 Bt:rth.fial'd |3450.00 | Dismiss {craate tahle of contants and 567500
' table of autharities); file and sefva/mail
ta same; Finalize Motion 1o Stitke; file
R and serve/mail re sames ]
2/17/3017 | U2 Margaret $450.00: Canfarences re case status. | %9000 -
Mcletehie | o ; _
ST '_F'haran YOI RIS N 1 8En T -
_-2/17/;01? 0.4 | Bure "f:eid ..,$150 00 | check file; calendsting. AE0.00
| D Lo | contirue drafting/editing Anti-SLAPP
: %_/%5/2017 2'3_ Wolpert 5175'00 rmotion to dismiss. ' .$402.5(_}.Tw
. _ _ ; _ Le, | N e '."' 1. C :
| __2_/2?!2_01? 0:2 MGLMLNE $450.00 | Heview emailé re status $90.00
o by 'Margaret . g - _ B
A 200 3 5 > . ; : . E
A Ja2017 1 D5 Mc!.etchle .5450.00 Chack file, docket, and upcoming dates. § $225.00
- ' _Marganéf . ' R
3/1/2017 | 0.5 | McLetchie .$!]504OU. | ﬁes.ﬂe“;.:_rch_re protactions far journalists, .5_2:-‘_5._0{1
aj2/2017 |38 1 Lea $175.00 continue drafiing anti-SLAPP metion io 682,50
. Wol_pcrt : " | dismiss.
1 Py g - Margaret | 4. Provide directl DnIEWOrkun Anﬂ
_3/_2",.’2017 0.4 Micletchie $450.00 SLAPP motion. 518000
& fa Y Margaret 1 Meeting with Steve; follaw upwith e A
--.#5{ 2017 | 0 Meletehle P50.0 amail to Steve, §405.00
. 1. | Et appnsition 1o magan for order ____
3/6/2017 [1.3 - IR 5175.00 - | shortening time and, Mr, Sanson's $227.50
Wilpert -
. duLIdratiun fe same,
Margaret | ... Revicw reﬁponse{ tountér-motion,
3f7/2017 105 4 FEATEL | 5450.00° Fallow ip re transeription; and striking | 522500
| McLetchie
Leavitt, Review armail 1e calendariig.
o Pharan _ Cail Veriext Legal Solutions re.quote to
&/7/20i7 102 4 .1 850,00 - | transcribe audic re Saiter hearing to S15.00
umhf“eld . S
_ | use as exhilbit.
Pape 7 of 21
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“Review Oppasition to Motion to
Pharan: Dlsmiss and Opp psition to Maotlonte o
1 3f7/2017 |02 Burchfield $150.00 | Strike with Countermotions for 530,00
: | Attorneys' Fees; update and calevlate
| £alendar re same.
Par Ms. McLetchiz's request, research
| 201 14 . 1 regarding time for fillng opposition ta .
fg/a017 11 shell | 5350, T ' 3R5;
3872017 111 Alina Shell | 350.00 AnthSLAPP motion. Dfalt 4385.00
e | memorandum re sarie.
1t . Margaret | | mesearih re burden plaintiffhas in -
3 , . . 500
. ,.‘8.{..1017 02_ 1 Mcletchie 54?0 00 responding ta Anli-SLARP motion. ’59000
: o : | Margaret | oo | esearch re attorney’s fees requested .
3/8/200 6 . 50.00 F
!8,‘2017 16 - _MCLE‘FChlE $4' |in r_;nun_iermation_s_ 57'»_‘.?:00
atafrnsy | g Margaret | . | Attention to checking date caleulations | oz aa
3fefzon D? MeLélthie L and to rase manageriont. _$3.15.,00
| SRR e Margaret ) .o R_e_v[&w.la_bticé-bf_-fr;éﬁés"sig'ﬁmént.
392017 [0:1 Mclstchie 545000 Foriard to client. | #45:00
_ S _ Margaret | o, Attentfon to obtaining exhibits foruse .
8/9/2017 104 Maletchie §° 150.00 i anti-SLAPE mation. §45.00
- Morearet _ Review tesearch re "SLAPP back” _
3f9/2017 {1 ArBATET | sanpon | provisions of NRS 41670 and tesearch | $450.00
e Meletchia . - '
varlois precedural matters.
3/:11]205..?' 0:2. ‘Matgaret $450:00 | Alention to obtalning.'us.e'u_[_ter trans:ript.. 450,06
_ : Adiiiine ) Di‘opped off flash drwv lodig
' Bf13/2017 | 0.7. Admln C [525.00 ;transcrihed at Veritaxt; zzﬁubﬂam.hu Si7.80°
- Drive Suite 195 o
| P e Marparet | oo '
3/1_3_/2011_ Q.?. ML stchie 545000 Rule 11/sam:t|ans te:.earch.
asasianag | A 4 Margaret: o o001
3{13!2017 03 | m cLetchIe. 5451‘!.08-” IRemew THings from Wflllck case.
R S 'Margarat oot Follow up reohtainitigtransmptfrom i
§ 448790471 0. . | satain 90y
/13/2017 | 0.2 Meletchie .""4""0 oo _-Sa:ter CASE, 33000
i - l-'haran : . e e
. p _n;. - :.- X - N K . - -
3/13/2017 { DA Burq_h_[rgld $150.00° | Callto client $15.00
Page § of 21
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3/13/2017 1 0.1 .Pf_}a___t_q_[]_:: . | $150.00 (1Y worca hearlng wath Ve riiext 415,80
17 Burchfield _ Ratash P
— S - ’-‘3&3{'5"'”“‘*“9' s .
: 3{14{2017 2 _ mﬁ{:ﬁ '545:@‘-30' Resedrch re Rule 11 Sdntrtiﬂﬂs | $90.00"
o ' ' | Assist in preparatinn ofAnti-SLAPP
| af16f20%7.|.03 | Alinashedt | 535000 | motion and supperting documents, Edit |$105.00
: draft declaration of Steve Sansan.
| Research for Ms, Mcletchie re:
. e | -Gahrial : applicable test In ant(-Si APP matlons _
| 3/26/2027.] 08 Czop $10040 |0 whether public interest Is the same | o000
| 85 public cancern, N
- Gabrlel ) Research anti:SLARE. statute and finish
3f17/2017 [ 0.4 o 510060 | writing fosthote comparing NV and CA | $40.00
Crop . :
shatutes.
3!19!?0,1_:7 23 t:,glpe. + 3175.00 | Edit anfffsmPP motian to dismiss, 8402,50
5 | Eddit declaration in.sugpport of Antl-
3/20/2012 4.9 Allna Shell ] $350.00 | SLARP mation, Per Ms. Mcletchie's $665:00.
o ' vegucst, cdit Ant-SLARP motlan,
_ NN Margarat | . Divect work on AntFSLARP motlon; ta :
; %/20}2 017__ .'3 70 Meletchis 5_&5{}0” ‘yeview and revise drafts, . £1;350.00
' g _ Draft additional sectlon for Anti-5LaPe |
{ 3/20/2017 | 0.7 Alina Shelf | $350.00 | regarding historical backiround ré 545,00
_ - opening procegdings.
' N l.eo . Contlhue editing antl-SLAPP motionta | ..o o
3/20/2017 1 3.9 Wolpert $175.00 istulss. .-bﬁa 2,50
' _ Lo _ | Edit br, Sansot's declaration for _
372042017 | D8 Wo $175.00 | incluslon with ant-SLAPE motion to 5140.00
olpert
: . disrnlss.
' Fdlit most recent draft:of Steve Sanson
declaration, Review exhibits 1o
1 3f21/2017 | 1.1 Alina Shell | 5380,00 | declaration with Ms. Buréhfield to £385.00
address gaps and errors, Discuss see
: . - with Ms. MclLetchie and Mr. Wolpert. )
3/21/2017 | 3.2 | m‘:ﬁfﬁe $450.00 | Continued work an stt-SLAPP motion. | $1,410.00
o e L | Continue editing aull SLAPP-motlon to |
B/21/2007 | 2.8 i ' 5175.00  |.dismiss, implementin Ms. Mcletchie 5490.00
: 1 Walpert B
| .. - _comhents.
Page 0 0f 21
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'3’2.1/2017 3 | Wolpert $175.00 to dismlss $525.00
._ . 1 pharan Jrapare . exflbits In sUppart of Anti- .
i 4 h E
A / '/ -2'01? 04 | Burchfisld S10.00 _SLARP motion to disifiss. _ 36000
3/27{2017 2 | wolpert 51?_5._00 Edit anﬁ‘_SLAF_'r_’ m.u_t.u.)l} to dismiss. 4350.00
_ e | s ssist with finding fill case cites for e
B/za/zm? 0.1 Alina Shell 5359_.90 {nclusion I anthSLAPP motion, sab.up
. P Margaiet [ i o aniB ek . :
3/28/2017 | 3.4 McLotehie 445000 | Revisiohs ta Anti-SLAPP Motion, $1,530,00
| Locate template matioao file under
§eal for Mr. Wulpertto use in drafting
o e - fsraiss, Review and respond | oo
| 3/28/2017 | 0.2 - $250.00 motlon to d }$70.00 °
_f:}_[?ﬁf. 1710 Alina Shell | 535000 11 amail from: M, Meteichle regarding _57'.3 0o
-issucs pertalmng ta anti~SLAPP
_ muiiohs.. )
' Gabriel _ Review and cite check Spadial Mot ion
B[44/2017 } 2.3 i 410000 | to Dismiss pursuant to Nev, Rev. Skat, | 5730.00
- | = ALGGR
fon i _ Leo Edit anh-SLAPP otlonto dismissand |} ¢,00
' 3)‘ 28/1017 | 2.5 Wolpert $175.00 draft motioh tu file ynder seal. | $487.50
Finalize exhibits end dectarations re
Anti-SLAPP motian. Prepsfe Wbtion to
Pharan file exhibit 13 under seal, Prepare table
3f28/2017 | B.1 Burchfield $150.00 [ of contents and table of authorities re  +f 5765.00
: i sarrie:. File and serve/mail Ami-SLAPP
| motion, motiun to file uader seal
_ _ | {exhibit 13 and declarations.
; e | Leo | Begin drafting replies 1o oppositlonsto | .
3/30/2017 | 2.3 __chl_pert : 5175’(_3_0' | motlun to dismiss and miption to strike ¥402.50
' o Pharar { Review recert plaatlings inAbrams v, o
1 8/30/2037 | DA Burcthl q £450.00 * | Schiigidér matter; caléndar actordingly; #1800
: |7 emalf filanstampcd ropies o ligat, _
. e | s Leo ' .| continue drafting reply te upposition to _
| 3} 31,2'01?_ 24 | Wolpert. .5_1?5.0[1 motion to dismiss. _EB? A0
; ' Leo _ Confer with Ms, Mcletehle e reply o
4f4j2017 (43 T 417500 | opposition to motion to disiiss, $752,50
Wolpart T - .
L cantinue drafting raply.
Page 10 0f21



ajaf2017 | o,

to seal (.73)

0L 1 3450:00 Chenk status nf ﬂnngs 54500
afafa07 0.2 MCLE‘uJ)iE . '545{190” Re‘spnn::l t_c,n cllentig1quiry._ - -_5_90.00 -
: : Margarst : . .
4472017 |04 ‘Micletchie $450.00 | Direct work on reply, 41£0.00
Py . s'_L::E} : N Ad"d‘iﬁonal attention to reply to -
4/5{2017 105 Walgert $1?5'C_'U | vbposition to mution to dismiss. #87:50

AT N Margaret |, theck deadline for plaintiffs torespoid |-
4/5/2017 | 02 Melsichie | *00% | o anti-SLAPP motion, 390,00
e Leq Continue drafting rEp[l,Ho opposition to | 4,
.4,’8{2()17 0.8 Wolpert $175.00 | motion to dismiss. 515?.50
: Lt e o | Continue drefting reply to opposTtion to { ..
4/13/20%7 | 0.8 Wolpert »175.00 | motlon to dismiss. $140.00

_ . Margaret 1 Attentinn 1o SAQ; eview same.and
Afaafao1y |82 ATRATER $450,00 - | enmziiswith. opposing counsel;update | 490,00
Mcletehie Al
10 cllent;
- Review uppositian to anti-SLAPP
522017 |25 ca 517500 | motlon to dismiss, resedrch regarding | $487.50
- -| welpert
, _ _ : o counter-arguments. _ _
i | | Margaret . Attention to work an reply to amnibus e
5/7/2017 |04 Mcletchle 3150.00 opposition, $180,00
PR P T sume e . | Research and draft rnotion to dsmiss | eore o
5{101'201? 3.5 Wbiper't' | 5:!.?_5;00 appeal o . $61250
irim g Leo: Resasrch and drafl tephr to o g
51 Mﬁm? 1.2 _ Wnlpert $175.00 _ upposnt!nntn mmmntmudl _ _5%1000
: " ' 1. _ Fdit reque-;t to-unseal Exhibit 18 to -
sfasfaold | 0.7 ) 5 350. 523458
5fas/e0l; _0.7 _Ajina hell | $350.60 anti-SLAPP motion Lo disnilss. " $245.00
_ Read Anti-SLAPP uppmlﬂun RevTew
15f25/2007 [ 2.7 Alinashell | $350,00 | gases dited in opposition and research | $945.00
' : |additional cases. Begin drafting reply.
| Cantiniti working on raply to
1, . Leo e opposition to 12b5 mution to Hismlss A
: 2017 | 2. . 8175 : 4407 50
5/ 25.” ey _‘a 3 Wolpert #175.00 (1.5}, reswrite reply to now-upposition 402
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1 5f35/2017

Margarat
Mcletchie

$450.00

Revise feply to motlan to seal re Saiter

' documents. Draft reply 150 Motioh to
Strike. Revise teply re T2{k}(5) drafl,

4m0400

5/26/20117

4.7

Alinyg Shall

£350.00

Attention to reply to-opposition to anti-
SLAPP metion to dismiss; draft sections
regardiyig what eonstitytes a pullic
interest and address Plaintifs’
arpument re "republication.”

{ $,685.00

| Bfaef2017

0.n

Wargaret

{ Meletchie

54506.00

Work on repiy; follow up fe- deadline
Fot samg.

5405.00

5/26/2017

0.2

Pharan
Burchfie|d

$150.00

Finalize, fite, ard serve {electronic and

1 mail} Defendants Steve W. Sanson and

Vetetans 10 Palitics International, Inc.'s
Request to Unseal Cxbibit 13 to thelr
Spedial Motlon to. Dismjss Pursyant to
Nev. Hev. Stat, § 41,660 (anti-SLAPP).

430.00

5430/2017

1;4 )

Alina Shell

| $as0.00

Research for replv 1o opposition to
:motlon to dismiss re vetification of
facts.

545000

5fA0/2017

1.8

Alina Shelt

$350.00

| Expeind sccljon inreply to apposlilon to

‘motion to dismiss e failure to state a
claim for defarmation.

4630.0D

5/30/2017

1.2

1 Alina Shell

4350,00

Attention ta respanse to argument in
Plaintifis’ opposition tg Anti- SLAPP
regarding right to limited discovery,
Reviaw section in ppposition m linited

: discovery. Legal research re sane. Draft
.sectipi.

$420,00

1 5/30/2017

2.8

Alina shell

LA50.00

| Resume drafttng replv to oppuosition to-

Ant-SLAPP motion: re-read upposition.
section regarding publication. Research
argurents n opposition, Re-draft
setlioh on republicetion. Review
drafted argunients re Anti-SLAPE

eleients and emall to Ms. Mcletchie, . |

$980.00

5/30/2017

- 5/30/2017

fen
Wolpert

517500

Edit ard finalize amnibus repiles to

‘motions to distnlss, motlon to strike,

$350.00

38

Margaret

Mcletchie

$450.00

Editing and revisiig of reply. Circulate
ta clfent. Attention ta motion for

41,710.00

BXCESS PAgEs.
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Fmalnze (prnnf fnrmat ::raate tablps uf
rontentsand tahles of autheritles), file
and serve/mali VIPI Defendants’
s Phardn ~ |‘Omnibus Reply to: (1) Plaintiff's o
530/2017 | 23 Burchiield 4150.00 Opposition to Specia_} Meotlon to $345.00
' Pisrniss Pursuant to Nev. Rev. Stat.
41660 (AnlI~SLAPP), and {2} Plaingft's
‘Opposition to Mation te Dismiss and
I Countermotion tor Attorney's Fees, |
Finalize; file, and safve/mail Reply to
e Pharan : . Plaintiffs' Dppaartmh 10 Motion to o
5/30/2047 | 0.2 Burchfield $150.00 Strike and Dppusitrun lo Plaintiff's | $30.00
| Countermation for Attothey'sFees. | |
- : Pharat : - Draft, nco fporate Ms; Meletehie's '
5/30/2017 | 0.5 Burchfield $150.00 | edits, file, and servefmail Matlon for | $75.00
' Fxcess Pagos e Omalbus Reply,
Craate hard-copy courtesy coples of
. _ _ pharan -entira brizfing to Hoan rai_bla ludge _
5/31/207 | O& Surchfiold | $150;00 | Leawitt In preparation of upesming §120,00
ST motions hearing, Direct Ms. Lopez
{admin) to delivery to Departnient 13,
_ ‘Dropped off three binders of Motionto
1 - Admifn~ igeis Regichol
__ B/1/2017 | 04 Adsin ssan Juvhce Center: 200 Lewis Ave, las
' : Vegas, MV, 89101 depariment 12,
| Pharan _ Email client fite-stamped copies ol
| 8fif2017 | ga Burehiielg | $150-00 récent pleadings m_Ahmm:. v
- Assist M. Mcl.etchie In preparing for
6/5 hearing by chiarting ou,
| Leo ! summarizing and gathering duotes |
&/af2017 |53 Wolert 1 5175.00 | from cases relavant to arguments, $927.50
: charting out how to.arguethat each
allepodly defamatory statement ks won
. . . | gctionable,.
. ; Margaret - .. Hearing ptopatation. Hednew all : .
. 6[4_/2;‘1_’7 1l 8.2 | M nlétc.h e $450.00 \mate?_iallsjﬂtid jirepare outline. $3,690.00 :
N iMargaret | Prepare for heating; attend : ',
| 8/5/2017 | 44 Mecletchie | $450,00 heafing/afgua. I i $1,980.00
Pape 13 ol21
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6/6/2017

0.8

Matgaret

aret | epco 60
nMcLletchie 54500

.Preliminary review of Plaintffs’
-suPpiemema'l opposttion, Ressarch e

$360.00

| a7r2017

Alina Shell

#350,60

Read 5L1]')p]lin|li|1t to Plalnuffﬁ; tmnibus
oppasition, Draf} initial pértion of
response. Emall fo-Ms. McLatehie,

4350.00

| Bf7F2017

2.1

Margaret

Melatchie

5450,00

Review and analyze supplemental
opposition. Wark on supgleinental

‘veply addressing: (1) SUpp: opp. filed by

Plaintifis; (2} issues re publication of

-Inass omalls. Chlent detlaration.

$945,00

6/8/2017

5.6

8/9/2017

03

Margnret
Meletchie

$450.00

Research and drafting of supp[emental
reply; review and edit.

$2,520.00

Alina Sheill

$350.00

‘Proofread responsc supp!emenl tu

aininibus opposition.

$105.00

B/af2017

3.4

‘Margarek

Meletchie

$A50,00

Further revising of supplpmentai reply;
add discussion re fexhibits/revise
declaration ré assertlon that Mr. Safter
requesled take-down,

$1,530.00

6/9/2017

Bharan
Burchfteld

$150.00

Finslize, file, and sewefmm[ VIPI
Defendants' Supplement to VIP]

| Detendants! Omnibus Reply to: (1)

Plaintiffs’ Oppasition to Special Metlon
ta Msmiss Pursuant to Nev, Rev. Stat,
41,660 (Anti-SLAPE); and [2) Plaintiffs’
Opposition to Motlon to' Dismiss and
Couintckmotion for Atterneys' Fees,
Meeting with client.

$150.00

£/12/201¢

0.4

Admin
Admin

89500

Urupped off: VIP1. Defeﬁ-ddnts
Sypplement to Vipl Defendants'
Omnibus: Reply ai {1) Plahitiffs’

' Opposition to Spicial Motion ke

Distrilss Pursuant Lo Nev, Rey, Stat
41.600 {Anti ~ SLAPP), aitl (2).Plaint!ffs’
Opposition ta Motion tg Dismiss and

-Cuuﬂtcrmorinn for Allorrieys’ Fees &t

the Las Vegas Regional Justice Center:
200 LewlgAve. Las Vegas NV, 89101

_ _departmtznt 13,

$10.00

67222047

0.2

Margaret

$450.00

|Attention to fee apiplication Issues.

590.00

vicLetchle

Page 14 of 21
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6,’22/ 2017 |

| 'vargaret

3450 an

t.wew minutes Calliwith elient. Take

$27000

RA000544

0& picletehic | | cal from r__epqr_tc__:r _ _
. N _ e | ‘Begin drafting proposed order granting N
B/27/2037 | 0.9 Alina:Shell | $350.00 antl-SLAPP mivtion to- dismiss. $315.00
6/28/2017 { 0.6 | Alina Shell | 5350,00 | Resume drafting progiosed order. $2:t'0.'0‘n'
g o | Matgarat ) Respond to apposing counsel request
o z%{‘_"._m o | Melgtchle _54?0‘00 rerevieworder, | $ 4500 ]
e,fza/zm 03 Margaret | ais0,00 | Emails with cheit; $135.00.
s'ﬁf29/_2017 0.2 | Mcletclne _ S450.00 | Etnails with client. N ' -'-$90;005.‘ o
R Margarct .| Attentian te prefiminaty wark on fees
6/28/2011 1 0.2 Meletchie | ~0 0 | inction, and researchre same, 390,00
N _ -Draft proposed order granting Vipl
T/3/2017 | 2 Alina Shell | 5350,00 | Defendants’ anti-SLAPP miotion to $735.00
s dismiss .. PR J—
| . I o o Incorporate Ms. Mcl.etchlesand vir,
| 7/3/2087 | 15 Allna Shefl | §350.00 Wolper s edits into propased prder. 3525.-.00_
| PerMs. McLetchie's request, expand
7f3j2017 |2 Alina Shall | $350,00 | proposed order grantlng anti-SLAPP 980,000
~ | motion ta dismiss, _
‘Leo 'Per Ms. Shell's reqjuiest, proclfread _
77342007 | 0S5 e $475.00 | order granting anti-SLAPP mation to | 387,50
. Walpoert i :
- 1 dismlss. )
Mér'"aret Direct Ms, Shell re expanding order,
7/3/2017 | 09 acg 345000 { Fmail-to counss! for Schngider, Emailta | $405.00
. Meclatchfe -
; o oppasing counsel,
| Made payment for trapscript [fune 5,
Adiiin |-2017 hearing) to Clark Courity _
7/5f2017 | 05 Admin $2500 | Treasurer, and LGM Transctiption 151250
' | Services at the Regieral Justice Centers
| 200 Lewls Ave, Lus Vegas, NV, 89101 ~
Review franscript of 6/27/17 hearing
. | - ori anti-SLAPP motion. Incorporate
732017 | 08 Alina Shell | $350.00 facts from transcript into propesed 3280.00
o | order grantiig arndi-SLAPP. motion. i
| _ Leo . Edit and proofread order granting - | .
=7/§f!.017 04 Wolpert $175.00 SLAPP motian to dismiss, | :S?D.DO
Pape 15 of21
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- ‘Margarat Revise draft pro pﬁs‘?ﬂ ord_f.:_r_- a_n_d_ T
7/5/2017 11 WeLotchie $450.00 | provide to €.l Potter, atid to onpasing £450,00
' caunsel.
| | pliara Finglize Peoposed Orderand letter fram . _
#{5/2037 (04 Burr hiield $150,08 | Ms; Mcletehle to Mr. Gilmore; send re | 560.00
S same. _
s europped_off letter address to Judge
Vot s . “Adigin. : uly, B, 2017 at the e ER
|Hee7 | 07 Admin | 2500 - -Regmna!]ust Center, 200 | Swis Ave, R17.50
) Las Vegas, NV, 89101, Deparimant 12,
Emalls and calt with opposing counsel;
L - Mdi'garet _ | Hoshy Giliniore; re extensian of deadilne _
efin17 103 NiELotchio $450,00 | tasybmil propesed order, Lditdralt [ $135.00
i Aetter ti chambers re same/ approve
| and sign. .
: “Finalize and. serifl (wa ernall) Ms.
o fharan - | | Meletehie's Intter 1o Honeratile WAEe | wnr e
e/20n7 | 0L surchfield | $150.00 ‘Leavittre ‘extenslan af tlme 1u submlt $15.00
' proposed order,”
N o ' Phifan _ ~ |:Pravide clisnt with coples of Mr. _
7/13/2027 | 0.2 1 Burchfteld 150,00 ;:G!lmores_gdq_ls w Ms. Meletchig's 51800
_ . spropiosed order. _
; “Review Mr; Glimore's redlines to draft
7/14/2047 | 1 alina Shell | $35000 | proposed order, £dit and send to Ms. $350.00
ticletchie Tor yeview.
Margaret | . Attentiqn ko jssues re proposed ofdey,
7{14/2017 | 0.3 MoLetchic £45000 | -edits from oppasing counsel. Review $195.00
‘same.
 Draftand send (hand-deliver and emall)
_ . Pharan _ fatter to Judge Leavitt with praposed _
7/14/2017 | 04 | Burchfield 8150.00 | order. Prepare proposed order to he 560,00
: ' ' -sulamitied 1o Coutt, Emall same to
_opposing counsel Fmall client ré sarme.
7/18/2047 | 0.2 gt?iga . 415000 | 000"
i : puisuantta RS 43, 670,
Page 16021
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..T'r'/:-!__()_f ‘017 | 0.5 32500

Admin -

Reglun al Jusuce Centm‘ Enn I_ﬂWlb Ave,
Lag Uegas, NV, 891{]1 Dppar‘rmpﬂt 1z,

P

i:ﬁ:: 'ﬂﬁoiv'l!n., Las. vEgas. NV 89102

Grder

7/20/2007 | 05 $2500

[ 1250

Admin

7/20/2017 | 0.5 Admin

$2500 LEW 8984593n|5h [“dge A\‘B, Las

Vegas; NV 85148,

412,50

Phnn_o ca]l_tq oo~ defeﬁdant counsr.-'l o

77202017 { 0.1- Alica Shell | $350.00

d aie ﬁ: F: m ntwn fﬂ r fees.

$35,00.

Red line Mr E]imore's m~draft Df

7/20/2017 | 6.4 Alipasneli | $350.00

email froin Mr Glimore.

414,00

' '7/20}'201? 0.2 ' ﬁﬂ{gtﬁ;ﬂ 5450,00 Aitcntlnn 1o stlpuiatmn

490,00

__?{24/2017 LTI Margaret | ¢1uh 50 ;-._ppmue' NEG.

$45,00

| Melatchie
o 1 Flle Order Granting VIt Defendants’
Sticefal Motion to Dismiss Pursuant ta
1 Mev, fiev. Stat, 41660 (Anti-SLAPP);
dratt, file;.and serve/mail Notica.af
Engry of Order re same; emall ¢lient re
sane,

: e | pharan -
7/2442017 } G Burchfietd 4150.00

$5p0.00

7/25]2017 | 0d Emails re deadline fof atiorney fee /

| Margarer. | .
: :;4 5600 other NRS awartl application,

| Metetehie |

| Picke ip Stipulatedand_[P_ 'ppsad]

Admm

| 7/26/20137:1 0.4 Adiin

$25.00

| 7/26/2017| 63 Pharan: | 95000 .

Burchfield 1 -re Bare; ‘il pdale caiendar deadll nas

_ | accordingly:
Marﬂaret. . '
Mctetchie

8 /q ‘{2017 ‘0.3, - $450:00- {ZaIIWIth Elianty

Page 17 of 21
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Margarek

Research Ferapplication .for.attnr'hey's

| documen’mtinn

Page 1R-0f21

RAD0C547

|rérfanaz 0.9 Mclotchic $AS000 | oo $405.00
N Gall with My 4. Fatter, dllerltion to
itong | Margaret o - eriting stipulatinn for e}{teusion o
8/7{2017. ) 03 MelLetchie | Sa50.00 - drafied. b\,' paralega k various - #135,00
= " colnmunications re sare;
B Picked up: Stipulation an: [Frqpase:l]
o ot | 1 Admin - der g the'las Vegas Regianal Justice _y
. 8/8/2017 | 0.2 Admiln F25.00 Canter: 200 1ewis Ave. Las Vegas, MV, $5.00
| 86101 Department12,
Propped off: Stipulation-and
ERPIECRI | admby. ] - [Propuseﬁ] Order atthe Las.\regas A
g/8f2017 | 0.4 | Admin $25.00 istice Canter: 200 Lawis Ave. 510,00
Las Vegas, NV, 892p1 Department 1
Picked up: Mr. Potter's signature fora
T Adrnln N stipulation'and [Proposed] Orderat o
8/8/2017 | 04 Adinin $25.00 Potter Levw: Offices; 1125 Shagow Ln, ¥10.00
' Las Vepas; NV 280102,
N Admin Plcked up:; Sﬂpulatlon and [Prcpused] .
8/8/2017 |04 Adimin $25.00 410,00
UPRPRTEI S “Admin o O'faéf"at B_ Eev'.l(ennady, LLP 898.4 o
8/3/2017 1 0.8 Adrin ¥25.00 Spanishi Ridge Ave, Las Vegas, NV F20.00 ..
B91i48.
) bropped off: Stiplilation : and
PIRFITSE R Admin TRy [Prupnsedl Drderatthe Las Veg::s P
Bfajro17 | 0.4 Adiin 53500 . 510,00
_ La" Vgg_s N
Phi ne ua!l wi
8/8/2017 | DA Alina Shell | $350.00 “$35.00 "
| same, .
g2 /o017 16 Margaret | 4. o | Emmil froli _.ﬁdﬁ'iné_ﬁbﬁuﬁ_s'é.l;'fﬁﬁbwiuh e i
8" 8/2017 |04 MicLelchie S450.00. re‘extension. $45,00




Bf17/2037].

Adiiln

_ ':Order at the Las VEEas Reglonal Justice
| Ceniter: 200 hewls Ave, Las Vegas, NV,

837 {2047

01

Alina Shell

350,00

_ﬂqmi Uép'artmrinti?.’

: invoit:a far SPr\rh:es

| af17/2017

04

Pharan

Burehfield

8150.00

File StpUTaBin dng Order. Dyaf, fie,

and servefmail Notice of Entry of Ocder

| vé same, Update r_dlandar accordmgl‘,’,

| 8/21/2017°

5.2

Alina Shell

£350.00

| Attention to attorney’s fees motion:
legal yesearch regording appropriate

work to Include in reqtiest fees in Anti-
StAPP vases. Draft motion for
attorney's fees and diseuss satne with
Ms. MeLetchie, Confer.with CJ Poiter
regarding whether an additional
extenslon of tima is necessary in light

|.of Caf Potter's health issues. Email and
voicemail to Jogh Gilmore re same.

Review costs Ineurred in litigation far

inclusion in-iotion, Circulate to Ms:
MelLetchie ahd M, Welpert for review,

42,170.00

|:8f2zfrity

0.5

Adrmin

| Admin

S15.00

.+ Picked up: MAr, Palter's signatire at the
| Potter Law Office,

r Law ?5 Shadow Ln,
Las Vegas, NV.B or-the Stipulation
and [Propased] OFdér:

&f32/2007

Admii

| Admin

{ 425,00

| picked wp: S!gned Stlplllatmn and
(Proposed) at Bailey Kerinady: 2984
|'spanish Ridge Ave, Las Vegas, Ny

|| 89148

LA

| apesp2017

108

Admin
Adnilh

$35.00

| Dropped off: Stipulat
(| {Propased) Order
j “_Reginnai]ustice Cer _
I Las. Vegas, NV, BOA0T Depariment 12,

'the Las Vegﬂs

$15.00

Page 19021
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8/22/2017.) 0.2 1 Afina'shell | 435000 | fillng wotions pursuant_m:hfﬂ'i #1670 | $70.00
__ ) : Circutale Lo parties. '
8/22/2017 | 0.1 Margaret | wpes a0 | confer with Ms. Shell ie extension, . | $45.00
: _ e tchic .
' ) ' o Pfekant up: Stipufation am:l [Prnposﬁd}
| T Adrmin: « Drderthatthe Las Vegas Reg;cmat
8/31/2017 | 05 admin | 3259 [ustice Centers 200 Lewis Ave: Las $12.50
' ) | Vegas, NV, BQiGlDPpartment az.
: PR S Malgaret. o Reyview appraved order on sehedule for | .. o
8/31/2017 } 04 McLetchie $450.00 fees and cosis application. #4500
i i HIE Stipulatlon and Ordet {third
] Bhaish _ e_xl_* sio_n T atmrney:;fpps ' _
3/31/2017 1 0,3 Bi rchﬁeld 815000 apphcaucn) Draft, file, and ss*rvefr:\all $45.00
. Notjce of Entry of Order re same.
Updateualendarar.curdmgly.
P Pharan - | aqrq. o] b it fi R
8/1f2017 - j 0.1 | Burchield .$150.0l] Email o dignt. £15.00
: Phone call to Mr. Gllmote rcgard‘ng
gf11/201? | o1 | Mina Shell | $350:00 sett!ementstatement due ob /15, Left | 535,00
wvoicamall, _
Review and miake vevisions to motion
_ for attormney's Taes, Edit declaritlon in
8/11/2017 | 0.5 Afina shiell. | 435000 | support of Fees for Ws. Englaind's 5175.00
stgnature. Emall hoth tn Ms. Mcletchie
. | for review. ]
A Margaret . o P .
9/11/2017: :__g_._i Mclotenie | $450.00. | Approve notlcs of entry of order. 545,00
goia b WIRRATEE, | g | CONTEF vAlh NS, Shell ré assignmentta | .=
_-9/ 43/2017 101 { Meletchig F45000 setiiement judge. 3500
' . Margarst |, | Attention to warkfaraitnmeyfee
: 115 500, .
9/1142017 _1 . = McLet_{:hie__ 3450.00 application. _$6'?5 a0
_ _ ... Editﬂmeentryspreadsheetfor I
9{1?_/20%_7 0.9 { Adina shell 535000 incluslon in fes application, 5315_".700_
N B VI Edit dedaration for Mr. Sanson; Meet | o
: f{{ﬁ,’;ﬂg, 0.3 Afina Sheli“ 5350.0_0 with M. Sanson re same. $105.00
Page 70 uf 21




Al Shell

‘Additlonal edits te Ms. England's

e &

A R e

=

3 o
; 5 SRS
s z [

A
P2t R i
:-é‘.i_‘a‘}ﬁgﬁ’i N e T Tt

$4020.00

| a/12/2017 [ 03 4350.00 | declaration in supportof $105.00-

- attorney/paralcgdl rates. '

Revlse motlon fot attorhey’s fees and

1 8/12/2017 | 4.5 Alina Shell | $350.00 | costs. Compile exhibits. Finalize andfile £1,575.00
| T I 1 motion aind exhibits. B
I ‘Margaret- | . _ . _
9/123/2017 a2 Maletchia .$4_5_U.U_U Aﬁurney_fé?géiailcatlon ISBBD.UB
. A | {Leo- Edit and review costs/faes for attorney | .
_9/12/}'““ 25 Wolpert | ;175.00 fee application. $850.00

i

Al

"Gabrigl Gzop 152 £490.00-
Danield Lopez (Adin Adminy 9.5 | 524250
_Margaret Mcletchie 108.5 547,975.00,
Allha Shall E55 519,425.00

Leo Wolpert 10B.5 151898750
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Potier Law Ofikcs - Personal Injury Lawyers in Las Vepas (702} 827-1144 Page L of 3

P(}rlerR il A potke il ces, o o o 9

LAWY OFFICES

Hurt in an Accident?

recpwpred millans of dollars for oue clienes!

What Our Clients are Saying

We are 1 pereanak lnjury (2w finm that focuses an our clioms best inensts, We are foc e She megs s Choneys wiea ust Lok to settie cases as
quictdy as poss/hle We Iank at the valie a caze desarves and then work tiroasly 1o oresure you gel the bersfits you desenee after belnn Infared,

Erarsazal Infury Security and Pallee Mlaennduct
W [l LB se wihn haye hern Injured $oe the actleas of anather. We Wo el the police acculmtaligg for thele mdseandiert and
Futlge pnafal @ rec o e foam [a3ires that weare the direct £ause af mistrzatmank of those whc were feaeralmt or suspected of eelmes.
smngngie Mse's negllgeace or malics. We ersure the preges ose of Mboe was aghpalie and peogle's vl

rghts are nak vinlaged,

RADOCS5Z

https:iwww polierlawollicos.comd 1072772017



Potter Law Offices - Personal Injury Lawyers in Las Vegas (702) 827-1 |44

Papge 2 of 3

Potter Law - Attorneys on Your Team!

Wlen you are injured by the actions ar neglect of somecne, yoll teead someans on yaur
teiam, [termeering from an 2ecigent shopld he waur snly joi. Obr sy#stem tan nften makes
1he vt I faet like they ane doing searethinn wrang whea they ane seeking o hold thase
responalhle accounkable, We sre here to win you every dollar vl deserse, hacausa if yag
don't get pald, we don't gzl pald, We are troby 3 parteership and we look out Bor aur
cHents hast inzenests, Give Uy o cill bk with a v Fire WIED 30 wears of axparianca
In persanal fnfucy.

Why Potter Law Offices

w301 Years of Exparieno W Mo SEaepliss Mights

& Pemonal Injury Specladises o Host Rasults

" Expor Negotdors & Hinkly Aespeched

W Carlng Aftornays o Mo lnlgaent

o Wide Experleiiie b Cases WF  Arnrring Commanicatian

What to Expect When Working With Potter Law Offices

We believe in timoly commedinisatloe
ety yal and oor actorneys, e
ara availakle For o, ther aftnrneys
talk to vou and cxptala wleie Yo

Lask 3t ab durlrg every staga of
e aiathan,

hitps:/fwwnw.potterlawolfices.com/

W vtk with yau, ga owear 3t Ehe case
details, Fael anck waer il story. We
hefp you mnderstand 1t (Bik5 a5 well
an [he: pearentlal revands, At thiz poinl
we put Im3ether a gameplan for your
case with deacdllues nqkf estact
| nfouration S0 ya Can stay fvaleesdt

al all shages of yaur case

CONTACT U5

RAQ00553

We ficip otr clhenls win hilg swards.
Attarneys wha a0 afeaid Lo ta trlag
will selte cases for pennees on the
dolisr. We o wiml 15 lest faryay and
your Levad ones basuc e the facts of
Lhe case, Lur conHeitment. B woar is e
help wob et Wit I3 passible given
tha facte of yaur cese,

1042772007



Puller Law Offices - Personal njury | awyers in Las Vegas (702) 827-1144

Fage 3 of 3

Carud abouk your Fiture? We are Siere [ SUppart mambers of our commenity whe have had bad thinns happen te thom. Tl owr offlves o get
a free phone rersudtation. Engaging o consultarlen does not copstiiute an atrorney clicnl reslsit|emehln, We are hure o help woe get the

Juslice you desene.
$125 Sharlaw Lare Sulte 200
Lo Wenas, MY B9E0L-1514

Mane Fmeall

Yaur nam= : Yol enall
Yaur Message : - o
¢ Vaer message

POTTER

LAW OFFICES

Home thitpfpoteedawniflces.comft - Firm eyl RS natterlawktines.contAfrm/
Practice ATESs HMLpssArenatieTlanaffices comfinactlca-areasf)  Blag (hitpstfrew potteraweffioes com/bing/

Lnedact s et pecffuesesy. pred Lis o | S s comcomtactd

COPYRIGHT M7 - Prtter Law OF Ices - ALl Rights Resarvad

W (hecps v lwitiercamy o fitpswanfacabnakcomy  Ga{hlpsiplus gongle com}

RAGDO554

hittpstiwww. potterlawo flices.com/

12772017
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Las Vegas Personal Injury Law Firm § Potter Law { MTices Paga 1 of 3

POFEW FEIER {httpsyAwww potterlawoifices.coms}

LAW OFFICES

000

Potter Law Offices is a highly speciatized law firm staffed with experienced,
aaqressive, and gualified trial attorneys and legal professionals. We provide superior
legal services to individuats, with an emphasis on representing those with personak
injuries, those accused of a crime, and those with seripus brain, spinal and orthopedic
injuries. We are dedicated to protecting every client’s legal rights,

Since our firm's founding in £578, we have successfulty represented thousands of
clients in Nevada and elsewhere. We have steadily expanded our legal expertise in
various areas and our ability to provide the services needed by our clients. We are AV-
rated — the highest rating given for legal ability and ethical standards — by the
Martindala-Hubbell Law Directaory.

Afl of our attorneys are active in professional organizations and civic affairs.

Fotter Law Offices offers a FREE phene consultation. Call our office, and one of our
qualified attorneys will discuss your legal questions with you. In most civil cases, our
leqgal fees are paid on a contingency basis. If our attorneys do not recaver for yot —

there is no fae.

Potter Law Offices is a Unian Privilege Legal Services participant, offering AFL-CIO
mermbers, and their families, legal expertise in the areas of personal injury,
nrofessionat negtigence, civil rights, Criminal Defense, and wrongful death.

CONTACT US

RADQOH56
https:ifwww poitcrlawottices.com/firm/ 10/27/2017



Las Vegas Personal Injury Law Firm | Potier Law (Offices

Papc 2 of' 3

Scared about your future? We are here to support members of gur community who

have had bad things bappen to them. Call our offices to get a free phone consultation.

Fngaging in a consuttation does not censtitute an attorney client relationship. We are

here to help you get the justice you deserve.
1125 Shadow Lane Suite 100

Las Vegas, NV 89102-2314

Name Email

YOLE 1aime L. Your email
Your Message '

i Your message

L] NE ."-: 1_]
1 = F :. L 1 ¥
- — 'm L S A
- L R L el O SRR
i :.tljg,l '
[N LV B TR ¢
L}
—
—

COPYRIGHT 2017 - Potter Law Offices - All Rights Reserved
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hitps:/fwanw polterlawottices.com/[imm/
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Eas Yegas Personal [njury Law Fiem | Poller Law Offices

,{httpsmﬂmw.twitter.mm} f {https:/Awww facebook.com)

G +{httpsy/plus.google.com)

RA000558

https:wwwe. pollcriawoitices. com/firm/
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(1) Veterans In Politics International - Posts Page | 026
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{1} Veterans In Politics bsternationsl - Posts Page 2 of 26
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Steve Wollson & Reuben D'Silva to appear on the Veterans In Poliles video Talk-show

http:/fweh-extracl.constantoontact.com/fy Lisocial_amnotation?permalink_uri=2Zg7ycbB&i...

| waeesf

Steve Wolfson & Reuben D'Siiva

to appear on the Veterans In Politics

video talk-show
Call into the show (702) 685-8380

DEMOCRAT for U5, CONGRESS]
DISTRIGT L
Tagethor We Cen

* *g
Juandax Pooemos

Reuben D'Silva candidate
for Congressionat District
also a US Marine

Steve Wolfson Clark County

Diastrict Attorney

Veterans In Politics proudly anhounces that Steve
Wolfson Cluk County District Attorney and Reuben D'Silya
candidate for Congressional District 1 also a TS Marine, both will

RAD00587
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appear as a special guests on the Veterans In Politics internet
video talk-show Saturday October 21, 2017,

FIND OUT MORE

Listen to the
Veterans in
Politics
Talk-Show every
Saturday from
14:080-15:00
(2:00pm-3:00pm L g,
PT) on World .
Wide Digital
Broadcasting
Corp.

The VIP Talk-Show is a frusted scurce of information. For
more than & decade, Steve Sanson, Jjm Jonas and co-hosts
Brittany Nicole, Mantis Toboggan and guest co-

host Christina Ortiz have informed the listeners about
important local and national issues. Net only do they discuss
major nationat issues, but they also bring public’'s attention to
multipte local issues affecting our community that other news
saurces choose to ignore. Past guests are politicians,
candidates running for public office, crganization leaders,
published authors, business owners and citizens. VIP's
involvement in local affairs has led to investigations of multiple
government agencies and cortupt individuals. VIP received
special recognition and multiple awards from government
officials and non-profit organizations.

If you would like to be a guest on our show, please call or
e-mail us.

Cartact Us at 702 283 5088

RAQD0O588
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Show Archive on Waorld Wide
Degital Broadcast

We are proud to announce that

our website familycourtwar.com
is now live.

Page 3 of 14

We are glade that we arc not the only ones that see a major problem

within the Clark County Family Court System:

Click & Read order Reversad and Remained belown

Clark County Family Court Judge Jennifer Elliott was taken to
the judicial weodshed by the Nevada State Appellate Gourt.

Nevada Attorney Scott Holper is suspended from practicing

law!

RAQ00589
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Al of you Eorr{i_;ﬁmi'awye?;in Clark County Family Court that uses
your influence, by way of friendship, staius in the community and
money to influence judges, We are coming after you!

Apparently Judge Bryce Duckworth cannot relate to litigants
in Family Court:

RAD00580
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Family Court Judge Bryce Duckworth said we only lock for
disgruntied litigants. Who wouldn't be disgruntled when you take
their children? | wonder how he would be if his children was taken
away?

Disabled Vet Educates Voters and Gets Slammed By
MSM

Click anta link below:

https://www.bitchute.com/video/DOK1LGC ddsmaA/

Should the word "GOD™ hang over the bench of
a Family Court Judge?

RACOG591
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We are a firm believer in God. Do we not have {aws that
separate Church from State? Should we have the words "In
God We Trust" in a Family courtroom hanging above a
judge's bench? Family Court Judge Mathew Harter is the only
Judge so far that has this sign hanging above his bench. Is
this appropriate? If your belief is any other religion that dces
not have the word "God" in it would you feel comfortable in
that courtroom? We are not debating the word "God" beaing
used, but we don't feel God should be used in a courtroom
that has divorces and the removal of chiidren from loving
parents. Is this God witl?

War Declared On the Clark County Family
Court System

Nevada's Secret Court's

RAODO592
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To learn more click here

Listen & Watch the Interview of Last Week's Show:

i IVE every Saturday from 2-3PM Pacific Time.

RADCO593
hilpiveh-extract constanicontact.comdv Usocial_annotationfpermalink._ uri-2g TycbBéi... 104272007
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Veterans In Polities proudly announces that James Dean Leavitt

candidate for Las Vegas Justice of the Peace Department 1,
Banny Tarkanian candidate for United States Senate
Representing Nevada and Christina Gruber a victim from the
Las Vegas Strip Mass Shooting

(Click onto the video below)

RADD0594
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[ Prara g e
L .p"mrnh;-ﬂl.rh.u.l' R

Please contribute to Veterans In Politics in an effort in helping
us to continue our mission by Exposing Corruption, Champion
Veterans Rights, and Educating the public on candidates

running for elected office: go to www veteransinbolitics.org and
click onto our PayPal Page or at our PO Box 282117/ Las

Vegas, NV. 89126

RADDOS95
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0]

We Are A Government Watchdag!

Whetr we see zomething wiong wa
speak upf We need your help to lix
major probfeme in cur fFamify cauds.

& Judges ordering vaterans to use their disability benelits to pay spousal supporl in
viglation of federal and state laws.

& Judges ardering parests ta pay for overpriced therapists— who cost multiple fimas
what they should cost, ead 1hen hold children hostage until the biR ig paid,

@ Judges comacting fawyers with apen caseg in front of them and asking for up Lo
470,000 in campaian contriBtione, failing 1o “avoid the appearance of
impropricty” as required by their ethics obligations.

& Judicial conflicts of interesls and constitutional righis vielarians ahound.

And that's just the “short list!”

Nevada was rated the fifth most corrupt state i the npation,
Get invalved! Bacome a Court Qhserver, foin sur protests
and help us fix these abuses against Nevads familiss.

Gall: Steve Sanson 2t 702-283-6080

Email: vipipresident@es.com

Gotu aur wehbsite, donate; veteransingolitics org of famflyeouitwiareom

1 {ke and fotlow us on Faceboolt;
War Declared On Clark County Famlly Courl System

RAD00597
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' For Today's News

Get YCHJRNEWS here

RAQ00598
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PLAZA HOTEL & CASINO

SATURDAY, FEBRUARY 10TH
DINNER: 5:00PM

Sponsorship Opportunities, call or text

702-576-5585

Ersath VIPLPrsideni@cs.com

Qur YouTube Channel

RACQ059%
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WAR declared on Clark County
Nevada Family Court System

S O

UPCOMING EVENTS

WEBSITE NEWS GOALS AND VALUES OFFICERS CONTACT US

Veterans In Politics International Inc.
702-283-8088
devildog1285@cs.com
www . veteransinpolitics.org

SIGN UP FOR EMAILS

Confirm that you like this.

Click the "Like" button.

RA000600
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BRYCE C. DUCKWORTH
DIFTRICT JUDGE

FaAMLY DIVIZION, DEPT. Q
LAS YEGEAS, HEVADR B

Electronically Flled
/512017 317 PM

Steven D. Grierson
GLERK OF THE CO
ORDR &W_A A
DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
JRINA ANSELL, )
‘ )
Plaintiff, )
) .
V. ); CASE NO. D-15-521960-D
) DEPT NO., Q
DOUGLAS ANSELL, )
)
Defendant. ) Date of Hearing:  August 30, 2017
) Time of Hearing:  2:00 p.m.
ORDER OF RECUSAL

This matter came on for a hearing before this Court on August 30, 2017, The
matters before the Court included:

(1) © Non-Party, Veterans In Politics International, Ing, and Steve Sanson’s
Motion to Quash Subpoena Served on Verizon Wireless (Jul.26, 2017);

(2)  Non-Parties Steve Sanson, Veterans In Politics Intcrnational, Inc., and
Sarson Cotrperation's Motion to Quash Subpoena Duces Tecum and
Deposition Subpoena Served on Sweve Sansor on July 22, 2017 (Aug, 4,
2017); and

(3)  This Court’s Amended Notice of Rescheduling of Hearing and Setting
Calendar Call (Aug. 28, 2017).

Associated maotions and papers were considered and reviewed by the Court,
including requests for attorney's fees and Plaintiff's Motion to Compel (Aug. 10,
2017). The discovery issues previously were assigned (o be heard by the Discovery

Commissioner on August 20, 2017. The Discovery Commissioner, however, recused

RA000602
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and the matter was placed on this Court’s calendar on the above-referenced date.
Plaintiff did not appear personally, but was represented by het attorney, Marshal
Willick, Esq. Detendant did not appear personally, but was represented by his
attorney, John Jones, Esq. Steve Sanson appeared personully and with his attorney,
Anat Levy, Esq.

As previously noted, this Court reviewed a multitude of papers filed by and on

e 2 ) & Un R e W e

behalf of Plaintiff and Mr. Sanson or Veterans In Politics Intemational (hereinafter

[y
{—]

referred to individually and collectively as “Mr. Sanson”) in preparation for the hearing.

—
b et

This Court’s preparation included review of the Omnibus Supplemental Declaration

i
(=

of Steve Sanson in Support of; Motions to Quash Subpoenas Duces Tecum Served on

[y
i

Verizon Wireless and Steve Sanson and Deposition Subpoeena Served on Steve on July

==
th

22, 2017; Motion for Attorneys Fees (Aug, 22, 2017) (hereinafter referred to as Mr.

—
~1 SN

Sanson’s “Sworn Declaration™). ‘Therein, Mr. Sanson described his off-the-record

[a—y
= -]

communications with this Court about this matter, Upon reviewing Mr. Sanson’s

-
A=

Sworn Declaration, this Court determined that it should recuse from any further

| ]
1 —]

proceedings in this matter. This determination is based on the findings stated on the

ke
[\ T S

record at the August 30, 2017 hearing and additional findings stated herein.

o]
W

It is undisputed that Defendant designated Mr. Sanson as 2 witness. Moreover,

)
=9

although Mr. Jones argued it was unlikely, Defendant could not definitively rule out

| S
& th

the possibility that Mr. Sanson might be called as a witness in future proceedings. It

]
-1

also is undisputed that Mr. Sanson made specific reference to this case in a

28

arves ¢, puckwosrr || communication directed at this Coutt off the record. In fact, this Court scheduled an
CIATRIST JUDGE

FARNLY DIVISION, DEPT. Q

LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 23101 2
/ RAO00603




immediate hearing in May 2017 to address Mr. Sanson’s ex-parte communication with

the Court.! Mr. Sanson’s (iling of his Sworn Declaration, however, was the first

. instance in which this Court became aware that Mr, Sanson had stated in writing the
nature of his communications with the Court.
This Court noted that it was unaware of any legal authority that would excuse

someone from a deposition who had been designated as a witness in the matter. This

1
2
3
4
5
0
7
8
9

10 Court. also noted its concern that the Subpoena Duces Tecum served on Mr. Sanson

111} was overbroad and should be narrowed significantly, Because, however, this Court

12 || recognized the conflict created by Mr. Sanson’s Sworn Declaration, the Court did not
13
i4
15
16 In Mr. Sanson's Sworn Declaration, he acknowledged that he asked the
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

24

' At the May 17, 2017 hearing, this Court disclosed Mr. Sanson’s communications with
25 the Court, This Court also noted for the record the nature of the Court’s relationship with Mr,
26 Sanson in the past. This has includeé this Court’s endorscrent by Veterans in Politics as a
candidate for office and his prior professional communications about gencral issucs {including
27 {| Mr. Sanson repeatedly stating that he believed this Court should serve as the presiding judge
in the Family Division). At the time of the May 2017 communication, Mr. Sauson was aware
28 || that Iitigation beforc the Court should never be discussed. Thus, any communication about

BRYCE ¢. DuCKWORTH| | a specific case was completely unexpected,
DISTRET JNDOE .

rule on the-discovery motions and determined that the Court’s recusal from this matter

was appropriate.

Court off the record: “Why do you allow Marshal Willick to get away with so much

i

FAMILY DRASIDN, DEPT, O
LAE VEGAS, HEVADA 83101

3
RAQ00604
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HRYCE C. DUCKWORTH
DISTRICT JUDGE

FAMILY BIVISIDN, DEPT Q
LAS VERAY, NEVADA BI 101

PRSI RRRIEEA

crap in Doug Ansell’s case?”” For sake of completeness, the text messages and
telephone communication between Mr. Sanson and the Court took place as follows:

* On May 11, 2017 at 8:20 p.m., Mr. Sanson texted: “Judge I need to
speak to you.”

®  OnMay12, 2017 at 6:52 a.m., the Court texted Mr. Sanson: "What do
vou need to talk about?”

® On May 12, 2017 at 9:29 a.m,, Mr. Sanson responded with: “Call me at
your convenience or we can grab a cup of tea.”

» The Court called Mr. Sanson on May 13, 2017, After prefatory remarlcs
that included M. Sanson declaring that this Court should be the
presiding judge in the family division, Mr. Sanson, without prompting,
asked: “Why do you allow Marshal Willick o get away with so much
“crap” in Doug Ansell’s case?”

*On a number of oceasions, this Court has lamented that both parties have engaged in,
to borrow Mr. Sanson’s term, “crap” during this case, This Court repeatedly has chastised both
sides for their practice of hyperbole and exaggeration, Mr. Willick hag almost incessantly
argued that this Court has allowed Defendant (Mr. Ansell) to get away with “crap” without
repercussion. Both Mr. Willick and Mr. Jones are adept at selectively handpicking those areas
of perceived wrongdoing of the other side and advocating through Lheir inyopic lenses. On Mr.
Jones' part, this was exemplified during the August 30, 2017 hearing through his argument that
the Court had given Plaintiff a “free pass” with respect 1o her alleged violation of the Order o
Scal Records (Oct. 16, 2015) (hereinafter referred to as the “Sealing Order”). ‘The Sealing
Onder drgfted and submitted by Defendant (Mr. Ansell), ordered that “all papers, records,
proceedings and evidence, including exhibits and transcripts of testimony in the above-entitled
mattet, be, and the same hereby are, sealed and shall not be opened to inspection excepr by the
parties and their artorneys, or when required as evidence in another action or proceeding.”
(Emphasis added), Mrx, Jures' argument in Court notwithstanding, this matter was adjudicated
by the Court. See Order (Aug. 30, 2016). Thus, the Sealing Order drafted and submitted by
Difendant (Mr. Ansell), did not prohibit the conduct about which Defendant complained. NRS

125,110 provides that the papers sealed “shall not be open to inspection cxcept €@ the parties
and their attorneys.” The Sealing Order prepared by Defendant changed the statutory language
and provided that the papers scaled “shall not be opened o inspection except gy the parties
and their attorneys.” Recognizing the error of his own drafting, Defendant (Mr. Ansell)
submitted a'second Qrder to Seal Records (Nov, 23, 2016). Mr. Jones knew these facts when
he lambasted the Court during the August 30, 2017 hearing for purportedly allowing Plaintilf
to violate a Sealing Order that did not proscribe the alleged conduct, Apart from these
examypes of “crap,” the Court has endured “crap” from both parties throughout this litigation,
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1
2 ® . After immediately terminating the call, this Court texted Mr, Sanson as
follows: “Please do not ever talk to me again about a pending case before
3 me. I hold you in higher esteem than that, I'm sorry to end the call so
4 abruptly, My integrity means too much to me than to be influenced by
others outside of the courtroom and it shakes the very core of our system
5 when anyone communicates with a judicial officer in this fashion. It
6 simply cannot happen. I know that you know that and I have always
trusted your judgment in that regard.”
7
* Mt, Sanson's immediate text response rcads: “You asked me a question
8 because of our relationship 1 gave you my honest answer, se you can
9 understand what dircction we are headed.”
10 This Court scheduled a hearing immediately (heard on May 17, 2017) to
1y . o e bt '
disclose the improper communication. Based on My, Sanson’s testimony on August
12
13 30, 2017, he admitted that his communication with the Court was not intended to
14 || relay specific fuctual information about the Ansell case. When offered the opportunity
154110 provide-, specific examples of “crap” perpetrated by Mr. Willick (such as a
16 -. . .
miscalculation by Mr. Willick, a fabricated fact, ot some other specific example of
17
18 “ctap”), Mr. Sanson had nothing specific. As such, the only parpose of his
19 || communication with the Court was to influence and intimidate the Court through a
20 corrupt communication outside of court.
21 _
27 Mr. Sanson could have limited his communication with the Court to a general
accusation that Mr. Willick “gets away with crap,” and left it at that.® If Mr. Sanson’s
23 14 y P
24 {|sole motivation was merely to attack Mr, Willick in general and not to influence the
25
26 e . _— , e .
Rased on the papers filed herein, this Court is aware that litigation is pending between
271 |Mr, Willick and Mr. Sanson. This Court’s familiarity with thig civil matter is limited to the
disclosures contained in the papers filed in the Ansell matter, The animosity resulting from
28 |\ this civil litigation is palpable. Nevertheless, this animosity is not an excuse to attempt to
BAYCE C. puckwoRTH| [ manipulate and intimidate this Court — particrlarly in regards to a specific case.
DISTRICT JUDGEE
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Court about a specific case, he could have done so. Although such communication

remains impraper, it is more egregious that Mr. Sanson knewingly and intentionally
identified f)aug Ansell’s case. Tt also is significant that Mr. Sanson’s response was not
to offer an-apology, ur to assure the Court that he would refrain from doing so again.
Even at thé Auguse 30, 2017 hearing, Mr. Sanson remained unapo!ogetic-. In fact, his

demeanor and conduct was defiant, even lashing out at Mr, Willick to the point of

being admonished by the Court. Instead of apologizing to the Court, kis follow-up

—
—

communication was a veiled threat to the Court, This threat by Mr, Sansen, ag stated

—
(-

by Mr. Sanson and interpreted by the Court, was (o harass the Court and to hul

[y
Lad

baseless and defamatory accusations about the Court.

[y
F -

Mr. Sanson argues that his organization “exposes public corruption and

T
un

injustices.” Further, despite the [act that My. Ansell designated Mr. Sanson as his

—
-1

witness, Mr. Sanson states with emphasis that neither he nor VIPI “huve anything to do

[y
oo

with this case.” 'To reiterate for the record, Mr. Sanson intentionally interjected himself

ja—ry
R~

into this matter by communicating with the Court in reference to this specific case.

[
L=

Plaintiff uriderstandably and justifiably has sought to determine che full extent of such

o B
[ I

off-the-record communications. Tobe clear, however, Mr. Sanson's involvement in this

o]
%)

matter is nat about exposing “injustice” or cotruption. Mr. Sanson acknowledged that

[
F-N

he had never met Plaintiff and proclaimed that he meant her no “ill will.” Indeed, Mr,

[ . o
o U

Sanson appeared ta he unaware that Defendant (Doug Ansell) was the prevailing party

3
X

with respect to the child custody issues in this case — an issue that is of the highest

28

BRYEE C. PUCKWORTH
DIGTRICT JUDSE

significance in most cascs,
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Asnoted previously, when given the oppartunity at the August 30, 2017 heating
to explain the “crap” that was occurring in the Ansell matter, Mr. Sanson was unable
to identify: any singular fact. As such, notwithstanding his self-proclaimed fawe cover
of seekingﬁtu “expose injustice and corruption,” Mr. Sanson’s sole motivation for
communicating with this Court was to intimidate and harass the Court, -Mr‘ Sanson
| proudly proclaims that he has “declared wat” on the Family Court. There is no doubt
that the courts are under attack and that the entire juaiciary of this great State of
Nevada is 5n notice that, behind that false banner of “justice and corruption” is an
individual and group who seek te manipulate, intimidate and control. The arsenal of
weapons that Mr. Sanson wutilizes include attempts to manipulate, intimidate and
control the judicial process through off-the-record communications. This case has
exposed thf; reality of his tactics.

Rather than apologize for his unethical and corrupt conduet, Mr, Sanson has the
audacity to ‘plame this Court for his improper communication. Specifically, Mr. Sanson
alleges undet oath in his Sworn Declaration that his off-the-record question 1o the Court
was somehow an answer o a sante-day related conversation. The timing of this entire
narrative offered by Mr. Sansen is significant as it belies Mr. Sanson’s story. Mr,
Sanson alleges in his Sworn Declaration that his originating text message took place on
the same day as a conversation with the Court in the courtroom (i.e,, May 11, 2017).
To this end;., Mr, Sanson’s narrative suggests that his text message was intended merely

| . . ? =
to follow-up on a conversation earlier that same day. Mr. Sanson’s narrative, howcver,

pmvek . puckworr| (1S 2 factuaf fmpossibility. In this regard, May 11, 2017 was this Court’s Chamber

E{STRICT JUDGE
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Calendar day. No hcarings were scheduled in Department Q on May 11, 2017, There
was no conversation en May 11, 2017 as M. Sanson has alleged.* Regardless, even if
Mt. Sanson's sworn recitation of facts is believed, his communication with the Court
remains impraper.

Wh%it should be frightening to this Court (and members of the Nevada judiciary

in general), is that Mr. Sanson refused to acknowledge at cthe August 30, 2017 hearing

@ e -1 St R W =

|that his communication with the Court about a pending case was inappropriate.

[y
[

Specifically, Mr. Sanson, through his counsel, suggested it was the Court’s fauit based

| S —Y
[ I

on the earlier conversation cited above, This Court reiterates that it is inappropriate

[y
L

to conununicate with a judicial officer off the record about a pending case - @t any

-t ]
o

time and under any circumstances. Mr. Sanson’s attempts o deflect blame to the

pary
o

Court are appalling,

oy
o |

This Court’s abrupt termination of the telephone call and immediate texe to M,

.k
2

Sanson that his communication was inappropriate was not Mr. Sanson’s desired

b
T

response or reaction from the Court. It is now obvious that Mr. Sanson was looking

o
—

for a response from the Court more along the lines of: “I'm so sorry Mr. Sanson, I'll

~a
]

malee sure that Mr, Willick doesn't. get his way,” or, “I'm so sorry Mr. Sanson, I'll make

o I o
e

surc Mr. Ansell comes out on top,” or even, “message received Mr. Sanson.” s there

[t ]
th

L
=

“This is not simply a matter of “vops, I got the date wrong.” Any change to the date
changes the entire narrative and creates a lagical disconnection in time. This Court’s staff
checked the videotape of the hearings in all cases held in Department Q on the preceding
28 Monday, Tuesday, and Wednesday of that same weck and was unable to find Mr. Sanson in

~ BRYCE & DUCHWORTH} | he gallery at the beginning or conclusion of any case.
HETRICT JLUOGE
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anything more corrupt than the influence Mr. Sanson sought to exert over the Court?
And he proclaims that he seeks to expose corruption? Because this Court called him
out on the inappropriatcness of his communication and refused to kowtow and cawer
to his manipulation and control, Mr. Sanson predictably let the Court know that his
wrath was coming out against the Court, This type of threat to any ju&icial officer
strikes at the very core of the integrity of the judicial process. Moreover, such

1
2
3
4
5
6
T
8
9

threatening behavior is an altempt to manipulate and control judicial officers if they

10

1 do not succumb to Mr. Sanson'’s desired result.

12 M. Jones argued that there is no evidence that Defendant had anything ta do
13 |

with Mr. Sanson’s communication with the Court or that he put Mr. Sanson “up to it.”

14

15
16 is responsible for Mr. Sanson’s behavior, Defendant did not appear at the hearing to

Mr. Jones is correct that there was no testimony offered that indicates that Defendant

17 { offer his version of events. Althcugh this Court is unable to attribute Mr. Sansen’s
18
19
20

11 outside cormmunications about Defendant.’

actions to Defendant directly, this Court notes that Mr. Sanson's communication with

the Court was not the first, nor the second, occasion in which the Court has received

22

23 “This Court previously disclosed at 4 prior hearing that an individual recently employed
by Defendant was this Court’s direct ecclesiastical leader (Kurt Teshima). This Court disclosed
24 |to the partics that the Court holds Mr. Teshima in high estcem. These disclosutes were made
for full transparency in the event that either party desired that the Court recuse from the
25 [Imatter. Mr. Willick offered (as an offer of proof) at the August 30, 2017 heating that
2 Defendant, tgether with My, Sanson, had a breakfast meeting with Mr, Teshima,  As an

6 hdditional offer of proof, when Defendant and Mr, Sanson attempted to discuss the divorce,
37 | Mr. Teshima redirected the conversation 1o business matlers, This Court ts not surprised by
this redirection by Mr. Teshima and emphasizes that at no time has Mr, Teshima ever discussed
28 [his matter with the Court. 'I'his Court has never felt any pressure or attemnpts to influence the

pRvoE ¢ puckworms| Path of this case from Mr, Teshima.
DIETRICT JULGE
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2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

)
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

260

27
28

This Court recognizes the judicial duty to sit, Mr. Sanson's Sworn Declaration

filed on August 22, 2017, however, creates a conflict for the Court. Moreover, it has

become evident based on the history of this matter that any decision by this Court that
favors Defendant in any manner is perceived by Plaintiff as being influenced by
something that has happened outside of this courtroom. Similarly, Defendant may
have the perception that, because this Court has declared its disgust and disdain for
ouside eff;:art,s to influence this matter, the Court is somehow overcompensating tu
cournter Plaintiff’s perception. These perceptions (although untrue on both accounts)
are unfair to both parties. Accordingly, it is appropriate that this Court recuse from
this matter.

Finailly, because there have been outside attempts to influence this Couxt in this
matter, complete transparency is warranted to maintain public confidence in the
administration of justice. Notably, Mr. Sanson {through counsel} argued that this
matter was improperly sealed. To clarify this Court’s findings at the August 30, 2017
hearing, this Court concurs that the heatings in this matter and orders enered by the
Coutt should not be sealed and should be available for public inspection. However,
this Court recognizes that filings of the parties and experts contain sensitive
information related to both custody issues and financial issues. Consistent with NRS

125.110, those papers should remain sealed.

BRYCE ©. pscKkworm ||
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Rased on the foregoing, and good cause appearing therefor,

It is hereby ORDERED that this Court RECUSE from this case, It is further
ORDERED that, to the extent possible, this matter be referred to the Seulor Judge
Program for further proceedings.

It is futther QRDERED rhat the hearings pending before this Couft, including
trial dates and hearings reiated to discovery issues, should be re-calendared upon the
reassignment of this matter.

It is further ORDERED that the hearing videos and orders entered by this Court
should be unsealed.

DATED this 5% day of September, 2017,

),

BRYCE £. DYCKWORAH
DISTRIET CQURT JUD
DEPAETMENT QQ
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Julie Schoen

Subject; FW/: Saiter v, Saiter
From: Louls Schneider [mailto:lesiavdlle@yahoa.com]

Sent: Thursday, Séptember 15, 2016 8:57.AM
To! Brandon |eavltt

Cer Stephanie Stolz

Subject: Re: Saiter v, Salter

I've had aboui all | can {ake.

Withdraw your Mofion and 'l withdraw fram the case.

B advised - Tiha has asked me not to leave the case.

| was getting ready fo withdraw my madtion to withdraw. _

If your firm does not withdraw that motion, | will cppose it and take additional action beyond the
opposition.

Law Office of Lowis C. Schneider
Neyvada Bar Mo, 9683

430 South Seventh Strect

Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

Phone: 702-435-2121

Pax: 702.431-3807

GCONFIDENTIALITY WARNING: This e«tnsil and any aftachments are for the axclusive and confidentlal use of
the intended recigient, If you dre not the intendad reclpient, please do not read, distribute or take action in
reliance upon this missive. If you have recelvad this in error, please notify the sender immediately by repiy e~
mall and delete this maessage and its attachments fram your computer system. We do not walve any attornay-
client, wark product or other privilegs by sending this email or attachment,

#fon;l: Brandon Leaviti <BLeavitt@theabramslawfirm.cont>

To: Louis Sshnelder <leslawlidEyahoo com>

Ce; Stephznie Stolz <ssiolz@theabramslawfirm coms
Sant: Thursday, September 18, 2016 850 AM
Subject: Saitar v, Saiter

Lou,
[ was CC'd oh an emall from your client to you requesting you to give me parmission to speak with

her directly. 1) Do I have your pertnission to do so?, and 2} Will you allow the depariment to Zoom
yaur Order to Withdraw so { can attempt to button this matter up?

1
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I'm hemstrung until you ailow mea to work with her directly or withdraw so [ can, Please

arlvise. Thanks.

Slinceraly,

Branden K, Leavitt, Esq.

THE ABRAME & MAYO LAW FIRM
G252 Scuth Rainkow Blvd., Suite 100
Las Vagas, Nevada 89118

Tel: (702) 222-4021

Fax: (702) 246-9750

vearw, TheAbramslLawFirm.com

Spam
Phish/Frand

Not spam
Forpet previous vote

2
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From: Tina Satter <clesningmama30@aol.com> |
Date: October 6, 2016 at 12:20:12 PM PDT '
To: Drandon Satter <bsaitor@harmonicinnerptizes.com>

Subject: Fywd: You tube video )

e R A S S

Tinta Saitex

Begin forwarded message:

Trom: Louis Schneider <{calawlle@yahog,com>
Date: October 6, 2016 at 12:09:06 PM PDT

To: Tina Saiter <cleaningmama3Q@aol.com™>
Subject: Re: You tube video

Reply-To: Louis Schneider <leslawlle@yahoo.com>

There is apparently some sort of war between Veterans In
Politics and the other side.

We're stipulating to seal the case. That means nobody will
be able to look it up.

I'm {rying to seal the case,

I've got calls all over trying to find out.

I'm hot happy about it either.

RAQ00617



Law Office of Louis C. Schneider
Wevada Bar No. 9683

430 South Seventh Street
Las Vepas, Nevads 89101
Phone: 702-435-2121
Fax: 702-431-3807

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING: This e-mail and any
attachments are for the exclusive and confidential use of the
intended recipient. If you are nat the intended recipient,
please do not read, distribute or take action in reliance upon
this missive. If you have received this in error, please notify
the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete this
message and its attachments from your computer system.
We da not waive any atforney-client, work product or other
privilege by sending this emall or attachment.

From; Tina Salter <clsapingmamai0@aol.com>

To: Louis Schnelder <leslawlig@yahoo.cony>; leslaw@yahoo.com
Sent: Thursday, Octcher 6, 2046 11:28 AM

Subject; You tube video

Louis
Why is there a You Tube Video of our divorce case??

Tina Saiter

Spain
Phish/Fraud

Not spam

Forget previous vote
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